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591 710 699 957 933
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3,874 3,832 4,114 4,549 3,640
2,017 191 (204) 151
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26,013 25,911 0.4
28,205 27,050 4.3
17,558 16,600 5.8
32 15 113.3
EBITDA 10,679 10,465 2.0
4,441 4,155 6.9
EBIT 6,238 6,310 .1 )
591 710 (16.8 )
1,773 1,768 0.3
3,874 3,832 1.1
- 2,017 n/m
3,874 5,849 (33.8 )
3,891 5,780 32.7 )
€)) 4,606 4,045 13.9
3,496 5,926 (41.0 )
@ 32.5 31.6 2.8
1
2
2017 17 15.5
2017 30 2017 28
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2017
2017 2016
MAlMaA
6 30 MOA 6 30
N MoA FAD/NTAS
® ® ™
(&) /A
w @ ®) ®)
2017 2016 o o ® 2017 2016
25,912 25,834 0.3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,913 25,834 0.3
26,013 | 25,911 0.4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o| 26,014 25,011 0.4
28,205 | 27,050 | 4.3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 28,206| 27,050 4.3
5,381 | 5,041 6.7 0 0 0 o (2s) 0 0 0 0 0 o| s, 5,04 2.3
7,671 7,247 5.9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,671 7,247 5.9
4,506 4,312 4.5 ) 0 0 0 @) @) 0 (246) 0 0 0 4,211 4,066 3.6
17,558 | 16,600 5.8 @ 0 0 o] @9 @ of e o 0 0| 17,08 | 16,354 | 4.2
32 15 113.3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 15 113.3
[EBITDA 19,679 | 10,465 2.0 3 0 0 o| 439 77 of 246 0 0 of| 11,108 10,711 4.5
4,441 4,155 6.9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o| 4441 4,15 6.9
EBIT 6,238| 6,30| (@1 ) 3 0 0 o| 43 77 of 246 0 0 o| e,757| 6,55 | 3.1
501 70| (16.8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 591 710 | (16.8 )
5,647 | 5,600 0.8 3 0 0 o| 439 77 0 0 0 0 o| 6,166| 5,600| 10.1
1,773 | 1,768 0.3 1 0 0 of 132 4 0 0 0 0 o 1,99 1,768 8.0
3,874 | 3,832 1.1 2 0 0 o| 307 73 o 246 0 0 o| 4,256 4,078 4.4
0 2,017 nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,017 | (100.0 )
3,874 | b5.849| (33.8 ) 2 0 0 o| 307 73 o 246 0 0 o| 4.256| 6.,005| (3.2 )
3,891 5,780 (32.7 )| 2 0 0 0 307 73 0 240 0 0 0 4,273 6,020 (29.0 )|
@) 69 | (124.6 )| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 an) 75 | (122.7 )|
3,49 | 5,92 | (4.0 )| 63 6| 76| (ees)| 304 o| 62 0 5| (197 62| 4,285| 4,79
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2017 2016

16,489 16,848 Q.1
6,343 6,244 1.6
2,830 2,640 7.2
1,151 589 95.4
1,392 729 90.9

28,205 27,050 4.3

a5 3%

@ FLART-UF= @B o= T =TS X T F - H—ELX

P FLAES - h—ilt—IL TILA BT« Fil—lg X FOHT AT

MTAS 0.2
MTAS 2.1 16,489
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10,102 10,438 (3.2)
6,407 6,721 “4.7)
IP 2,695 2,829 4.7)

NAS 3,370 2,581 30.6
1,435 1,452 (1.2)

o 2017 2017 2017 2016
EBITDA

43 45 41 42

(@) 31 28 34 41

@ 48 45 50 51

IP 59 58 59 62

NAS 9 10 8 6

19 18 20 18

1
2 nbnTM
106 494
6% 409
10%
13%
2016
10 WA B A FE
1095
25% 26%
® =ik ® 5z ® F—3alP NAS
O Fo—si -3 FsEFy AFEST o
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2017
0.2

ARPU

2016

0.8

ARPU

116,000

EBITDA

3.2 10,102
218,000
169,000 7.6
5,448
2017 0.9
2.5 69.45
BYO
2017
RRP
ARPU 5.6
ARPU
9.3 22.29
48,000
ARPU
43
130

2017
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FRFE PREE BRFE

BEHEF—& WETEE

4.7 6,407 9.1 3,125
1.6 2,553

347,000 5.4
ARPU 3.4 38.53

132,000
3.5 ARPU 4.3 52.11
224,000 2.9
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5.4 729 4.5
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3.5 244
nbnTM nbn c2C nbn
NAS
SIEEE  11.5%AR
iﬁFB gﬁf BEL BN
e -SET
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i L=kt A
2017 2016
® 7,447 7,127 320 4.5
8,770 8,548 222 2.6
o 6,753 6,997 (244) (3.5)
o NAS @ 2,017 1,551 466 30.0
®) 343 411 (68) (16.5)
nbn nbn 482 268 214 79.9
17,042 16,354 688 4.2
G 516 246 270 n/m
17,558 16,600 958 5.8
€H)
(2) NAS
©)
O 2017 439
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nbn nbn 30.0 79.9
2016 11 2021
2020
2022 500
2022 2016 1.5
nbn
nbn
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2017 2016
5,381 5,041 6.7
7,671 7,247 5.9
4,506 4,312 4.5
17,558 16,600 5.8
340 5,381 nbn"
NAS
FTE 4.1 1,366 32,293
1.7 64 3,754
9.0 80
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424
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154
22
5.6 5.1
52 2016
42
18
81
2017 2016

7,775 8,133 (4.4)

(5,321) (4,194) (26.9)

- 1,340 n/m

104 105 (1.0)

(4,279) (2,207) (93.9)

3,496 5,926 (41.0)

(6,104) @3,777) (61.6)

(2,608) 2,149 n/m

3,550 1,396 154.3

(6) 5 n/m

936 3,550 (73.6)
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2017

2017

@

1.4x

1.3x 1.8x

@

51.2

50 70

®

15.7x

7x

Qa
Q@
€

2017

EBITDA

30

2,207

846

114

EBITDA

16,218

996

17,284

1,000
150

85

2016

1,066
2,215
30 16,009

(€]

400

996

816

2,215

1,400

(2,067)

&)

(131)

(2,207)
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209 2,612 3.5
4.6 1.5
2017 30 938
51.2 2016 30 43.9 EBITDA
1.4
15.7 2016 13.0 7.0
2017 2016

7,862 9,340 (15.8)
34,271 33,946 1.0
42,133 43,286 @.7D
9,159 9,188 (0.3)
18,414 18,191 1.2
27,573 27,379 0.7
14,560 15,907 (8.5)
14,560 15,907 (8.5)
15.6 16.2 (0.6)pp
25.6 25.7 (0.Dpp

14,560 15.8

7,862 2016
nbn PSAA 1SA 731
™
nbn

336
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m#hER (23—1., 25L63)
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1 2007

20

e-waste
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4,353 e-waste 99.9
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(b)
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(©)

5,793

2012 30 12,443,074,357 — 5.125.07

5,793

2013 30 12,443,074,357 — 5.125.07

5,793

2014 30 12,443,074,357 — 5,125.07

509

217,418,521 — 450.31

5,284

2015 30 12,225,655,836 — 4,674.75

5,284

2016 30 12,225,655,836 — 4,674.75

754

332,357,981 — 667.06

4,530

2017 30 11,893,297,855 — 4,007.69

2016 2016 10 2016
12 2017 30
11,893,297,855
(C))
11,893,297,855 100.0
11,893,297,855 100.0
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) 2017 30
)
HSBC 2,119,968,695 17.82
JP 1,290,172,475 10.85
696,353,795 5.86
527,928,979 4.44
BNP 459,184,229 3.86
5,093,608,173 42.83
6,799,689,682 57.17
11,893,297,855 100.00
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
(2013 30 | (2014 30 | (2015 30 | (2016 30 | (2017 30
) ) ) ) )
5.14 5.39 6.67 6.50 5.83
(454.74 ) (476.85 ) (590.09 ) (575.06 ) (515.78 )
3.70 4.66 5.21 5.00 4.00
(327.34 ) (412.27 ) (460.93 ) (442.35 ) (353.88 )
@
2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
5.28 5.22 4.76 4.70 4.50 4.49
@67.12 ) | (461.81 ) | (@21.12 ) | (415.81 ) | (398.12 ) | (397.23 )
5.00 4.81 4.52 4.00 4.23 4.30
442.35 ) | (425.54 ) | (399.88 ) | (353.88 ) | (374.23 ) | (380.42 )
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2005 DHL USA DHL
2006 2009 DHL
L.P 2017 Ltd 2011-
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2016 2005
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2012 40

2006-2011

2003
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2017 17
P 26,159
R Q) 1,301,712
W 16,073
R 45,000
S 91,000
A 99,983
L 97,680
L 212,500
M 40,000
AN
) 20,871
[ 2017 17
2017
30
6.6 175,000
448
@ 1,611,774
(©))
2017 17
5.4
2001
Corporations Act 300A 308 (30)
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41.3
FCF for STI EBITDA NPS
NPS
STI
(LTD
2015 LTI 2017 30 LTI
2015 LTI
RTSR
50 23
15.0
14.7 FCF ROI
1.0
1.1 KMP
KMP
CEO
2016 KMP KMP
2017
2017 KMP
P
W
R
2016 12
A AO
L
AN
2016 10 11
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FR 2017 STI STI
2017 30
STI LTI
2014
LTI
VWAP 5.09 2017 30 4.30 15.5
2017
® 1 2 ST LTI
®) STI($) 3.4 ($)3,5 [©))
®
2,325,000 9,166 | 1,485,675 349,336 | 1,038,764 | 5,207,941
1,100,000 5,414 702,900 145,125 183,816 | 2,137,255
521,370 693 333,155 855,218
1,000,000 10,948 627,000 150,139 680,664 | 2,468,751
1,350,000 9,139 933,525 247,977 967,117 | 3,507,758
1,100,000 3,934 527,175 13,459 1,644,568
1.
2. 2017 2017 STI 75 25
2018 30 2019 30
3. 2017 30 4.30
STI 2017 30
2015 2016 STI 50
5. 2014 LTI 2016 30
2017 30 2014
LTI
2.0
2.1
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2.3 (d)
(c) NBN
2013 NBN
NBN
NBN
nbnTM nbn co
2.2 (a)

3.2 (b) 2017 STI
2017 STI NBN 2015 LTI
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16.8
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RTSR
RTSR
RTSR RTSR
2017 LTI
2017 LTI
SK
AT&T AT&T Inc

SK Telecom Co Ltd

Bell Canada Enterprises Inc

NZ Spark NZ Ltd

BT BT Group Plc.

AG Swisscom AG

AG Deutsche Telekom AG

SpA
Telecom Italia SpA

KPN N.V.
Koninklijke KPN N.V.

SA Telefonica SA

KT KT Corporation

AG
Telekom Austria AG

Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp

ASA  Telenor ASA

NTT NTT DoCoMo Inc

AB Telia Company AB

SA  Orange SA

Verizon Communications Inc

SA  Proximus SA

Vodafone Group Plc.

Singapore Telecommunications Ltd

Ltd

2017 LTI 2016

LTI

LTI
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ssu

ROI

2017

STI

2017
2018

FCF ROI
FCF ROI

LTI

2017
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2019

2016
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LTI
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2016
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3.0
3.1 3.2 3.3
3.1
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 1
2 28,205 27,050 26,112 26,296 24,776
EBITDAZ 10,679 10,465 10,533 11,135 10,168
3 3,891 5,780 4,231 4,275 3,739
( ) 4.30 5.56 6.14 5.21 4.77
31.0 31.0 30.0 28.5 28.0
1. 2013 AASB 119 2014
2. 2016 2014
EBITDA 2013
6.4
3. 2016 2015
2014 2013
4. 30 2012 3.69
3.2 2017
(@) STI STI
2017 30 KMP STI
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
STl 41.3 40.5 61.0 53.6 66.0
(b) 2017 STI
2017 2017 STI

2017 STI
STI 25
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nbnTM
2017 STI
2017 STI
NPS 2017
STI
0.0
EBITDA 38.0
100
NPS 25.0
NPS 50.0
41.0
EBITDA 36.0
NPS 33.5
(c) 2017 STI
2017 30 KMP STI
2017 2016 STI
2017 2017 2016
85.2 42.6 34.4
85.2 42.6 37.9
85.2 42.6
83.6 41.8 76.0
92.2 46.1 34.4
63.9 32.0 34.4
82.5 41.3 43.4
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3.3 2015
2015 LTI 2017 30
FCF ROI 2017 30
2018 30
(a) 2015 LTI 2017 30
RTSR 0
2017 30
FCF ROl O
RTSR
RTSR 23
2016 SPSG LTI
2015
NZ NZ AB
FCF ROI nbn'"
2015 LTI FCF ROI
2015 LTI
2016
2015 LTI FCF RO
2018 30 2016
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3.4
2017
2,325,000
1,100,000
1,100,000
1,000,000
1,350,000 12
1,100,000
2017 30
4.0 2018
4.1 EVP
LTI
LTI
STI LTI

EVP LTI EVP

139/423



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

OoOoOoOoOodno
EVP
ASX100
RTSR
EVP
200
EVP 35 26 39

EVP
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EVP
CEO :
* CEO 200
400
* 180
360
* 10 20 EBITDA 20 STI  FCF
20 NPS 20 NPS
10
35 65 40
60
EVP
26 39
2018
RTSR
RTSR
RTSR
ASX100 50
RTSR
0.50 0.50
RTSR
RTSR
* 2018 EVP RTSR ssu
140
EVP STI
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STI LTI EVP
STI LTI EVP
CEO STI 100 + LTI 100 = 200 CEO: 200
STI 100+ LTI 80 = 180 180
STI
100 + LTI 40 = 140 140
CEO STI 200 + LTI 200 = 400 CEO 400
)
STI 200 + LTI 160 = 360 360
STI
200 + LTI 80 = 280 280
- 10 FCF ROI - 50 - 10
EBITDA - 20 RTSR - 50 EBITDA - 20
STI  FCF - 10 (RTSR STI FCF - 20
NPS - 20 NPS - 20
NPS - 20 ) NPS - 20
- 20 - 10
RTSR RTSR
ASX100
75 100 35
25 65
1 3 1 5 RTSR
5 -1 1 40 -2
5 -2 60 -4
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RTSR
2017 2022

RTSR
RTSR

2019 EVP 4.1

EVP

2019

2017
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(a) 2018 EVP
2017 2018 EVP CEO
2017 EVP 2018
2018 11
B DTTESE RHGERER TENE
2018 SR %t I it Sr—2 b - (A~ F-
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: ﬁuéag*;:ﬁgm BT
Byl
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20 thuF . pSil RTSREEHENA
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20185 EEEHE 20199 JEEE 2020 ReEE 202 R WLSEEE 2022 MAERE 2023 E MEEEE
- 3] =5 108 11A 6B 7A 6A 7R 6R 7R 6B 7R
(b)
2017 LTI
2017 LTI 1.5
2018 EVP 2018 LTI
EVP
5.0
5.1
2017
775,000 235,000
70,000 35,000
50,000 25,000
7,000
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3.5
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5.3

6.5

2017

2.2 (e)
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oOoOooood
KMP
2017
6,7, 8
(
« ) 4 5
)" y2 ( ) ( )|« ) ( ) ° 10
2017 2,305,384 1,485,675 9,166 19,616 - 57,329 464,008 1,319,153 5,660,331
2016 2,305,692 1,199,700 11,274 19,308 - 57,172 458,445 1,587,629 5,639,220
2017 1,065,004 702,900 5,414 34,996 - 27,123 214,367 499,116 2,548,920
2016 1,065,000 625,350 10,153 35,000 - 27,049 211,303 361,190 2,335,045
2017 512,073 333,155 693 9,297 - 12,856 21,932 - 890,006
2016 - - - - - - - - -
2017 980,384 627,000 10,948 19,616 - 24,658 199,044 192,782 2,054,432
2016 176,846 205,574 2,933 3,482 - 4,434 37,592 95,083 525,944
2017 1,330,384 933,525 9,139 19,616 - 33,288 300,715 605,927 3,232,594
2016 1,330,692 696,600 10,574 19,308 - 33,197 324,413 1,157,186 3,571,970
2017 1,080,384 527,175 3,934 19,616 - 27,123 87,435 263,596 2,009,263
2016 194,879 102,354 - 3,482 - 4,878 14,216 - 319,809
2017 80,848 154,800 296 1,34 671,697 2,027 79 24,424 935,515
2016 1,180,692 464,400 11,857 19,308 - 29,508 281,796 970,838 2,958,399
2017 7,354,461 4,764,230 39,590 124,101 671,697 184,404 1,287,580 2,904,998 | 17,331,061
2016 6,253,801 3,293,978 46,791 99,888 - 156,238 1,327,765 4,171,926 | 15,350,387
2016 15,350,387
2,121,110
2,292,501
82,873 2016
2016 19,681,125
FBT
2017 2016
STI 2016 STI
2016 STI 154,800
2016 2017
TESOP99 2002 11
AASB
FBT FBT
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5. 671,697 369,231
STI 2017 STI 92
KMP 302,466 671,697
2D.2 2
6. STl LTI
5.2
7. STI LTI KMP
1.1
8. AASB
FCF ROI 2017 2016 LTI
2017 2017 30 FCF ROl 2015
2016 2016 30 FCF ROI
2014 LTI 2017 LTI
3.3 2016 30
2017 STl LTI
9. STI 25 2014 2016
2015 2016 2017 STI
10. 2013 2016 2014 2015 2016
2017 LTI LTI
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6.2STI ( )
sTI ( )2
sTI
sTI 5
¢ ] " 25 ()| > |
2017 | 4,650,000 | 1,485,675 | 495,225 42.6% 57.4% | 1,980,900
2016 | 4,650,000 | 1,199,700 | 399,900 34.4% 65.6% | 1,599,600
2017 | 2,200,000 | 702,900 | 234,300 42.6% 57.4% | 937,200
2016 | 2,200,000 | 625,350 | 208,450 37.9% 62.1% | 833,800
2017 | 1,042,740 | 333,155| 111,052 42.6% 57.4% | 444,207
2016 - - - - - -
2017 | 2,000,000 | 627,000| 209,000 41.8% 58.2% | 836,000
2016 360,656 | 205,574 | 68,525 76.0% 24.0% | 274,009
2017 | 2,700,000 | 933,525 | 311,175 46.1% 53.9% | 1,244,700
2016 | 2,700,000 | 696,600 | 232,200 34 4% 65.6% | 928,800
2017 | 2,200,000 | 527,175| 175,725 32.0% 68.0% | 702,900
2016 306,721 | 102,354 | 34,118 34. 4% 65.6% | 136,472
4 2017 164,384 - - n/a n/a -
2016 | 2,400,000 | 464,400 | 154,800 25.8} 74.2% | 619,200
1. STI 2017 2016
2017 2016 sTI
sTI
2. 2017 2016 sTI 2017 16 2016 10
3. 2017 11 2018 30
2019 30
2.3 (©)
4. 164,384 KNP 25 2017
sTI 2017 sTI
6.1 2016 sTI 154,800
6.1
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6.3 2017 30 LTI
1 , 4
3
( ) ( )
2014 1/07/13-30/06/16 30/06/2017 | 2017
2015 1/07/14-30/06/17 30/06/2018 | 2018 163,298
2016 1/07/15-30/06/18 30/06/2019 | 2019 1,318,004
2017 1/07/16-30/06/19 30/06/2020 | 2020 2,089,299
2014 1/07/13-30/06/16 30/06/2017 | 2017
2015 1/07/14-30/06/17 30/06/2018 | 2018 32,659
2016 1/07/15-30/06/18 30/06/2019 | 2019 498,858
2017 1/07/16-30/06/19 30/06/2020 | 2020 790,791
5
2014 1/07/13-30/06/16 30/06/2017 | 2017
2015 1/07/14-30/06/17 30/06/2018 | 2018 38,789
2016 1/07/15-30/06/18 30/06/2019 | 2019 161,584
2014 1/07/13-30/06/16 30/06/2017 | 2017
2015 1/07/14-30/06/17 30/06/2018 | 2018 146,967
2016 1/07/15-30/06/18 30/06/2019 | 2019 612,234
2017 1/07/16-30/06/19 30/06/2020 | 2020 970,514
2017 1/07/16-30/06/19 30/06/2020 | 2020 790,790
7,613,787

1. 2017 30

2.

3.

4 5.2

5. 2017 LTI
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6.4 2017 LTI
2017
2017 2017
2016 2017 2017 30
3 5 6 30
1 7
2
4 9
8
1,928,347 | 853,210 [$2,785,731 | (502,678) |$2,719,488 | (425,532) | 1,853,347 241,573
414,966 | 322,936 |$1,054,386 (85,106) 652,796 42,748
693,521 (341,151) |$1,845,627 | (101,078) 251,292 158,294
10
TESOP99 400 400
1,427,026 | 396,330 [$1,294,017 | (466,773) |$2,525,242 | (382,978) 973,605 224,911
322,936 |$1,054,386 322,936
1,185,961 1,185,961 173,266
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2.3 (d)
3. 2017
2.18

8. 2017 30
2016

2015
2016 LTI

9. 2017 30

2014

10.

KMP
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6.6 2017
2017
( )
KMP STI
6.2 6.6
2016 KMP
2016 11 2017 LTI
RTSR FCF ROI 2016 10 12
4.35 5.2
AASB
2017
2013 LTI KMP
6.6
2017 100 2015 LTI
2017 30 KMP
1.1
2017 0 2018
2015 LTI 2017 30 KMP
2014 LTI
2016 LTI
2015 LTI
313,212 97,878 2018
2016
LTI 2017
KMP 6.6
1999 TESOP99
6.1
KMP
2017 30
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6.5
1 2
P. 2017 755,384 5,174 19,616 780,174
2016 356,285 1,106 19,308 376,699
W. 2017 250,384 - 19,616 270,000
2016 54,189 - 4,827 59,016
R. 2017 272,384 - 19,616 292,000
2016 253,225 - 19,308 272,533
. 2017 212,724 - 17,358 230,082
2016 - - - -
A AQ 2017 275,384 426 19,616 295,426
2016 256,225 705 19,308 276,238
L. 2017 296,194 - 19,616 315,810
2016 285,692 - 19,308 305,000
L. 2017 250,384 - 19,616 270,000
2016 250,692 - 19,308 270,000
M. 2017 247,384 1,833 19,616 268,833
2016 247,692 1,252 19,308 268,252
AN 5 2017 230,923 - 4,077 235,000
2016 165,292 - 2,932 168,224
4, 5 2017 67,105 - 1,185 68,290
2016 232,445 - 4,104 236,549
2017 2,858,250 7,433 159,932 3,025,615
2016 2,101,737 3,063 127,711 2,232,511
1.
2
FBT
FBT
3. 2016 12 KNP
4. 2016 10 11
5. 2017
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6.6 KMP
2017 KMP
2016 2017 2017 2017
30
ST LTI | ¥
2 4 5 5,6
P. 26,159 26,159 26,159
W. 19,173 19,173 18,473
R. 45,000 45,000
23,500 67,500 91,000 91,000
20 A- 93,563 6,420 99,983 99,983
L. 91,549 8,775 100,324 100,324
L. 269,540 269,540 269,540
M. 40,000 40,000 40,000
AN - - -
20,274 597 20,871 -
628,758 83,292 712,050 645,479
986,763 73,376 241,573 1,301,712 418,302
176,830 38,248 42,748 257,826 95,622
25,913 25,913 23,913
1,160,406 32,514 158,294 1,351,214 239,867
1,289,953 42,606 224,911 | (264,000) | 1,293,470 | 1,293,470
6,260 6,260 6,260
619,290 619,290 451,592
4,259,155 193,004 667,526 |  (264,000)| 4,855,685 | 2,529,026
4,887,913 193,004 667,526 |  (180,708)| 5,567,735 | 3,174,505
2017 ( )
1. KNP
2017 KMP
2. KMP 2016 KMP
1.1
3. 2017 STI 2016 11 2016 STI
2017 STI 2017 30
4. 2017
2014 LTI 2014 LTI KNP
6.4
5. KMP 2017 30 KNP
1.1 2015 STI
64,264 KNP 32,132
2017 30 32,132
6. KNP

5.2
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EBITDA
STI EBITDA

LTI FCF

FCF ROI
STI  FCF
FCF

GE

KMP

LTI
NBN

NPS

RTSR

SSU

nbn co

™
nbn

STI
NPS
NPS

NPS

LTI STI
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LTI

6.1
6.5
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2017 17

2017
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2008
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2017

2013

2016

10

12
2016 10
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2017
30
2020 40 2017
30
44
2018

40
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2018

2017

2016
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2017

2017

2017

2017

12

2016
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2.9.
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@
2017 nbn
2017 30
4.1.

EY 2016
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2017 telstra.com/sustainability/report
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2017
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HSE
HSE
HSE
HSE

HSE

HSE

2017
telstra.com/privacy/

telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/announcements
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Diversity Council
CEQO Leadership

Team

2017 30
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2017 / 2018
30
2020 40
40
-2017 30
44
-2017 2018
45 2020 50
50 2020
-2017 10
52.7 5
- 11
)
2018
30 -2017 30 32 2018 30
30 32
2020 35 40 30
2020 30
-30.1 27.8 35
40
LGBTI
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6.1. Gender Equality
0.5
2016 30 30.6 0.5
Change 2016 10
Men' s Responsibility for Gender Equality
50
25
6.5 5.7
2,000

UN Women’ s Empowerment Principles
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Male Champions of

2017

Brilliant Connected Women

White Ribbon Workplace
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Ogoooood
2017 30

( 4 44.4
¢ 67 27.8
0 0
- 5 41.7
- 17 23.6
- 45 28.7
¢ 2,920 27.9
¢ 6,400 31.3
* 9,384 30.1
*x 10,018 29.7

information/financial-results

)
(i)
(i)

@iv)

6.2.

2017

30

2017

2020

2012

44
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2018
40
AICD
6.3.
15
25
2019
2.7
2017 16

2017 43
3.3
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LGBT+ LGBT+
Wear it Purple Day LGBT
International Day Against Homophobia, Biphobia and Transphobia
LGBT+
LGBT+ 149
LGBT+ Executive Ally Champions for LGBT+
Inclusion 2,000
2017 Australian Marriage
Equality Australians for Equality
Equality Campaign
Thomson Reuters Global D&l Index 100
Australian Workplace Equality Index LGBT+
20 LGBT+ Hong Kong LGBT+ Index LGBT+
2017
2017 Asia Society Best Employer and Best Practices Award
Distinguished Performance as Best Employer LGBT

Best Practices for LGBT Asian Emplyees

TM Place to BelongTM 2017

2017 Australian Multicultural Marketing Awards

Big Business Category
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@
4.994 1.662 5.376 2.549
441.82 147.04 475.61 225.51
4.396 0.181 2.635 0.325
388.91 16.01 233.12 28.75
9.390 1.843 8.011 2.874
830.73 163.05 708.73 254 .26
7.2
7.2
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2001

38

134

59

A-1FRS

23

(

) 2017

25 193

88.47

)
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2017 30
30
2017 2016
( ) 2.2 26,013 2,301,370 25,911 2,292,346
2.2 2,192 193,926 1,139 100,767
28,205 2,495,296 27,050 2,393,114
5,381 476,057 5,041 445,977
7,671 678,653 7,247 641,142
2.3 4,506 398,646 4,312 381,483
17,558 1,553,356 16,600 1,468,602
6.3 32 2,831 15 1,327
17,526 1,550,525 16,585 1,467,275
(EBITDR) 10,679 944,771 10,465 925,839
2.3 4,441 392,895 4,155 367,593
(EBIT) 6,238 551,876 6,310 558,246
2.2 138 12,209 86 7,608
2.3 729 64,495 796 70,422
591 52,286 710 62,814
5,647 499,590 5,600 495,432
2.4 1,773 156,857 1,768 156,415
3,874 342,733 3,832 339,017
- - 2,017 178,444
3,874 342,733 5,849 517,461
« D
3,891 344,237 5,780 511,357
), (1,504) 69 6,104
3,874 342,733 5,849 517,461
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2017 30
30
2017 2016
( )
2.5 32.5 28.75 31.6 27.96
2.5 32.5 28.75 31.5 27.87
( )
2.5 32.5 28.75 47.4 41.93
2.5 32.5 28.75 47.3 41.85
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2017 30
30
2017 2016
« )
3,891 344,237 5,780 511,357
@n (1,504) 69 6,104
3,874 342,733 5,849 517,461
) 5.3 133 11,767 (302), (26,718)
) (40) (3,539) 91 8,051
83 7,343 - -
86 7,608 8 708
©) (796) - -
(83) (7,343) - -
©) (354) 7 619
- - (19) (1,681)
166 14,686 (215) (19,021)
an (6,812) 52 4,600
- - (78) (6,900)
4.3

(72) (6,370) 30 2,654
22 1,946 ) (796)
(41) (3,627) ®) (265)
9 796 1 88
(159) (14,067) ) (619),
7 619 222) (19,640)
3,881 343,352 5,627 497,821
3,902 345,210 3,711 328,312
_ - 1,859 164,466
3,902 345,210 5,570 492,778
@D (1,858) 57 5,043
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2017 30
30
2017 2016
2.6 938 82,985 3,550 314,069
3.3 5,468 483,754 4,737 419,082
3.4 893 79,004 557 49,278
4.3 21 1,858 62 5,485
11 973 8 708
531 46,978 426 37,688
7,862 695,552 9,340 826,310
3.3 1,039 91,920 1,293 114,392
3.4 29 2,566 29 2,566
6.3 194 17,163 171 15,128
4.4 292 25,833 394 34,857
3.1 21,350 1,888,835 20,581 1,820,801
3.2 9,558 845,596 9,229 816,490
4.3 1,623 143,587 2,180 192,865
2.4 44 3,893 54 4,777
5.3 142 12,563 15 1,327
34,271 3,031,956 33,946 3,003,203
42,133 3,727,508 43,286 3,829,513
3.5 4,189 370,601 3,948 349,280
5.1 865 76,527 913 80,773
190 16,809 92 8,139
4.3 2,476 219,052 2,655 234,888
4.3 42 3,716 286 25,302
161 14,244 176 15,571
1,236 109,349 1,118 98,909
9,159 810,298 9,188 812,862
3. 70 6,193 66 5,839
5.1 160 14,155 169 14,951
134 11,855 127 11,236
4.3 14,808 1,310,064 14,647 1,295,820
4.3 536 47,420 663 58,656
2.4 1,539 136,155 1,493 132,086
5.3 6 531 4 354
1,161 102,714 1,022 90,416
18,414 1,629,087 18,191 1,609,358
27,573 2,439,385 27,379 2,422,220
14,560 1,288,123 15,907 1,407,293
4.2 4,421 391,126 5,167 457,124
4.2 (105) (9,289) 62 5,485
10,225 904,605 10,642 941,499
14,541 1,286,442 15,871 1,404,108
19 1,681 36 3,185
14,560 1,288,123 15,907 1,407,292
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2017 30
30

2017 2016
( (GST) ) 31,288 2,768,050 31,163 2,756,990
(GsT ) (21,997  (1,946,075) 1,179  (1,873,706)
235 20,790 182 16,102
- - 173) (15,305)
9,526 842,765 9,993 884,081
2.4 (1,751) (154,911) (1,860) (164,554)
2.6 7,775 687,854 8,133 719,527
(3,725) (329,551) (3,051) (269,922)
(1,596) (141,198) (1,143) (101,121)
) (5,321) (470,749) (4,194) (371,043)
( 6.1 (63) (5,574) 92) (8,140)
6.3 ) (531) (39) (3,362)
76) (6,723) 67) (5,927)
( ) (5,466) (483,577) (4,391) (388,472)
679 60,071 470 41,581
) ( - - 1,340 118,549
285 25,214 56 4,954
10 885 82 7,255
109 9,643 131 11,590
104 9,201 105 9,289
(4.279) (378,563) (2.,207) (195,254)
3,496 309,291 5,926 524,273
4,710 416,694 4,987 441,200
(4,571) (404,396) (3,954) (349,810)
(131) (11,590) (101) (8,935)
(1,502) (132,882) - -
@2) (1,947) (689) (6,016)
(854) (75,553) (860) (76,084)
4.1 (3,736) (330,524) (3,787) (335,036)
2 177 6 531
(6,104) (540,021) @G3,777) (334,150)
)Y (2.608) (230,730) 2,149 190,123
3,550 314,069 1,396 123,504
) (531) 5 442
2.6 936 82,808 3,550 314,069
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2017 30

2015 5,198 372 8,533 14,103 407 14,510
- - 5,780 5,780 69 5,849

- 1 (211) 10) @2) ©22)

- 1 5,569 5,570 57 5,627

- - (3,787) (3,787) @ (3,788)

- - - - (466), (466)

- 16 - 16 @13) 3

- 327) 327 - - -

2 - - 2 - 2
(68) - - (68) - (68)

35 - - 35 52 87

2016 30 5,167 62 10,642 15,871 36 15,907
- - 3,801 3,801 Qan 3,874

- (165) 176 1 ) 7

- (165) 4,067 3,902 @) 3,881
- - (3,736) (3.736) D) (3.739)
(754) - (748) (1,502) - (,502)

- ) - @ 4 2

1 - - 1 - 1
(22) - - (22) - (22)

29 - - 29 2 31

2017 30 4,421 (105) 10,225 14,541 19 14,560
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2017 30

2015 459,867 32,911 754,915 1,247,693 36,007 1,283,700
- - 511,357 511,357 6,104 517,461

- 88 (18,667) (18,579) (1,061) (19,640)

- 88 492,690 492,778 5,043 497,821

- - (335,036) (335,036) (89) (335,124)

- - - - (41,227) (41,227)

- 1,416 - 1,416 (1,150) 266

- (28,930) 28,930 - - -

177 - - 177 - 177
(6,016) - - (6,016) - (6.016)

3,006 - - 3,096 4,600 7,696

2016 30 457,124 5,485 941,499 1,404,108 3,185 1,407,293
- - 344,237 344,237 (1,504) 342,733

- (14,597) 15,570 973 (354) 619

- (14,597) 359,807 345,210 (1,858) 343,352
- - (330,524) (330,524) Q) (330,701)
(66,705) - (66,177) (132,882) - (132,882)

- Q) - Qm 354 177

87 - - 87 - 87
(1,947) - - (1,947) - (1,947)

2,567 - - 2,567 177 2,744

2017 30 391,126 (9,289) 904,605 1,286,442 1,681 1,288,123
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IFRS

2016/191

nbn

(15A)

84

87

88

CGU

92

92

nbn

(I1SA)

93

CGU

95

97

97

97

98

99

120

128

131

138

138
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EBITDA

EBITDA
EBIT EBITDA
EBITDA
EBIT EBITDA
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NB

INB

NB

TR
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ooooooo
GES IP
NAS
TOps TR GES ™w
nbn nbn co
TUSOPA
™
nbn nbn co
EBITDA
EBITDA
GES
TR TR
TR GES
GES TR
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TR NAS GES

TOps TR GES W
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HFC
HFC
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TOps
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EBITDA EBITDA EBIT
EBITDA
TR GES TOps ™
2017 30

16,414 6,324 789 2,388 98 26,013

75 19 362 442 1,294 2,192

16,489 6,343 1,151 2,830 1,392 28,205

- 4 - - 28 32

EBITDA 9,183 2,272 (2.814) 2,640 (602) 10,679
(4,441)

EBIT 6,238
(591)

5,647

5,647

2016 30

16,782 6,230 328 2,426 145 25,911

66 14 261 214 584 1,139

16,848 6,244 589 2,640 729 27,050

- - - - 15 15

EBITDA 9,611 2,447 (2,895) 2,453 (1,151) 10,465
(4,155)

EBIT 6,310
(710)

5,600

2,048

7,648
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OooooOodd
EBITDA
GES 192 2016 204
TR ™
GES 14 2016 18
™
30 30
2017 2016
24,734 24,606
( ) 1,279 1,305
26,013 25,911
- 827
26,013 26,738
28,884 27,600
2,218 2,381
31,102 29,981
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30
2017 2016
( )
6,407 6,721
10,102 10,438
IP 2,695 2,829
3,370 2,581
1,039 974
1,435 1,452
( y! 864 839
2 2.2 101 77
2.2 2,192 1,139
2.2 28,205 27,050
1 nbn co
2 63 2016
2016 37
2017 23 NB
2017 14

2017
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nbn

30
2017 2016

22,134 22,685

2,773 2,651

1,005 498

25,912 25,834

101 77

26,013 25,911

686 335

Q@) 3

178 212

1,248 503

82 86

2,192 1,139

28,205 27,050

138 86

28,343 27,136

- 2,621

- 15

- 2,636

TUSOPA
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ooooooo
nbn nbn co
ISA fibre-to-the-premises FTTP fibre-
to-the-basement FTTB fibre-to-the-node FTTN
HFC
nbn I1SA
nbn co
LIC HFC
HFC
nbn co
1SA nbn co
LIC HFC
10P
1AP
1P nbn"
nbnTM
IAP nbn'"
30
10P 1AP
nbnTM
nbn co 10P 1AP
nbn'" ISA
nbnTM
10P
1AP
2017 10P 1AP
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30
2017 2016
313 166
31 38
251 252
72 60
3,287 3,204
306 482
724 660
1,802 1,549
330 301
998 972
346 348
4,506 4,312
3,058 2,957
1,383 1,198
4,441 4,155
820 884
(10) (15)
810 869
(81) 3)
729 796
- 588
202 2016 200

2016 246

5.1 2016 5.6
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2017
2017

209/423



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

30
2017 2016

1,731 1,781
26 16
16 2
1,773 1,799

31.4 23.5
5,647 5,600
- 2,048
5,647 7,648

30
(2016 30 1,694 2,294
an (28)
78 (470)
©) 1
16 2
1,773 1,799
1,773 1,768
- 31
18 (83)
31.4 2016 23.5
2016 31.6 2016

37
19
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30
2017 2016

1,773 1,799
(106) (67)
118 (72)
6 29
12 @n
63 104
(33) (14)
(84) 6
©) 25
(26) @16)
174 270
(161) (176)
® @an
1,751 1,860
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30
2017 2016

(1,343) (1,245)
(895) (1,011)
330 325
113 112

95 93
(32) (22)
241 169

36 34

72 56
(63) an
@a17) (36)
35 34

34 50
(1,494) (1,458)
137) 97)
147 115
a1 1
@ 19
(1,495) (1,439)
44 54
(1,539) (1,493)
(1,495) (1,439)
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Ogoooood
2017 30
2016 11
30
2017 2016
322 324
1,896 1,349
272 251
2,490 1,924
32.6 2016 22.4
32 2016 28 101

2016 80
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EPS EPS
EPS
EPS EPS EPS
30
2017 2016
EPS
3,891 3,851
- 1,929
3,891 5,780
EPS 11,968 12,202
11 14
EPS 11,979 12,216
EPS

EPS 32.5 31.6
EPS - 15.8
EPS 32.5 47.4

EPS
EPS 32.5 31.5
EPS - 15.8
EPS 32.5 47.3
EPS 2016 10 3 2016 12 13
332,357,981

EPS
EPS
TESOP99

TESOP99
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30
2017 2016
3,874 3,832
- 2,017
3,874 5,849
(138) (101)
729 796
6.3 - 37)
(686) (335)
2 (1,791)
4,441 4,165
31 87
72 60
6.3 32) (15)
) 86 266
(20) 19
)
(370) (389)
(335) (99)
(279) (605)
99 178
225 151
26 (69)
50 41
7,775 8,133

216/423



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

30
2017 2016
212 269
726 3,281
938 3,550
@ -
936 3,550
GST
GST ATO
GST GST
GST GST

GST ATO GST
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2015 52 647 19,182 569 20,450
- 57 2,913 118 3,088
- - 24 1 25

- - (18) - (¢X))

- ® @ an 2D

- - 1y @ 13

- (89) (2,710) (158) (2,957)

- - - © ®
- ) 37 ) 26
- 16 13 (19) 10
2016 30 52 621 19,429 479 20,581
52 1,277 61,755 1,876 64,960

- (656) (42,326) (1,397) (44,379)
2016 52 621 19,429 479 20,581
- 79 3,647 124 3,850

- - * @ ®

- - * - O

- (72) (2,836) (150) (3,058)

- ©) (€D ©) “2)
- 4) 22 10 28
2017 30 52 620 20,220 458 21,350
52 1,310 60,987 1,963 64,312

- (690) (40,767) (1,505) (42,962)
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54 2016 42
44 2016 49
2017 30 1,147 2016 795
CGU
CGU
CGU
nbn 1SA
CeU HFC
nbn
1SA
2017

oely
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30
2017 2016
48 48
57 57
20 20
34
2016 84
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ooooooo
nbn nbn 1SA
1SA nbn co
LIC
HFC
HFC
2017 30 ISA nbn co
825 2016 1,004
3.9 nbnTM
nbnTM nbn co
nbn co nbnTM
2017 30
nbnTM
c
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ceu
2015 1,652 4,465 2,042 955 218 9,332
- 1,194 7 1,056 1 2,258
3 1 - - 4 8
61 5 - - 19 85
(246) (O] - - - (250)
- (1,003) (168) (868) @70 (2,066)
- (O] - - - @
(137) () - - @ (146)
13 3 - - 3 19
- 2 12) - - (10)
2016 30 1,346 4,660 1,869 1,143 211 9,229
1,592 10,431 2,436 2,186 336 16,981
(246) (5,771) (567) (1,043) (125) (7,752)
2016 1,346 4,660 1,869 1,143 211 9,229
- 1,065 652 1,079 - 2,796
22 26 - - 2 50
(64) (16) - - - (80)
- (1,158) (195) (981) (30) (2,364)
(35) ®) (@) - ® 45)
- (28) - - - (28)
2017 30 1,269 4,543 2,325 1,241 180 9,558
1,571 11,070 3,087 2,462 332 18,522
(302) (6,527) (762) (1,221) (152) (8,964)
2017
22 2016 64
64 ..
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30

456

900MHz  1800MHz 2.5GHz

CGU

CGU
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2016 438

27 2016 31

652

CGU

CGU

CGU

CGU
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a
CGU
30
2017 2016
c6U
GES 1 609 629
1 242 251
2 122 122
UK
1 61 66
02 57 57
1T - 21
- 17
3 178 183
1,269 1,346
1 c6U c6U
2
3 cGU
b
CGU
2017 2016 2017 2016
GES 9.2 9.0 3.0 3.0
24.0 24.0 3.0 3.0
12.8 13.1 3.0 3.0
UK 6.2 6.6 3.0 3.0
02 11.5 10.7 3.0 3.0
T 14.8 13.6 3.0 3.0
16.1 14.4 3.0 3.0

CGU
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CGU
2017 30 IT
CGU
CGU 21 17
CGU
26

CGU CGU

57 2016 100
117 2016 120

CGU
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IT

NBN
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30
2017 2016
8 8
14 15
5 6
10 10

2017
54 2016 67
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30
2017 2016

3,635 3,343

(133) (134)

3,502 3,209

122 111

1,672 1,324

172 03

1,966 1,528

5,468 4,737

111 476

6.3 443 411
250 233

235 173

1,039 1,293
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a
14 30
12 24 36
30
2017 2016
2,676 (13) 2,704 (15)
30 640 ©) 710 (10)
31 60 168 (10) 159 ()
61 90 67 @ 74 6
91 120 61 @an 49 (23)
120 134 an 123 71)
3,746 (133) 3,819 (134)
2017 30 950 2016 996
2017
30
2017 2016

(134) (113)

(54) (70)

40 46

15 3

(133) (134)
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5.8

ooooooo
5.8 2016 5.5
30
2017 2016
141 130
226 195
90 86
457 411
(85) 67
372 344
122 111
250 233
372 344
5.6 2016
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30
2017 2016
973 548
(573) (391)
400 157
45 75
361 228
87 97
493 400
893 557
29 29
922 586
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30
2017 2016

1,185 1,465
1,733 1,265
438 279
256 305
4 11
573 623
4,189 3,948
4 5
66 61
70 66
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2017 17 2017 30
DRP
DRP
2017
30
2017 2016 2017 2016
1,894 1,893 15.5 15.5
1,842 1,894 15.5 15.5
3,736 3,787 31.0 31.0
2016 10 748
2017 17 15.5
2017 2017 31
2017 28 2017 30
30 2017 30 2017
1,842
2017 17 2017 DRP
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OooooOodd
30
2017 2016
9 234
30
20 146 158
155 392
2018
2017
30
2017 2016
4,530 5,284
12) (13)
(81) (109)
(16) 5
4,421 5,167
a
2017 30 11,893,297,855 2016

12,225,655,836
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2016 10 282,167,516
2.31 4.43
5.1482 2016 30
14 2.65 748
1.78 502
1,252
2016 12 13 50,190,465 250
4.98
b
2017 30 14,434,930 2016 19,058,155
4,245,590 5.16
c
2015 121 (114) 50 6 309 372
(26) 21 0 8 ; 1
- - - - 16 16
) } - - 327) (327)
2016 30 95 93) 48 14 ® 62
an (50) 32) ) - (165)
- - - - @ Q)
2017 30 18 (143) 16 8 0 (105)
2017 86
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83

47.4
323
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AASB

2013

50

70

2016

50

70

30
2017 2016
(17,284) (17,302)
1,066 1,293
938 3,550
(15,280) (12,459)
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30
2017 2016
(12,459) (13,566)
(1,399) (1,970)
( (816) (514)
2,076 1,451
131 101
® (932)
)
(102) 33
® @
* @
(85) (144)
(207) (1,047)
( ( ) (2,614) 2,154
( (2,821) 1,107
(15,280) (12,459)
(14,560) (15,907)
(29,840) (28,366)
51.2 43.9
a
2017 2,076
1,682
385
2021 19 300 150 2027 19 550
1,000
2020 23 200
2024 11 200
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OooooOodd
1,400
2016 1,850 2017 30
816
2017 30 2016 30
(813) (812) (395) (397)
(95) (95) (1,492) (1,546)
@ @ @ @
@ @ - -
(1,457) (1,457) (648) (648)
107) 107) (118) (118)
@.476) |  (2,475) (2,655) @.711)
(2,642) (2,859) (2,463) (2,690)
@1,225) | (12,081) | (11,605) | (12,917)
(707) (688) (310) (304)
(234) (234) (269) (269)
(14,808) | (15,862) | (14,647) | (16,180)
(17,284) | (18,337) | (17,302) | (18,891)
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12

17,017
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30
2017 2016

137 138

615 666

15 17

23 27

21 24

9 12

820 884
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2017 30 2016 30
16 - - (192)
4 - 49 (56)
1 42) 9 (34)
- - 4 @
21 42) 62 (286)
994 (117) 1,259 (82)
629 (419) 921 (581)
1,623 (536) 2,180 (663)
1,644 (578) 2,242 (949)

12
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2017 30 2016 30
(5,337) (4,874) (5,537) (4,904)
(6,805) (6,840) (8,674) (8,717)
(5,142) (5,303) (3,091) (3,253)
(17.284) (17,017) (17,302) (16,874)
775 458 988 482
868 579 1,243 670
1 1 11 9
1,644 1,038 2,242 1,161
(€)] “ - -
(536) (46) (915) (216)
(39) (41) (34) (36)
(578) (91) (949) (252)
(16,218) (16,070) (16,009) (15,965)
30
2017 2016

30 (4,874) (4,904)

17 22

(4,857) (4,882)

(480) (655)

(5,337) (5,537)
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30
2017 2016
) )
(180) 274
199 (267)
19 7
13 5
30
2017 2016
(402) 32
117 (196)
3 ™
208 204
2 3)
22 ©)
(50) 21
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30
2017 2016
(634) (956)
(89) (162)
(316) (2,068)
(3,553) (2,477)
(4,147) (5,672)
(8,739) (11,335)
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AASB

2013
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12
2017 30 2016 30
(14,964) (9,627) (16,069) (10,813)
(2,320) (7,657) (1,233) (6,489)
4.3 (17,284) (17,284) (17,302) (17,302)
b
10
30
2017 2016
(G )
( 10 ) (19) 48 %) 61
( 10 ) 18 (49) 24 (63)
10

10
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a
2017 30
2016
30
2017 2016
(2,592) (2,672)
(7,948) (9,612)
(119) (136)
(315) (325)
(346) (352)
(11,320) (13,097)
2017 30 1,318 1,457
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WOCE
2017 30 2016 30
(GD) (D)
1,020)( 1,020 (1,350 0.75 330) 330 @68)|  0.71
(15) 13 @3)| 0.59 @4) 22 @yl 0.2
(342) 295 390) 0.76 (316) 287 @82  0.75
- - ©) - - - @ -
(469) 216 @84 0.76 (580) 221 300)[ 0.73
(3,840)| 3,072 80)| 38.40 | (6,002) 4,802 (139)| 34.64
- -1 O - - -1 @ -
(83) 83 @o9) 0.76 1) 71 &) 0.72
_ ; - - 0 4 @[ o0.46
(2,253) (1,450)
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30
2017 2016
C )
C ) « )
10 19 (24) 31 (41)
10 (23) 30 (38) 50

10
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a
nbn co
b
2017 2016 30
(vVaR
2017 30 VaR
99 2016 91 -
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2017 30 2016 30

©08)] (B3| (1,257 (1,550) (4,153) (397)  (809)| (1,138  (800)| (3.140)

©@n|  (306)| (4,908)| (5,606)| (10,915)] (1,497) 96)| (2,675)| (8,278)| (12,546)

(1,467) - - -| @467 (656) - - N G)

; (630)]  (@98)| (1.158) (456) (2.642)[ (586)|  (492)| (1,239 (599)| (2.916)
(125) @3 @) 8| @) (1)) @)  @os)| @ee)| (32

(4,190) ) (18) o) (4,259)| (3,950) ®) (14) 42)| (4,014

2,785 666 | 5,627 | 6,181 15,259 [ 3,710 473 | 3,687 8,951 | 16,821

.972)|  (782)| (5.587)| (5.881)| (15.222) (4.178)  (607)| (4,020)| (8,170)| (26.975)

(7.408)| (1,542)| (7,399)| (7.536)| (23.88L) (7.697) (1.638) (5.499)| (9,124)( (23.958)
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30
2017 2016

3,200 1,700

(200) -

3,000 1,700
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10
2017 30
- 1,644 - 1,644
15 - - 15
- - 277 277
15 1,644 277 1,936
- (578) - (578)
- - ®) ®)
- (578) ®) (586)
15 1,066 269 1,350
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OooooOodd
2016 30

- 2,242 - 2,242

216 - - 216

- - 178 178

216 2,242 178 2,636

- (949) - (949)

- - (16) (16)

- (949) (16) (965)

216 1,293 162 1,671

2016 30
200 2016 30
20.11 2017
22 6.5 283
49

2016 178
76
21
12

(10)
2017 30 277

2017
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A B C AB FCODE
2017 30
732 100 632 109 514
(329) (100) (229) (109) (120)
1,644 - 1,644 480 1,164
(578) - (578) (480) (98)
1,469 - 1,469 - 1,460
2016 30
621 115 506 96 405
(311) (115) (196) (96) (100)
2,242 - 2,242 713 1,529
(949) - (949) (713) (236)
1,603 - 1,603 - 1,598
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2017 30 86
2018
30
2017 2016
865 913
160 169
86 6
480 364
1,591 1,452
4.5 2016 4.7
2016 3.3

10 2016 10 2017 30
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30

2017 2016

12

532 577

10
12

10
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Ogoooood
STI
a
STI 25
CEO
12 24

b
2015 30 7,273,914 4.07
2,900,238 6.13
(367,382) 5.25
(3,197,232) 3.43
2016 30 6,609,538 5.22
1,708,194 5.47
(363,205) 5.88
(2,521,050) 4.04
2017 30 5,433,477 5.80

2017 30 STI
5.44 2016 6.09
LTI
LTI

LTI

GE

264/423



30

2014

2017

2016 30

LTI

LTI
RTSR

LTI

FCF ROI
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oOoOooodn
LTI
RTSR 50
FCF ROl 50
30
RTSR
—RTSR RTSR TSR
TSR
25
100
FCF ROI
—FCF ROI FCF ROI
50
100
b ESP

ESP
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OooooOodd
c GE
nbn GE 2012
LTI 2013
STI
GE
GE
2016 GE 2017
LTI 2017 STI
2018
d
LTI
ESP GE RTSR FCF ROI
ESP GE RTSR FCF ROI
2013
RTSR FCF ROI 2012 17 | 2012 2015 30 | 2016 17
2014
ESP 2014 28 2017 28
RTSR FCF ROI 2013 2013 2016 30 | 2017 30
GE 2013 2016
2015
ESP 2015 27 2018 27
RTSR FCF ROI 2014 2014 2017 30 | 2018 30
GE 2014 2017 30
2016
ESP 2016 26 2019 26
RTSR FCF ROI 2015 2015 2018 30 | 2019 30
GE 2015 2018 30
2017
ESP 2017 24 2020 24
RTSR FCF ROI 2016 2016 2019 30 | 2020 30
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OoOoOoOoOodno
e
LTI
2016 2017
30 30

2013
RTSR 1,896,720 - - | (1,896,720 - -
FCF RO 1,667,446 § ~ | (1,667,446) - .

2014
ESP 2,161,200 § - | (2,161,200 - -
RTSR 496,734 . - § | 296,734
FCF RO 1,201,768 - - . - | 1,201,768
GE 133,595 - | @33,595) - .

2015
ESP 2,239,600 . | (267,500 -| 1,972,100
RTSR 1,206,972 | 87,020 - | (,119,051) -
FCF RO 1,206,973 S| 87,920 - | (,119,052) .
GE 117,277 | @103 - | 100,174

2016
ESP 2,471,600 § | (300,200 _| 2,171,400
RTSR 1,367,450 | 39,070 § - | 1,228,380
FCF RO 1,367,450 | 39,070 - - | 1,228,380
Gk 66,031 | (6.138) - - 39,893

2017
ESP _| 2,460,600 | (80,100 | 2,380,500
RTSR | 1,061,713  (36,605) § ~| 1,925,108
FCF ROI -| 1,961,713  (36,605) - | 1,925,108
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Ogoooood
f
LTI
2015 30 15,707,013 3.00 7,213,043 5.42
2,878,456 3.48 2,592,231 5.26
(3,235,624) 3.42 - -
(3,432,133) 2.31 (2,615,971) 4.75
(1,506,199) 2.54 - i}
2016 30 10,411,513 3.29 7,189,303 5.60
3,923,426 3.27 2,460,600 4.84
(527,192) 3.56 (43,241) 5.94
(3,564,166) 2.67 (2,942,595) 5.23
(2,238,103) 3.83 - -
2017 30 8,005,478 3.38 6,664,067 5.48
2017
2013 LTI 5.41
2017 2016 2015 2014 ESP 2014 GE
4.77
2016
2012 LTI 6.21
2016 2015 2014 2013 ESP 2013 GE
5.39

2017 30 LTI
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g
LTI RTSR FCF ROl
2016 10 2015 10
5.10 5.49
1.76 1.81
6.0 6.0
15.0 15.0
@ @
TSR 43.2 41.3
a
TSR LTI RTSR
a TESOP99
1998 2000
TESOP99
30 3,093,400 2016 3,264,600
13 2016 18
2017 30 12 2016 13
TESOP99 3.74 2016 3.97
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ESP

30
2017 2016
2,565 2,638
2,429 2,627
136 11
142 15
(6) 4)
136 11
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30
2017 2016

2,638 2,694

66 72

36 48

(266) (203)

® ®

81 110

19 (75)

2,565 2,638
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gooooog
30
2017 2016
2,623 2,398
82 82
82 101
16 18
(266) (203)
() (144) 180
) ®) A
38 50
2,423 2,623
4.5 2016 2.1
133 2016
302
30
2017 2016
1 18 18
1 17 17
7 7
1 45 45
4 4
6 6
3 3
100 100
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ooooood
2017 30 39,779,094 2016 32,896,875
198 2016 195 171
2016 183 2017 30 2017
2016 11
100
2017
30 24 2016 119 24 2016
122
d
3.3 2016 3.3
3.9 2016 3.3
2016
pp 2017 30
Pp pPp
(183) 225
135 (121)
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oOoOooodn
e
15 2016 15 66 2016 72
2018 15
2018
30
2017 2016
6 11
19 17
20 18
10 19 42 39
20 13 15
100 100
2016
a
b
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CEO CEO

2017 2016

2017 2016

30
2017 2016

15,023,964 15,377,763

284,033 292,238
184,404 197,365
671,697 1,324,977
4,192,578 5,511,939

20,356,676 22,704,282

2017 2016
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2017
2016

2016

2016

100
2017

85

2017

11

12

31

25

30

MSC

85

100
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30

2017

56

59
*
®
10

63

17

28

13)
€))
€))
@
37
22
59

2016 30
2017 30 2019 30
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Doooooo
2017 30
1
(21)
2016 2017 30
28,225 5,645
1,340 1,323

2016 23
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EBITDA
2017 30
www . telstra.com/investor
30 30

2017 2016 2017 2016
1300 85.0 85.0 85.0 85.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
IT 12 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0
59.7 51.0 59.7 51.0
02 3 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
45 100.0 | 100.0 98.4 97.6
45 98.4 97.6 98.4 97.6
45 100.0 | 100.0 98.4 97.6
124 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
A 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
UK 100.0 | 1200.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
A 100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
3 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
14 49.0 49.0 49.0 49.0
100.0 | 1200.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
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30 30
2017 2016 2017 2016
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
S s 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
v 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
88.7 87.5 88. 87.
3 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
USA USA 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.
1 51.0 51.0 51.0 51.
4 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.
64.0 64.0 64.0 64.
1
2
3
4 12 31
31
5
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ASIC ASIC
2016/785 ASIC
2010 17

ASIC

e

Vic

02

TV
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2017 22

2017 14 ASIC

ASIC

ASIC
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30
2017 2016
809 3,421
4,711 4,044
877 544
21 62
7 -
487 378
6,912 8,449
1,037 1,284
29 29
2,816 2,342
187 171
289 392
20,239 19,380
7,859 7,752
1,663 2,180
142 15
34,261 33,545
41,173 41,994
3,811 3,547
1,029 987
3,031 3,228
42 286
92 169
1,153 1,021
9,158 9,238
62 62
276 283
14,725 14,572
536 663
1,456 1,367
767 599
17,822 17,546
26,980 26,784
14,193 15,210
4,421 5,167
(93) (€19)
9,865 10,074
14,193 15,210
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30
2017 2016

24,596 24,465

2,192 1,125

26,788 25,590

4,868 4,487

7,007 6,606

4,412 4,167

16,287 15,260

27 15

16,260 15,245

(EBITDA) 10,528 10,345

4,114 3,855

(EBIT) 6,414 6,490

141 91

724 792

583 701

5,831 5,789

1,736 1,786

4,095 4,003

- 2,213

4,095 6,216

133 (302)

(40) 91

83 -

86 8

©) -

(83) -

170 (203)

(32) 30

10 ©)

(41) (©)

9 1

(54) 19

116 (184)

4,211 6,032
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30
2017 2016

10,074 7,850

4 2

( (748) -
4,271 6,009
(3,736) (3,787)

9,865 10,074

30
2017 2016 2017 2016

6 5 165 196

1 2 5 36

- - - (29)

) - - )

- - 2 2

3 @

- 7 172 194

2 €H) 30 16

- - (10) (29)

- - - (16)

2 6 192 165
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30
2017 2016
50.0 50.0
50.0 50.0
50.0 50.0
50.0 50.0
80.0 80.0
50.0 50.0
GIS GIS 50.0 50.0
- 31.5
50.0 50.0
46.9 46.9
100.0 100.0
- 28.4
24.9 25.0
24.5 24.2
32.9 32.9
30.0 30.0
12.5 13.2
22.2 22.5
8.9 8.9
24.8 21.4
30.0 30.0
40.0 40.0
a
49.0 49.0
40.0 40.0
20.0 20.0
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OoOoOoOoOodno
100
44
21.4
20
2017 30
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
31
31
31
30

30
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80

50

2016

31.5

2017
21.4
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OooooOodd
IFRS
30
2017 2016

894 916
3,266 3,303
4,160 4,219
1,023 1,092
3,264 3,377
4,287 4,469
@20 (250)
30 40
13 102
3,171 3,310
3,206 3,310
(2,571) (2,455)
(279) (323)
1 1
(208) (229)
10 )
@n (29)
132 271
® (90)
123 181
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30 30

2017 2016 2017 2016
2 6 192 165
7 - 58 12
4 ©) 1 )
11 () 59 8

30

2017 2017 2016 2016
62 (63) 54 (125)
5 (550) 1 (555)
28 an ) (105)
95 (690) 51 (785)
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30
30
2017 2016
287 240
- 37
49 7
933 830
2 4
30
69 60
69 60
450 418
) )
443 411
) Q)
) )
30
89 180
29 -
118 180
- 35
- 35
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2017

811 2016 720

**

103 2016 109
58 2016 35

2017
2016 37

443 2016 411
2016

2012 10 15
10.5 30 2016

PCCW 12

2017 30
29 (2016 :35
2017 12 31
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2012 -2014

AASB 101
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2014 12
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AASB AASB
AASB 2014 12
2014

AASB

2018
AASB
AASB 15

12

12
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b
2014 12 AASB AASB 15 AASB  2014- AASB 15
2015 10 AASB AASB  2015-
AASB 15 2017 2018
2016 AASB AASB  2016- AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15 AASB  2014- AASB  2015-
AASB  2016- 2018
IT
AASB 15
IRU

nbn

nbn co
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AASB 15
AASB 15
2017
2019 30
2018
2018 12 31
2018
2016 AASB AASB 117 AASB 16
115
127 2019
AASB 15

AASB 16 AASB 117
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2017 IFRIC IAS 12
IFRIC 23
2019
EY
EY
30
2017 2016

EY 8.011 9.390

2.114 1.216

0.164 0.059

0.596 0.568

EY 2.874 1.843
EY
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30

2017 2016
7,493 9,030
36,967 36,243
44,460 45,273
12,817 12,627
17,797 17,515
30,614 30,142
4,421 5,167
(143) (93)
16 48
194 194
9,358 9,815
13,846 15,131

30

2017 2016
3,934 5,633
3,945 5,441

1,314

301/423




EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

oOoOooodn
30
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802 1,101
2017 30
212 2016 231
153 2016 124
1998
IBMGSA 1BMGSA 210
2000 1BMGSA 68
2004 IBMGSA
68 1BMGSA IBMGSA
2017 30 210
142 2016 142 IBMGSA

302/423



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

0oooood
30
2017 2016
833 1,132
395 426
802 2016

1,101
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30
2017 2016
753 546
1,477 1,206
1,724 1,059
3,954 2,811
30
2017 2016
16 17
12
40 2016 42
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30
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158 -
104 -
262 -
30
2017 2016
125 143
173 203
184 186
482 532
(141) (145)
341 387
107 118
124 156
110 113
341 387
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2017 30

ASIC
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Tutesra Financial Repart 2017

For the yoar ended 30 June 2017
Telstra Group
Continuing operations
Incame
Rovenue [oscluding firance noome) 2.2 28,013 Lo
Ctnar inoome 2.2 Fia¥ 1,135
78,205 27,060
Expanses
Labowr 54381 5061
Gooads and services parchnsod T.6871 7367
Ciner sapensss 23 4,508 4312
17,558 16,800
Share of net profit frem jalnt ventures and associated entities B3 3z 15
17,526 16,585
Earnings before interest, income tax expense, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) 10,679 10,485
Caprecation g amartisation %] 4 adl 4 155
Earnings before interest and income tax expense (EET) 6,238 6,310
Firance inoome 2.2 136 as
Financo costs 23 v 736
Mert finance costs 591 il
Profit before income tax expense 5,847 5,800
Ircome tax ensanss 24 1773 1.764
Profit for the year from continuing operations 3,874 3,832
Discantinued aperations
Profil for the e from discontinued operations 2.7
Prafit for the yoear from continuing and discontinued opemtions 3874 5,849
Profit/(less) attributable te:
Eauity holdars of Talstra Entity F89 &, 780
Mof-controgling misress (4 Fi] 649
3876 ses
Earnings per share from continuing operotions (cents per shors) m
Basic 25 L5 e
Cluted 25 325 315
Earnings per shore (cents per share)
Bagic 25 33.5 &7.4
Celutad 2.5 az5 &13

The notes fallowing the financial statements form part of the financial report.
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Statement of
Comprehensive Income

Far the yoar ended 30 June 2017

Teistra Group Yoar anded 30 June

Profit/(loss] for the year from continuwng and giscontinued operations.

..!.I:"nmlrl.nlrnnnnl.ul:yl'cimra.ur Tolstrm Ent by 3.891 E T80

Artributable (o non-oontralling intorests n 69
3,874 5848

Tterms thiot will not be reclossified to the Incame statement

Retained profits

Actusrial gainicssl on delmed penefi plans stiributable o sguity holders of Telstre Entny 63 133 oo

Incomne oo on motiarinl E.:un-'l: o=l on dotned banedit plans (1] §1

Cumulathve gains from ivestmants in eguity Instrumants designated st fainvalue through other B3

compretershe mcoma tranafamed 1o ratained sarnings on disposal

Fair value of equity instruments resorve

Gaine from investments in equlty instrumants desl gnated at i value threugh othar comprenensive inceme BE E|

Ircame i on gaing from investmonts in ogwty matruments [

Cumulative gains fram investmants inegquity Instrumants desigrsted at lal value through other taa

compreran sve incama transfared to retained sarnings on disposal
Foreign currency transiation reserve

Translation dstfarances of forsign coarations artributable o ran-eantralling interasts [} 7
Translation differondes of foroign sporations attributable to ran-contralling interests derocognised on

disposal of consalled enlibies ¥ i
166 [215)
Terns thot may be subsequantly reclossified (o the income stotemaent
Farefgn currency transiation reserve
Tranalation dilfaremoes of farsign ooarations attribu table o equity holders of Telstre Entity [Ea] 52
Transiation defforences transformed to tha income statoment on disposal of controlled entites . (x4
Cash flow hedging resere W3
Mavermants in cash flow heoging resorve L a0
Ircamis tax on mavemanls i thie cash Now hedging resetwe i [i:1]
Fareign currency basis spread resenve
Charges i the valus af tha forsign curhency BAKE Sprand (L3 4] 3
Ircome tax on movenants in tha foregn currency bases sproad resane i) 1
[15a) et}
Total other comprehensive income T (x22)
Total comprehensive incame for the year 3,881 5,627
Total comprehensive income attribrtoble to equity holders of Telstra Entity from:
Caatinuing aperatians 3,802 im
Cigcontinued speraions z 1859
3902 5570
Total comprehensive mcome attributable to non-controlling interests 21) 57

The notes foklowing the financial statements form part of the Tinancial report.

111 Telstra Conpombon Lwied and contolled eediias
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Tutesra Financial Repart 2017

Statement of
Financial Position

Asat 30 June 2017

"Telstra Group

Current ossets

Caah and cash equivalems 26 38 3550
Trade and siber recawvables k| 5488 4,737
liv el s = 1 Bay 857
Carivative financiel assels w3 21 62
Current tax recesables 11 -]
Frepaynents 531 428
Total current assots 7,862 9,340
Non-current ossots

Trade and other recavables 33 1.038 1.293
Iresntcrins 54 0 29
IPvBaTMEanTS ~ ACCOURTEd for wSing the equ ity mathos 6.3 184 m
Imvastments - athes &k 282 394
Froparty. plant &nd equipmant a1 21,550 0681
Intargible asssls 3z 9553 729
Carivative fmancial pssots 43 1,623 2,180
Cefesrad tas assans 2.5 £ 54
Bafined benatit assat 51 147 1%
Total non-current assets 34,071 33,946
Total assets £3,133 43,288
Current liobilithes
Trade and other payables a5 4,188 3843
Employes Bansfts Eil BEH 913
Orher provisions 180 a2
Barrbwings 43 1478 2655
Capryatme hinans:al liabilimes 43 LF 288
Current tax payables 181 1748
Raviniue received in advarce 1238 L1e
Total current labllities 9,150 9,188
Non-current liabilitles

Cther poyablas a5 fo [:1:}
Employee bonefis El 160 1649
Clhar piosisions Tak 127
Barrowings A3 14,008 14,847
Carvatve financinl linhilities &3 Hah [i k]
Dafasrad tas Eakilit s 2.4 1,539 1,483
Dafired bonafit Lability 5 i &
Rewvenui receved in advanee 1,181 1022
Total non-current liabilities 18,414 18,191

| Total liabilities 21573 21,319
Matassets 16560 15907 |
Equity

Shara capital 4.7 44210 5,167
Rigsers a2 h L] 6
Retared profits 16,225 ToE4Z
Equity available to Telsira Entity shareholdars 14,541 15,871
Mon-cantrodling intorests ] an
Total equity 14,560 15,907

The notes following the financial statements form part of the financial report.

Tolstra Corporaton Limised and contrelod entibes | 73
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Statement of
Cash Flows

For the yoar ended 30 June 2017

Telstra Group

Coash flaws from eperating activities

Raceipts from custemens (inclusive of gocds and serices tx (GST] 31,288 31,183
Faymisnts Lo suppliers and employees inclushe of GST) {21,937} {21,173
Goverremant grants mceivd ?3.5 187
Met glacamant of Sopoaite by Autoha me Ine. that ore not part of cask sguvabents - {y73)
Mot cash generated by operations 8,526 9,993
Imcome taxes paid P& 11,0751 [1.BED
Met cash provided by operating activities 25 7,778 8,132
Cash fMaws from investing ectivitles

Pawmants far proporty, plant and aquipmant % W] [3.061)
Payments for intanpible sssats 11.506) A il
Capital expenditure (before investments) Bz} (4,194)
Payments for business and shares in controllec entities (net of cesh acguined) B [[=1] =1
Payments far [girt ventuies and associnted antibos 6.3 ([1h] 13
Payrrisnts far ethar imestments (r ] 4=
Total capital expenditure (including investments) (5,468} [4.397)
Proceeds from safeof properly, plant and eguipment [ ] 470
Proccads from salo of business and ahanes in cortradied ontitics (net of cash disposcd) * 1,440
Proceeds from sale of other invastrrants 285 58
Castributions rocaived from Gint wentures and afsocinted entites 10 82
Irtesast macahed 108 131
Char na 1
Mot cash used inimvesting activities (%279 (2,207
Operating cash flows less investing cash Mows 3,496 5,826
Cash flaws from financing ectivitles

Procesds fram borrowings 4710 &8av
Repayment of borrowings el ] 3,058
Rapayrngnt of fmance lease princiEEl Bmouils 131 o1
Share buy-back (LA
Purchase of shates for employes shars plans 22y \581
Firanco costs pae LBELY BB
Doty i o squity haldery of Telsira Entity %1 13,738 37BN
Cthar 4 8
Met cash used In financing activities 8,104} (3,777}
Mot [decreasa)/increase incash and cash equivalents m 2,148
Cash and cash egunalents at the begirning of the yaar 3550 1394
Effpetaof guckango rate changes on cash and cash equivalerts 4] ]
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 256 936 3,550

The nates fallawing the financial statements farm part of tha financial repart.

i | Telstra Conpombon Lwied and contolled eediias
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Statement of S——
Changes in Equity

For the yoar ended 30 June 2017
Telstra Group - @ f Non- Total

{ r |.'L1|_'i1.5.'
‘Balancoat 1 July 25
Frofit for the yoar
ithar compl Bhansive meome 1 (FARY (210p [\ Fi (223
Total campehensive [neame for tha year = 1 5,569 B.S57T0 57 5627
Dnedarcs - - {3,767} (3,787} ({1} (3, 788)
Mon-tanliclling Wilarests on dieposals - - - - LR Hﬂﬂ!
Transaciiona with ngn comtrolling interosta 18 168 [1EN] a
Tranafers from ressryes 1o retared prafits - 1327 3 = : =
Amourts reeald o0 share loans provided toemployess i . . i g i
Additional shares purchased (BB} (68) (648}
Shase baied payments s 35 52 a7
Balance at 30 June 2016 5,167 62 10,642 15871 36 15,907
Prafit far the yaar - 3891 s i 3BT
Crhar Cofmprehans ve noams ] {185} 176 1 (1] T
Total comprehansive Income for the year - (168) & 087 1902 {21 1881
Chiteras - - [N v Fr - T B T - % - |
Shore buy-back (net of incomip tasl el - {7441 {1,802) - [1,802)
Trarmsactions with non-controlding interasts - i) s i} L] 2
Amourts repaid on shans loens provided (o employees 1 - - 1 - 1
Adgiticnal shares purchased (22} . . (z2) . (22)
Share-based payrments 2% - - Fa:) H Ed
Balance at 30 June 2017 4421 (108) 10,225 14,541 19 14,560

Tha notes following the fir ial stat ta form part of the financial repart.

Tolstra Corporation Limised and contrelad entibes | TS
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1.1 Basis of preparation of the financial report

This finarcisi repart is & ganarsl surpase linancial repart, prapaned
by i *far prafit’ entity, in seserdEncs with the requiremants of the
Auatralian Carporationa Act 2001, Accounting Standards applicable
i Auatrala and SiRee authertatie pronouncemants of the
Aostralian Accounting Stardards Board [AASE). 1L also oom pliss with
Intarnatienal Financial Raportng Standards IFRS) and
Intarpratatans published by the nternaton sl Accounting Standards
Board (IASE].

Thie firaneial report is presanted o Australan delisds and. unless
oshanaioe stated, allvalues have bean rounded 1t noarestmillicn
dollars (§m) under the option avaslable under the Australian
Spcurities ana investmants Commisaion (ASIC) Cor porations
{Rounding in Financial/Directore’ Aepart Ingtrumant 2016/181, Tha
funetioral cur rency of tha Taldira Entity and its Australian controlled
antites i Australian dellars. Tha funetaral currency of cartain nan-
Australian controlbsd enties s nol Australian dollars. The results of
thess antitias ans tranalated nto Sestralisn dollars 0 seeordanos
with gur sccounting polcy innate 7,1

1.2 Key accounting estimates and Judgemants

The finanain] regort 18 prepared in sccordance with historcal cost,
axcept for some categories of financial irstruments, which are
racorded at falr dalue

The ascounting policios ang sagnificant management judgments ana
wslmates used in the preparaton of the financial regort and any
changesthareteana set owt in the relevant notes. They can belocated

within tha following notes:

Key accounting estimates and judgements

impact of nbn infrastructure Services Agresmant 23 g6
({I1SA] an sales revenae and othor income :
Estimating provisian for incomas tEx 24 B?
Urrecognised deforrod tax sssets 4 BB
Cazh penerating wits (CGUE) for impairment a1 oz
asseagrEn )

Usatul lves and residial values of tangibls aseets 21 92
impact ot nbn indeastractone Sendoas Agresrmant i w1
(1540 on our fiked asEet base =i
Dptormiring CGLIs wnd their recowe abla amaunt for a7 o5
impairment assassmant T
Capitalsation ef development costs 3z o7
{.I.e‘ln:rr-rurgfﬂrvnlun of iientifiable mtang bie 2 47
LE ]

Usaful lres of intanglbls assets 3.2 o7
Estimating allpwance for doubtful dobts 33 og
Extimating net realizable valus 3a i
i Ong sordice lnvn provision 61 13X
Detined barmts plan Ba: 128
Accounting tar business combinations Bl 1
Sugnificant irflunes oeer cur ifeeaTments 63! 138
Joint control of cur mmestmants B3| 138

181 Telstra Conpombon Lwded and contolled eediias
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Mate 7.7 ineludes cesurting policias somman Achess B AUmBber of
areas and provides 8 summarny of new sccourting standards o be
applied in futute reporting periods

1.3 Terminclogy used in our income statement

Earnings pafore imterast, mcome téx axpanse. deprecistion and
amortisation (EBTOA} reftect cur profit for the year, peiar to mcluding
the affect of nat financa eeats, ineama Taxas, deprociation and
amoriisation Our managermant uses EBITDA and sarnings befors
intErast And iRcome LAY Bxnenss (E81T), in combinatian with othar
finarcial moasures. pramanily to sviluate the Company's oparating
perfarmanca. In addition, we balieva ESTOA i3 weaful 1o our
aharehalders, arabyats and othar rambes of thae sseatmant
communiy who Bleovew EBITOA as & wadely recogresed measrs of
oparating performanca,

EBIT ks a aimdlar measuse to EBITOA, but rakes into aocownt
daprackation and amart=atan.

1.4 Principles of consclidation

Chur financial report inchudes the asssts and Lisbilities of tha Talstma
Entity ana its sontrallad entities a5 & wholo a2 ab the ard of tha
finmncint yoar and the consalidated results and cash fiows for the
year,

AN Entity ks considored to baa controlled antity whene woe ar
expased, of havarights. 1o variable retusns from our imalvemant with
thie etity and have tha ability to affect those returns throwgh our
power bo direct the actsbes of thoentity. We consolicate the results
of cur confrebied entitias from the date an which wa gain control until
the dote wa ceast controd

Tha eftect of intra-groug transactions and baancas iseliminated in
full from our consolidated fingncin] statenarnts,

Mon-gontrolling interesis in tha rasulis and aguity of controlled
entities are shown sepasately i our income siatement. statemont of
compratansive inopme, statement of financial position ang
statament of changes in squity.

Tha firancial statemants of comtrolled entities are propacod for tha
game regorting perics as the Telstra Entity, using corsistent
BCCOUNting poliches, Adjustments are mads 1o bring into line ary
dissimilar actounting pelicies.

312/423

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

2.1 Segment infermation 2.1.1 Oporating segmanta

Ve redart segrmant information on fha Sama bass 8% ouf irtermal

management repariing structura at the reporing dote. Segmarnt
Sapment infoemation (s based on the information that comparatives raflact ary organisathorsl changas that have occured
franagement uses to make declakong sbout operating mattess Linee the prar regarting pancd ta peesant o lke-foe -tk visw,
and aligwe wuseds 10 reviaw operations thaouph the eyes of
managament. Wa prasent ouf rportibls SAZMants and
MEARLTE DU Sagmant resglts on & continuing operstions basis,
jue. the same basis a5 our internnl managament reporting
Btnacturm I o SEEMENt resulla, tha Al Cthar’ categany INCluces DUBINESs
unita that da not qualify as oper #ting sagrentain thes oan right and
tha reaults of the ME, Media & Marketing and Teckralogy Innavation
& Strategy operating segmants which do not meet the disclosure
regusraments of a repartatle sagment

During this peried, there nawa been no changss o our oparsting
sajmans acher than intessational & KNew Business INB) chonged its
FamB 10 Wi Sullnessen (NEL

Clur operating segments regragsent tha business units whach
offies our main prosucts and sandoes in the markal, howevar
anly soma af aur sparating sagrmants moet the dsclosure

criteris for reporiable segrments.
Wa hava lour raportable sagrants a5 foliows:
Segment Operation
Telstra Retail [TFI] « providar of ielesemmunication progducts, Servicdd &0 solunions acrsss mobded, Tosd and mabiles

broadband. telephony and Pay TVAPTY and digital content to carsiamer snd small to medium busaness
Euntamar in Australia

+ the oparation af inbound and sutbound call centres, Telstrs shops (owned prd boensed) ard the
Talstra dealorshp ratwork

» oling self-service capabalities for custamers, from browaing to Buying, billing and service reques:ts

Global Enterprise and « aales pnd cantract managerment for large business and gavernment customers in Australia and
Services {BES) Fesally
« managammnt af Telatra's riaarks outaada Ausrrslis
« praguct managemant far sdeancod technology selutians And services, ondluding Daks and Intorrat
Pratecol (1P networks and Netwark Applcations and Seraces (KAS) products such g8 manpged
natwork, unifisd communications, cloud, irdastry solutions and integrated servioos in Australin and
giabally
&+ dwvnlopmisnt of industrg wartical salutions based on Telstra's natworks and technalogy

Telstra Dperations = pvarall planning. design, erginearing archaecturg and construction of Telstra networks, technalogy
(TOps} ard imformation technclogy solutions
+ porico dalvory conlra supporting the revanuae-gorarating activiies of TR, GES arg TW segmenta,
inclugling cperatianal and risk meragement services
= provigar of cartmin rmtywork senices tonbn co wnder the revised nipn Detiritva Aﬁrmﬂnn!::l_rr.ﬂ s
and commarcal contracts
« proviger of varicus telecommunication services to mest Talstra Universal Sanvice Dbligation
Peefarmanca Agrearrant [TLEEDPa)

Telstra Wholesale (TW) + providar of B wide rangs of tetecormimunication products and services dalivared over Telstia networks
and aszociated support Systems b othor carriors, Carmage service providars and intormot sarvico
providars

» providar of cartain ratwark assats and sanecas to nhn oo wnder the revesed nbn DAs

Tolstra Corporation Limised and contrelod entibes | 7T
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Section 2. Our performance tcontinued)

2.1 Segmant information (continued)
2.1.1 Operating segments (continued)

Cangigtont with infermation presented for internal management
reporting purposas, the reswt of sach sagrment is measured based
on its EBITDA cortribution frem continuing cperations. EBITOA
contributson exciudes the effects of all inter -segrmant balances snd
tiafsactians. with the axcaption af tranasetions refarred 1o under
Tabie A in nate 2.1.2. Az such, only transactions sctorral to the
Tetatra Groupare repofted

Certabn itarns af Moormns aod axpenass g recorded by our corporate
areas rathar than bewng allcoated to each segmaent. Thess toms
izl

the adjustmant to daber our b aocess retallatien ard
connaction fee revenues and Costs (N BoContance with our
actown g policy [our reportable sagmens record these Amounis
uplrant)

the majority of redundancy expenses for the Talstra Entity and
PESETLETLIF g COSTS.

-

-

I additiam, the fellewing points furhes splain how some iterms ars
allocated and managed and, a8 a resul L, how they are reflectad inour
SEgMEnt ragults:

+ fovanue aEsociated with mabila handsets ol via doalars fer tha
GES sepmant is allccated toths TR sagrment along with the
sesotiated coats of goods aald, &8 the TR ssgmant manages our
supplier, delteary and dealarship arrangements. Onspeing pre-pad
and post-paid mobile revesuss darived from our mobs e usape
services ien recorded in the TR and GES sagmants depending on
the type of customer sendced

+ call cantre costs easociated with the GES sagment are included in
the TH segmant

« & portion of NAS costs assocuted with revenue from small to
madivm buginess customors, included inthe TR segrmant, are
reported in the GES segment

« tha TOpa sagmant result includes natwark sarvics dalery costs
far TR, GES and TW customers

» the TOps segment recogrises axpenses in relation to the
|nstallabon, martanerce and nunning of tha Hybrid Fibre Coaxal
[HFC) catle network, while a portion of the running costs of HFC
cahis network (8 managed by the Madia & Markating operating
segment {included inthe &l Other' categanyd

+ dosrestic prormation and advartising expenses for the Telstra
Entity are recordod cartrally intha Media & Markating oparating
segmant {inchuded intha Wil Other’ categaryd

= accommadation sepenses for the Talstre Entity are reconed
cantratly inthe TOps segmert

= tha TW segment result includes rantal revenus and incoma fram

the tranefer of Talstra sassts undar the nbn infrastresturs

Services Agreament [I5A), while the assocated costs are reportad

In the TOpe sepment and In the “All Other" catepory. respectively

thie "4l Othed" catogory includes moame from nbn discannection

feas. while the associated costs arm reported in tha TOps segment

121 Teltra Conpomton Limded and contmoled sntitas
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Section 2. Our performance tcantinued)

2.1 Segment information (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results

Table A datails our sagment results and & recancilintien of EBITOA
contribution bo the Telstra Growp's ERITOA, EBIT and profit befors
income T axpenge, Our segmant results ane reperted anly ona
continuing eperations basis. therelose the rasults of ¢scontinusd
operations of the Autobame and Sensds groups i the priof reporting
period constituted A reconciling tem betwean segment results e
EBITDA santribution] and Telstra Grouo's reported profit before
inesmiE b eupanss, Thene wars no discontnued cperations intha

CLiral FeDOrsng D=inod.
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Tutesra Financial Repart 2017

Table & TOps ™
Telstra Group $m §m
Yeaar ended 30 Juns 2017

Continuing operatians

Rewnnie fram oatdrna) customers 16.41L B.32& Jro 2388 98 26,012
Cther incoeme - 19 362 aad 1.294 1,192
Total incoma from continuing operations 16,489 6,343 1,161 2,830 1,382 28,208
‘;'M:I:':I:EMB. praifiE From 0Nt YERTEeS AN0 855001816 _ i 4 : 28 )
EBITDA contribution fram continuing operations 9,163 2,372 {2,814} 2640 {60z} 10,679
Capreciation and amartisation hART)
Telstra Group EBIT from continuing cperations 6,238
Mot fnanca costs ]
Praofit before income tax expense from continuing 5647
Bperations

wlstra Growup profit before income tax cxpense EEAT |

Continuing operations

Howeriue fram tetornal customoers 16,782 B,230 328 7436 146 25911

Cthar incomo &6 T 261 294 554 1.139

Total incorme from continuing operations 16,848 B, 2404 2] 2,640 ] 27,060

Shora of nat probit from joint vanheres anc associstad 15 5

antibes

EBRITDA contribution fram continuing operations BT 24L7 [2J60E] 245D L1181 10,485

Papreciation and amortiaation 14, 15E)
Talstra Group EBIT fram continuin g oparations £,310

Mot hnance costs R[]
Prafit before income tax expense fram continuing 5,600

operationg

Profit bafore Inceme tax exponse from cisconbinuod 2.048

Cparmlons

Talstra Group profit before incoma Lax expenss 7648

The elfecis of the foliowing inter-segrmant traceastions have not

o sl uded from sagment FBITD contribution

« revanun from auternal customers in tho GES segmont includes
5192 millign (204 6; 204 million) of icter-segrmant revenue trested

anmutornal gxpansas in tha TR and l";'a.'sr:gmu:rﬂ"..wl'lr.h £

gliminated in the ‘All Other" categony

axinrmal supansas in the GES segrmont also ncleds §14 milion

(2078 B8 millipn} of inter-segment exponses treatod as extgrnal

revanua in the TW segment and ebminated in the Al Othar’

catogory.

Tolstra Corporation Limised and contrelod entibes | 18
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Section 2. Our performance tcantinued)

2.1 Segment information (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results (continued)

Infarmabaf about dur gebgraphical Sparatesng & presentsd in
Tekle B

Table B YaE g at
Telstra Gmup 30 Jurns
Revenue from external customers

Australian customers 24,734 24,606

Oftshore customars axcluding

EDINETOOOO
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Table C provides irfarmatcn about réssnus and other Insome from
our products and seroces.
As Global sennectivity wias added ad & rew product tine doting the

tirimcind s, Ehe priar ysar numbers haod been rastated to alagn
with Gur cufrant Franagemant repocTing atructura,

discantinuod cparutions 1278 1305
Revenwe from extomal customers from

continuing operations S A
Ciscontimued cperaisns - &27

Fevanwe from external customers from
continuing and discontinued operations 26,03 26,738

Carrying amount of nan-current ossets

Located in Australis T8.884 27,600
L ocated offabara 221 2381
1,102 29,981

Our geagranhical aperations and split betwesn our Australian and
offahong cparations. Ng individuad gecgraghical arca of our affahere
operations forme a significant part of gur oparations

Thi carmying amourt of our sagmdnt non-Currant asses acludes
fimancial instrumant aascta, insdatonca, defined benalit assets and
defred Lax asssts.

NG| Telstra Conpombon Lwsied and contolled erditas

Table C Yaar and
Telstra Group 2017

Mate
operatians (excluding finance
ineomel
Fiagd 6,407 6.721
Boaile 10,102 10438
Data & |9 2,685 2829
Katwark applications and sanvicas aam 2581
hladia 1,030 g7L
Glohal connesctivity 1,435 1453
Ottt saleas renvsnius BE& B39
Othas revenue * 2.2 101 17
Othes iearma 232 2,182 1,138

22 28,205 27,050

| e ea'es swyeum red IR D TS DO ARCMESN Cur SIFRISNACTOM 40 Imisosllaneo
v, 8 ilani s bl rowtinad foom Tellatra Heath dmd Teitlra Scftwa e Tusingds uiils

2 b 1mvenm prma iy corgasty of I erafeoe ROVE pd Brom Go Wotse Bwaa leaon
diwtHibetim om o Fsosl Partaesrp el DOV 7 sl and il incoms

On 23 May 2077, wo anrountsd a emboe of srructural changes w
v ciErlain busingsses from N8 reperied under Al DT cHtEgnny
to tha siher raportable sagments

Subsagiebntly o6 14 Sura BT, Wi annsuncsd tha fallasing
structural changos:

+ Telatra Fetail will be renamed Telatra Consumer & Small Businasa
and will encOMmEEss three core divieians - Custemer Expenance &
Tratalormetion, Telstra Produets and Consumis & Srrall
Husiness Sales & Sanace

Qlobal Enterprse ard Seroces wil be reramed Telatra Enterprise
Tetstra Busness will s irlagy sted into Telstra Consurmer & Small
Business. and Telstra Entesprioe

Telatra Vientures will move to Technology, Innewation snd Strategy

-

-

.

Thea ey structure was el fective farm 1 July 20017,

316/423
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Hzta 0o th fearcis] slabemem s (Comnusd) Tutesra Financial Repart 2017

Section 2. Our performance tcantinued)

2.2 Income
Table &
Telstra Group
‘Continuing operotions
Soles revenue
Hansenmg of senaces T3 it
Saleaf goads o | 2531
Construction seatracts 1,005 L9l
26,912 1583
Uthar revie e (oecluging finance incoma) 101 [k
Total revenue [excluding finance income) 26,013 25811
Other Income
Mot igain on disposal of property, plant and equipmert and imtangilbdes 086 335
Met {insa)/gain on disposal of business and investmants [ 3
Gowerrmant grants 178 33
ns disconnection fees 1,248 B03
Other missellunsous incirma B2 EL
2,182 1,138
Totalineame (excluding finance insome) 78,206 27,060
Firanca ingome 138 a8
Total incoms from continuing operations 28,343 27,136
Totat ircome from discantinued operations lescluding linance insome) - 262
Firance ingorms - 16
Total income from discontinued sperations - 2,636

Govammant grants include income undar the Talstra Universal
Service Doligation Performarce Agreement (TUSOPA) and othar
indiveduslly emmatasial contracts accounted fof as governmant
grarits. There are no un fulfilled conditions or other cortingenciss
attached 1o thesa grants.

Other rovenue imcludes incoma from aperating Igases of mabile
handeets offered t= our retail custermars. Reter tonota 7.4.2 for
furtihar inforrmation about tnase lease arrangaments

Tolstra Conporation Limised and contredod entibes | B7
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Section 2. Our performance tcontinued)

2.2 Income [continued)
2.2.1 Recognition and measurement

Revenue rapresants the far valua of the contidaratisn recasoad or
recevable. Reverue 18 recorded nat of asles relyims, irads
allowances, disceunts, saloes incentives, dutes and tases. Wi
penarate revanue and other mecame primarily from the following
risinaEs Actvitag

Category Recognition and measusemant

Sale of services Telecommunication services
Revgnipn from:
« calls is smrned on completion of the call
» intermat and dala s earmed on a straight-bre basis oves the penicd of service provided, unless another
rrathocd bettar repraasnts the stage of complation.
Installstion and connection feas that ara not considarad to be separats sanvices are defarred and
recognised over the avarage astimated customar e

Rent of notwork facilities

‘Weearn ront muunly Fram acoess to rotail and wholesale fued and mabile netwerks and from the rent of
dedicated (ings, customar equipmant, property, plant bnd egipment and other facilites. Tha remnie
frarm providing stcead to the nobwark i3 recarded on an accrual basis ower the rental period.

Adwvertising and subseription serdce
Rivanua from anling advertining services |5 recognised when displayed or owvar the stated display period

Tor advartisarmants published on the websites or when the servicas have been randered for promatonal
activities. Subscriphion revenua is recogrised on a straight -line basis over tha subscription porod,

Sale of goods Our revanie from the sale of goods meludes resnue from the sals of custarme: sguipment and othe
gooos. Thia resenis i recorded an dilvwary of the grads sold.

Construction contracts ‘We record constiuction revenues and profil on a percentaps of contrect completion basis. The percentage
g compiation |3 calculnted based cn eatimated costs to complata the contract. This coes nat apily to
short dul ataon contracts (ess than ore month) whene revenue i ortly recor ded ugon cantrect cornglistan,

Profits are recogrised when:

* the stage of contract cempletion can be raliably determinad

+ costs to dats cun be clearly identfied

» totel contract revenues to be recesved and coste to compiote can Do reliadly estmated

Leass income We sarn incama from aperating sublsases of mobie handsats afferad te our ratndl cuatomers {Talstra as
& lzssor), which we lsaze from & third party in 8 back-to-back arrangemant (Telstra as & lssses). We also
SECN INSEME from property leases. Leass encoems s recognised as other revanue ona stralght-lone basis
oyt the leasa term. Expenzas eiging from the head lagse are recognisad ag other axpanaas [refer note
23

Government grants Goveenmant grants are rocegnised where there s roasonable assurance that the grant will 0o recesned
and Telstea will comply with &ll attached cond tons

Gevernmant grants rlating tocogls ans delerred and rocognmed m the income stalemant ovar 1 pariod
mbcaasary to match thamwith the costs that thoy ars inlonted to comparsato,

Interest income ‘Werecoed interast Income on an eccrual base, For financial sssets, interest income s determined by the
offoctive yigld on the instrumant.

021 Telstra Conpombon Lwsied and contolled enditas
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Section 2. Our performance tcontinued)

2.2 Income [continued)
2.2.1 Recognitlon and measurement lcontinued)

Thi fellowing paragrapng further saplain hiow we moasue and
recognise fevanus panerated from our business sctlvities

o] Revenue arrangemen ts with multiple deliverables

RS T BF TPIONE Panan - leaar Bt Stthvities of dedivarables are
sale under asingle arrangemaent, aach deiverabla that is consadared
e have & value 10 the cuslomer en a standalone basis is accounted
tar s & sepacate ot af accounting.

‘Wo allocate the consderation from tha revenua arrangemont 10 (s
el Ble urits based oo the relative standalore selling prces af
aach unit. In the abssnce of a standalona selling price, the dem s
measures based on tha best estimate of the selling price of that unit,
The amount allocated to 8 deliverad iterm i3 limsted 1o/ the amaunt
that g nat eoabingent upan the dethvery of additonal sams or
migating other specified parformance conditsons Inon-contingant
Brmaunth

() Principal versus agency relotionshie (ross weraus net revenue
recognition)

Gererally, we record the full grass amount af salas procesds Bs
ravenue. However, if wa ate acting as.an agent, ravene is recondad
on & net bagss,

{c) Sales incentives

We provie cesh and non-cesh sales ircentives, The ircentves ara
accruad whian it is probabia that the customer will aasn the
incantives, Cash sales ingertees armo genorally racorded as o
raduction in revenus and allocated to each product/sarvice
contributing towards the easning of the incentive. The allocation =
based on th relstive smounis of revenue sarmed for each product
and service, unlass a more appropreate methodology 1s available,

A ran-cash zales incentive isconsidenad tobe aseparate delnvarable
i@ multipls caliverables amangermant regardiess of whsther itis
proviced to customers at the commencament of & contrack of 8 an
amaunt thatcan bo used o by future peocducts and saraoos. A&
portion of the total revendue under the arangamant is sllocated tothe
nan-cazh ncantive in accordenca with the policy for muitiple
delverablos arrangements, The salas revanue allocated fo tha
incantive ks recognesed when the customes redesms the reward-and
Wi proviga the product or sarvice of whan tho right to surchasa
additional goode/servicas is forfeited,

319/423
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Section 2. Our performance tcontinued)

2.2 Income (continued)

2.2.1 Recognitlon and measurement lcontinued)

Impact of nbn Infrastructure
Services Agreements (ISA) on sales
revenue and other income

nbn oo mnkas decinans sbaut the access wehralages (a.g. fien to the pramises
FITP, fibre 1o the basemant 'FTTE, fibre to the node ‘FTTI o Hybrid Fibse Coaxial
HRC which it intends to use 10 serve pramises ineach of its ioliout regions. Inany
grean roilout regon these docdaions trggor its alaction m Booubne the relevant
Telstra assats. the cwnership of which we ars progy essively transfarring te nbn oo
under thi nan Infragtructure Sarvices Agreement (5A). These sssets include load-
n conduits (LICe], cortain copper and HFC aesate and assocratiod passhe
Infrastruchine (baing infrastructure that aupports tha relevant copper and HFC
asaats). In addition to the progrossive transfor of these sesats, wealso provide nbn
cawith long-team access tocertain ather comganents of cur infrastructure,

Urida thie 154, we recelve from nbn ¢o tha following payments:

» Infrastructure Ownership Paymant (09 for tha transfer of LICs, cortoan coppar
and HFC assets and sssociated paasive infrastructura

= Infrastructure Access Payment (L& far long-term accass to dusts and pits

+ paymants for long-torm acosss 1o other infrastructure. incliding dark fibre and
Exchangs reck space,

0P pre recosved gver the durabon of the rbn ™ natwork rollowt, TP ad juested and
lrked to tha pregress of the nbn™ natecrk rolloct

&P arg alse indowes 1o CF1, will grow in ling win the nbn ™ netwark robicut uril its
complation and subseguently continge for the ramaining everage contracied
poricd of 30 yoars.

0P ard AP are classfod i tha income statement &5 othar income and salos
reveinue respact ialy and are recognised on & percentags rollout basis of the non ™
natwork footprint,

For any ghan pariod, the K0P and AP ameunts uitimately moened from nbn oo miy
vary frarn the smeunts recogrised in the ncome stalement degendirg on progress
of thankn™ natwork rallaut and the final numhrofouraml-nﬁ finnd line promises
a5 dofneg ang datermined undes the 1S4, A change mtha nbn ™ natwork rollout
prograss and'or the final numbaer of these premises could result im a malaerial
changs to thw amaunt of 102 and AP recognined in the ncama statemant,

‘Wa hive apples monagement judgemant in determining aur best estrmate of the
amounts of IOP and 1AP recognised for the financial year 2017, Should evidence
anint in this futune reporting poriods that changes thesa bast eatimates, othar
mcoma and sales reverum will be adjested in tha future ropartng pariods,

B | Tetatra Conp
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Section 2. Our performance tcantinued)

2.2 Expenses

\n Ul inEoma statement, we clasasify sur exparses (apart fram
firance coste) by nalure &9 s clasuifcstion more acourststy
refiEcts the Type of operations we undertake,
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Tutnsra Financial Report 2017

Telstra Group
Continuing operations
Inclwded in our lobour expenses are the follawing:
Employes redundaney 313 168
Shwra-based payrmants at 3a
Calinud cantribition plan expensy 251 52
Cafined benefit plan espense 72 60
Costof gocds sola d.2d7 3004
Cther expenses
Impairmenk Inaaes 3nG 407
Rantal axpense on oparating leases Tie (]
Service contracts and ofhet agreemeits 1.802 1549
Promaoticn anc advertsing 330 ]
Ganeral and admsmatraticn = w72
Othar operating exponsas &b 348
%,506 4312
"Dagreciation and amortmation
Daprociotion of proparty, plant and squipenont 3,058 7957
Amortisation of intangiole assots 1,383 1,194
& Lk 4,155
Fngnce costs
IPEEHRAT A0 BarfewInEs 420 HaL
Cthar (1] B
o BED
Lisa intarast on Dorrowings capitalised il 1]
720 795
Total expenses from discontinued operations - 588

The following paragraphs dotail further information about our
expenzas and finance costs

impairment iosses include a §2702 million (2016; S200 mileny
Impairmant of trade and other roceivables and o 364 million (20148
248 millien) impairment of goodwil], For furthar detaiis of
grodwill impairment refor bonote 3,21

interest of borrowings bas been capitoliged usng & copitalisation
rate ot 5.1 per cant (2018: 5.8 per carnt]

ether finance costs include rating agency and bank facility
impanditung not attrbuateble 106 particular bosrowing

« ather firance cests also mclede unrealised not [gainsklosses on
rarmass uremant of des ivatiog firasncial instrements which arse
framchangas in the fair value of derivative finencial instromaents to
tha extont that hedge accounting is not effoctive or the hodge
accounting criteria are not maet. These fak wlues increass o
decrepse bachuseof cha in financial indicas and pricas ower
witvich wis b fvo control, AlL unrsalised amownts ueiwind 1o mlal
rrunturity ol the undariying inatrumant

furthar informaton on cur operating leases is provded in note

T4 7

-

Tolstra Corporaton Limised and contrelod entibes | BS
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Section 2. Our performance tcantinued)

2.4 Incomi taxes
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Thes mate Sats cul our WEx acoounting pobicies and provides an analysis of our ncoms tis expanse and deferred tas balances, including

a reconcilintion of tAx expense 1o accounting prafit.

Current incoems Lax is based on the acoounting profit adjested for differences m accounisng and tax treatments of income and axponses

[i.2. taxabla ineams),

Defarred ncoms tax, wheeh 18 sccounted for using the balance shest method, arisas bacausa tha accounting Mooma (8 not always the
B2 65 Taaabla incoma. Thia creates temiporary diffemnces, which wasally reverss ever tima. Until they reverse. a defarred tax asset

ar liability st be recogesed on the bilanee shest.

In Table Biwe provide a reconcillstion of ncoma tax expanse Lo income tax paid duting the pariod. These disclosures inconjunction
with Tabia' A form part of the requimments of thiz Board of Taxation’s Yoluntary Tax Code. Any dinciosed amaunts are dotarmined in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standssds. A section on how we manags our tex affas will e provided in our Begrar Picture

20%7 Sustainability Repcrt due to ba released on 1 Saptemsar 7017

1.4.1 Income tax expense

Tabie A provedes a recancil:atson of notsonal income tax gxpensa to
actual income Lax expanss

Table A
Telstra Group

Majar components of incame fox expemse

Current {ax expanse

Cabasrad the rasultirg from tha onglratinn and reversal af tamparary diffarsrcss
Lindar provesian of tax in priae years

Effective ingome tax raln I AN 23.8%
Recanciliation of notional income tox exponse to cotual income tox expanae

Prefit bofone income tax exporss fram continding aperatians ' BELT 5600
Prafit bafore income tax engerse from diecontinued cperatons - 2,048
Prafit bafors Incodme lax expenss 5847 7648
Motianal Income Tay esporan calouatee a1 the Austrolior tax rateof 30% (U1 6; 300) 3 FELT)
Motional Income tax expense differs from octual income tox expense due fo the tox effect of:

Daffarent tax ralos n ovarsams jurisdictions [ \ZB]
Mon- tasakls and non-deduct ble items TE AT
Amanten EiEesamants () 1
Lingarr prowesign of ta in prigr wyeans 16 2
Income tax expensa on profit from continuing and discontinued cparations 1,773 1,798
Comprising income fax from:

Contmung aperatons 1.773 1788
Cescontinued operatona - 3
Ircome tax expemme{banefit] recognised directly in other comprehansive incoms o sguity duing the year 18 a3)

This attactivg indome tix 2ata &1 315 pér cont (2016 23.5 par centl Mofi-tanabls And fed-daductibla (e o e curtant panod noluss!
was calculabed as income tan axpen se dnaded by profit before + Lax [osses nol recognised (337 mellion]

O Lk Axpanss fram continuing and deacenimnusd operatiana. + mr-deductible smpairment bases (519 millicn)

-

This et ned oo rate far continuin g opern tians far 2016 was 316 per

cenf. In 2016, disbonianued operations ind] wded i gain an dispdsal B0 million)

of Autoreeme on which thers was nataxs payableas the corréapending +

cagital gam Tor ax purposes was reduced o nil after cagital losses VB8 mallion)

wn Applisd: + WwAFOWS oThar itams (34 million)

08§ Telstra Conp Lo and wriithag
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Section 2. Our performance tcantinued)

2.4 Income taxes (continuwed)
2.4.1 Income tax expense (continued]

Tabla B balow previdesa raconcilation ol inCome [ax axpensa 1o
incorme tas pald dutirg the pedod. Termporary dif ferencas

recognised indaferred Tax axponsd’ doedsnot nclecs the deterred tox

impast of Bcguisitions end dispossls o the defened [ax expenss

impadat ol undar o proadnns ol thk mpnor yaa s wiich s included

2.4,2 Deferred tax assete/(linbilities)
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Tatasra Fininsinl Repert J007

Table © details the armount of deferrad thr essets and liabilites
recogrised in the stateenent of lnancal positicn. Deferred s lams
retognifed in Thi nooms atatsment include impact af forsign

ExERAARD MEDMant.

Table C

in Othar’,

Table B

Telstra Group

Ircome tax expanse

Temporary differences recagnised in

deferred tox expense

Praparty. plant and equipmant (108 L]

Intargibla assntn 118 72}

Frovisior for employes entitzments & 29

Trade and other payables 12 7

Ravenus recatwd in advarce 63 T

Arcrmd rewndan (3a) &)

Long-term construction contracts {8ah &

Cihart tenporary differantes (4} 25
(26) {186)

IRctme tax payrmenta ralating to proe 174, 270

TM'H’

Currant yomr incams bas payibls nid pear {181) (1178]

[ 1] ] 17l

Income tax paid 1,751 1,860

Estimati ng \Wa e subject 1o mcornes Lax
: |agrstaticn in Australia gnd 6
vam'““ for juradichions where we have foroign
income tax

oparations. Judpement bs raguired in
datarrmireng pur worldwsds presssnns
for inComse taxes AN i’ SEEaSEiNg
whathar defarred tax balances are o
be recognised in tha staterment of
finarcinl position Chang‘gg imtax
legrslatice in the counirias wa aparats
in may affect the amownt of proviesan
for incoma taojes and deferrad tax
oalances recognisod

Progarty, plant and eguipmant {1,343 11,245}
Intangiole assats (Ba) [RE TR
Prensacn for employoe entittarmants HHL ] aZ5
Trads and other payables "3 11
Defined bunefit [asgal]Vability o8 g3
B e 1 i
.rﬂrumﬁ:m der vatve finansial an (3
Revaros recaisd in sdvancs 2&1 16889
Allowmercs for dowbstful debis aq 34
Proasesn for workars compansation and Er BB
athes prawngians
Accrusd revanun B3 (17
Lang-term canstructitn contracts 1in =it}
Incoema tax losses 35 34
b 34 50
11,484)  (1,458)
Deferred bax items recagnised in other
comprabensive income or eguity
Dufined bare'it [assat]Vability 11an (BT
Fnancial instrumrants 147 18
Othos {11 1
1] 19
Hot defermed tax linbility (&85 (1,438] |
Comprising:
Defarrod tax assets = B
Deterred tax liabilases {1,534} mAad)
1,488)  (1,438)

Tolstra Corporation Limised and contrelod entibes | BT
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Section 2. Our performance tcontinued)

2.4 Income taxes (continuwed)
2.4.2 Deferred tax asseta/|Habilities) (continued)

Unrecognised | We apply management judgamant to

deferred tax determire a deferred tax aesat and

reniew i3 carrying amocent at each

as3ats | reparing cate. Tha carrying amount is
anly recognised fo tha extent that it is
probakin that sutficent taabla profit
will be available in the future to ublisa
this benefit. Anyamaount unracognesad
could be subseguantly recognised it it
nas become probabis thet future
texable profit will aliow us to berafit
from thiz deforred tax assot.

fis at 30 June 2017, our deferred tax
assats not mcognisod in tha
statement of financial positon mcluda
anestmaete of the capital loss on
liquidation of twe formegn subsidianies
InMovamber 2018,

Tabée [ datmls doforred tax ass6ts not recognised n the smtament
of financial positon

Table D

Telstra Group

Deferred tox assets not recognised )

Income tax losses a22 Jia
Capitel lax las3as 1,896 1349
Deductizio tormparary diffororeos iy #51

2,480 1,824

2.4.3 Tax consolidated group

Under Austratian taxation law, the Telstra Entity and its Austalinn
rasidant wholly twned antities [members) form a tax consclidated
rovp and are treated @5 & singhe antity for Incoma tae purposes. Tha
Telstra Entity s the head entrty of the group and, in sddition to s
vt raneactions, ILrecogrises tha current tax labllites and the
dafnred tay assats arising from wnused tox losses and tax crosdits for
ali membars in tne group

The effective income tax wate of the Australian tax consalidated
group was 32,6 par cent (2018; 224 per contl,

Entitios within tha tax consolidated group have anterod into o tax
shuring mreement and a s unding agresment with the head entity,

The tax sharirg agreament specilses methods of allocating any tax
linhility in the ewant tha hesd ontity defaults on s groug gaymant
gbligatigns and the treatrmant where & membar gxits the ta
consalidated group.

Undee tha tax funding agresmant the head entity and snch of the
members have agroed to payfreceng a curngnt tax payable o/
receivabie from the head entity based on tha carment tax lability or
curreal i asset rocorded in tha firancial statomants of the
maemibors, The Telstra Entity will alsa compansate the membars for
any dafarned tax assets relating tounused tax logssas and tax credits,

81 Telstra Conpombon Lwsded and contolled erditas
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Amaurits recenable by the Telstra Entity of 832 midlion (1016: 878
rdlior] and payable by the Telstra Entity of $101 ralion (2016: 550
rmillicr] undie thie tax fumding sireerwnt are doe in thi et financiel
year upon final settiomaent of the urrent ax payable for tha (e
consolidated group,

2.4.4 Recognition and measurement

Our incamia tax axpansa is tha sum of currént and dafesred income
ta axpenges. Current Income tax expense is calsulated en
accountingpraflt aftes adjusting for non-laxatle and non-dedu ot bis
{rama basss an rilas sat by the L authorities. Delarrad inoome ba
eoparse i calou|atod Lt Thx fakad that are axpocton to Bppty o
the pericd in which the delerreg las asset is realised or the delered
to aikality in gettied. Bath our current and seferred income tax
Exparses arg calCulateg uing Lax raled Uhal hive been enacled of
Aubatantivaly anacted al reparting date

Dur surrnt ord defamed taxas are rocognised a8 o0 axpensa intha
Incams statament, axcent whar théy ralate te itiins that are diractly
recognised nother compe shansve intoma or aquity, athis cass, sur
current and deferred tax edpanses aro also recognised directly in
other compretansve moome of eouily.

\Wa apply the Dalance shast method for calculating aur daferred tas
balnnces, Defarrad tox iz the axpactas tax payable or recoverable on
all taxnble mnd deductiblé temporary diflerences determined with
refararas to tha tax bases of nssets anc Habdities and their canmang
amaunt for financial reparting purposas 88 51 the rogarting date.

We gerarally recogniee defesred tax Linoiities for &l taxabla

temparany differences, except tothe aktent that the cefarmed tax

Labilty anses fram:

+ the imitisl recegnilion of goodwill

= tha initial recognition of an assetor labilty in & ransaction that is
nat & Business comBination and affects reither aur accounting
pralit ner our tassble income at the tima of the transsation.

For aur imvestmenta in controlled antities, jaint wantures and
associated entities, recognncn of deferred tax llabilitios is required
unless wa are abla tocontrol the timing of our temgorany difference
renarsn and it ks probable that the temporary diffenence will not
rEvarse.

Deferred tax assets are recogniced to the extend that it i@ probable
that taxanls profit will ba avallable age nst which tha deductibla
tompesary differerces, and the corried forward unuses tax [osses
anid @ credits, can be utilised

Deferred tax assets and geferred tax habelities are offset inthe
statemant af firancial position whare thay relate 1o income taxes
levied by the samae taxation autharity and to the axtent that we intend
to saftie Gur cwrrent tex assats and liabiitias o0 & net basis,
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Section 2. Our performance tcantinued)

2.5 Earnings per share

This rota autines the calewstion of Esrnings par Share [EPS),
which i3 tha amount of post-tax profit attributabla to sach
share EPS enludes profit anir[butabls to non-cantralling
interest and takes inhs accourt the averags numbs: of shares
welghtad by the murrbsr of deys on lssus.

e calculate basis and diluted EPS, Dilutsd EPS reflects the
affpcts of this equity matruments ollocatad 1o sur employes
shara schemes under the Telstra Growthshare Trust and the
Tetstra Employes Share Dwnarship Plana.

Telstra Group

Earnings used in the calculotion of basic
ond diluted EPS

Profit for the yeor ottributoble to aquity
holders of Telstro Entity from:

Continung operations 38m 385
Ciscontinusd oparations . 1,879

3,891 5,780
Welghted overoge number of ordinary i
shores

I.".Imgl'rlm: AvarAER ru;munf.nf mrdinany

shares used inthecalculation of basic EPS F1.968 1208
CHlutive effect ol cartain emaloyes share o 14
InafrLImants

Wiighted avorage membar of ardinary

shares used in the calculation of oiluted 11,978 12,216
EPS

Bagle EPS

Basic EPS from contmuing operations d2.5 1.8
Basic EFS from discortinued oparanans 15,8
Basic EFS 35 [
=0 =
Ciluted EPS from continuing cparations ! 1
Cilutied EPS from discaatinund apsrationa 16,48
Diluted EPS 3s 47.3

In the currant year, the weighted averags number af ardinary shares
wsed inthe calculaton of EPS incluged the effectof the aff-market
#ne on-markat shane buy-Backs that wers completad an 3 Octopar
2006 and 13 Decamber 2076 reapectively, resulting in 332,367,981
shares beirg cancellad. Our BPS would have bean highar, had the
share buy-backs been completad at the beginming of this reparting.
pariod. Rafer to note &2 for further datads on share buy-backs.

In pedditon, when wee caiculas the bage: EPS, we adjus? the weighted
avmrage numbesr of crdinary shsres 10 eac|uds ths shares bald in
trust by Talstra Growthshare Trust iGrowthshare} and oy tha Telstra
Employes Share Dwnarshen Plan Trust 1 {TESOROS]

InformaEtion about equily instruments issusd undes ths Growihshare
and TESDPE9 share plans con be found e neta B2
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2.5 Notes to the statement of cash flows
2.6.1 Reconcilintion of prafit to net cash provided by operating

activities

Table A
Talstra Group

Mate

T“"D"IT‘ID' the year from comizruing
opEfElions

Profit for the year from
disgontinuad operatians

3,874

Finanoe incoms
Financd costa
Distributon from Foxtel
Partmarshia

ot gain on dispasal of property,
plant wnd sgquipment and
intangities

hat lossd{gain)on dsposal of
Besinass ard controlad antitias

Add/{subtroct) non-cosh items
Degrecation and amortisation
Shara-naged paymants
Defined barefit plan axpense

Sharg @t net prafit fham joent
wartungs and ssscinlod sntities

Impairment losoes (@xchuding
Invertorsgs, Mrade and other
mooivables)

Othesr

Cosh movements in

assets and labilities (net of

Inctansa in wads and o1her
FOOOIVATEES

Increass in evantoies

Irereass i prepayments ard othe
aesels

Incrsame in trade and gthet
paynbles

Ircrease in revenua racaied in
advance

Encrda s [Gecransa) oy et Taxes
paynble

Increasa in provisans

Netcash provided by operating
activities

B3

63

{138
9

a1y
788

@R

(aaa) rLxa)

? {0.791)

A 4L
7
72

37y

4,185
BY

(1@}

266

2 (ta)

aim

(27

Frad 161
8

0 L1
7778

Tolstra Corporation Limised and contrelod entibes | B9
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Section 2. Our performance tcantinued)

2.8 MNotes to the statement of cash flows (continued)
2.6.2 Cash and cash equivalents

Table B
Telstra Group

Cash at Dank and on band

E.{.-'l::.prl;;:m‘.snnﬂ ru'rﬂ::l!lanlm:n.r:rl'cn'lnu 796 2581
938 3,550

Bark avardratt 4]

Cash and cash equivalents |n the

ataterment of cash flews A 00

2.5.3 Recognition, measurement and presentation
(o) Cosh and cosh equivalents

Cosh and cish egunvalents include cesh a8 bank ind oh hetd, bank
deposits and nagatiable cortificates of deposit that arn held 1o mssst
shart-term cash cammitmpnts rathar than for investment purposos

Bankdepagits and negotaable coftificates of depositans clazsified as
financial assats bild at amortised cost.

(&) Short-term borrawings in financing cash Rows

‘Whara our short-tarm barrewings ara hald for tha purposes of
msating short-1arm cash Comimibmants, wa reoor tha cash receipta
and submeguent fepaymants in inancing sctivites on & net bisis in
the staternent of cash flows.

(e} Gaods and Ssrvices Tax (G5T) (including other volue-added

W rastrd our hifvetue, Sxpensss And Assits net of ary applicabile
GST, pecept whire the amount of GST incwred |5 ot receverable
from tha dacalralien Taxaton Ofhce [ATO, [n s Se crcums tances [he
GST i rocopnized as part af the coot of scaussition of the asaal & &5
part of tha expenss (term,

Fecelvables and payables balances include 05T whera we have
gither included GST in cur ones chargsd 1 customan o & suppliar
has included GST in thair price charged towa. Thie pet amount of GST
dhu@ tothe ATD But not paid is inc uded i our curran] irade and ot
paynbics,

0G| Telstra Conpombon Lwsded and contolled enditias
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital

This section describes cur core long-term tangible and
intangible assets underpinning the Group's performance
and provides a summary of cur asset impairment
assessment. This section also describes our short-term
assets and liabilities, ie our working capital supporting
tha aparating liquidity of our business,

3.1 Property, plant and equipmant

firniEs i net Boak valus of aur WEngible assss

[Table & Land and Buildings Commu-  Othar plant, Total
Telstra Group gite nication equipmant property,
imprave- asasts and matos plant and
mants wehitlns aqulnmnm
m
Mot book value at 1 July 2015
Additice s
tizng of conbrolled entities
{18! (va)
Disposals though sala of controled enthies i) 1} (17 t!ﬂl
Impairmant Izases (11} (2} {13y
= L4231 R LH L1ad [2.957)
{8 {8)
T 17 i4 28
18 ] (1g 10
-F3 479 20,531
—5 — S
1.397] (s, 370
B2 a21 15,429 478 20,681
Additions Ei-] 3647 124 3,850
wposals £} {1 5}
&) (Y]
L] (2.838] 1B (3,058
el cy exchange differences (4 (34} 14 (az)
Transfers (a4l 72 10 28
Mt book valus at 30 June 2017 52 G20 0,230 458 21,350
At oot B2 1310 (TR T 1,983 4,312
Accumulated deprociation and impainment - (6o (4l 767) (1.504) [62,962)

Telsra Corporation Limited and eantreled entibes | 87
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.1 Proparty, plant and equipment (continued)

Ths talioewarg paragraphs provide furthaer infarmation Aot our foea
sl clusees

+ proparty, plant and equlpment include $54 million (2018: 342
million) of capitadised borrowing costs droctly attebutoble to
gualifying sssets

buildings itelude [sasehald improvemants and & 44 million
(20162 523 millian} net boak value of buildings under finamce lease
communicalion 8ssels include certain netwerk land and buiding
nagEts that are asasrtial b he oparatan af our CoMMmumcatian
BssEls

a8 w30 Jure 2017, we had property, plant and squipment under
COnStruEtion Amaunting 1231,147 millan (2016: 37EE rrilliant. Aa
thivee assets ware ol mstalied and Taady for wae, no dEprecalion
fins been ERATRed on thess aaaats;

3.1.1 Impairment assasamant

All nen=current tangibie assats ane reviewod for impaiomant
whanever evants of chanpes |n clroumistances mdioata that tha
EAFFYINE AMAUNtS may not Ba recoverable, Fes sur impalmant
assesement we ldentify cash gererating units (CGUs). e, the
smallast groups of aasats that genaratacash inflowes that aralargaly
indapandent of caah inflaws fram other assats of greups of nssets.

Thi recoveranta mount of an asset s the higharaf its fair value fees
coat of dispesal and ils valee in use. Value n use reprasents the
presant value of the future amount expactad to be recovared through
theicash inflows and cutflows srising from the asset's continued use
and subseguent disposal,

Wi TRCOEMEE ANy rad LTHON in e CA ryng VAILIE A BN Bxpenss in the
ircodTeE BTAETHEAL N the reparag panod in whsh tha imoairment
loss pecurs,

An rmpalrmant sssessmant |s performad at the leval of our Teistra
Ertity ubrgquitous telecommaunicatans notwors CGL.

Cash | Yo apply management judgamant to
genarating estabiish our CGLs.
units (CGLs) for | Yo have cetermined that under the
Im i “t nbn Infrastructure Servican

pa Agreament [5A) gur ubiguitauy
mﬂmt telesommuncations network also
includea he Hybrid Fibre Coaxial [HFCI
cable natwark. Thin resulted rmainty
fram the fact that undar tho nbn 134
cash inflows genetated by both
Antworks Can ng Iungn 1 b noparated
Mo gne item of telecommunications
wipuipivait i of ary walue without the
othef assetstewhich it 15 connested te
deiver our products and soraces,

Dursng tha fnancial yoear 2017, we Bavo assessed our
telecommunicabions notwark CGLI to identify ingscators of
impadrmient, usang Bath external and infarmol souress of informatien.
Wo such indicators hiwd been identibied.

9 | Telstra Conp Lo and wriithag

3.1.2 Recognition and measurement
(o) Aequisition

Praparty, plant and equipment, indd uding construction in prograns.
e reoofded St cost less accumulated depe ecation ard mpairmant
Cane includes purshnse price and ooata direcely attritutable s
bringarg the aasat to the lacation and eandition neceasary for its
[ LT

W capitaline baf rowing coats that ore dirgctly attributable to the
aCguisitan, construction or productionof 8 gualifying ssset. All othar
brortnewingg costs re recojrissd B8 &n expenes nour ncome
ptatamant whan incusred.

ib} Depreciation

Irame of propedty, plant and guipmient. neluding buldings ang
leasehcld property but excluding freabcls land, are depreciated on s
atraight-lire basia in the ineame statemant awee thair estimated
usel lvas, Westart degraciating assets i hen thiy ars instsllsd and
rRBdy 1o S

Tha weapdul [ivas of owr significant propanty, slant and equipmant
chagoes are datailed in Tabla B.

Table B
Telstra Group

Huildings
Cormmunication assats
Qtheer plant and sgugsmsnt

Useful lives and | We soply management judgamant to

i eatimare usaful lhves and residual

residual values values of our mssets and raview tham

oftangible | cacq year iFusaful lives 2r rasaual

assats | velues need to ba rmodflad, the
depnac atlan axpansa eharges fram
tha dateof reassessman tuntil the end
of tha revrsad usaful life (for bath the
currant and futurs years],

This assessmaont ircludes a
comgparizan with intsrmational trends
for telecommunication commpanies
ard, in relation to commeunicatons
assete. mcludes & detesmination ol
whan the azsat may be superseded
technologically or made obsolete.

The nat affect of the assaszment of
usatul ives was a 534 madlon (2016
S84 million} decrease in depreciation
EEpaneE
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.1 Proparty, plant and equipment (continued)
3.1.2 Recognitlon and measurement lcontinued)
() Dapresiation (eontinued)

|mpa¢t of nbn | Under tha nbn Infrastructure Servces
Agreernant (I5A), we are reguired o
Infrnntrun?um progresavely transler the relevant
Services | Teisia assets to b e, Thase assats
MI'EEI'I'IEI“ inglude lead -in conduits {LECs), cartain
copoer and HHC assets and assockated
é:?:d‘] en MI A passive infrastructura {bemg
infrastrcture that supports tha
base | reievart copperand HFC assats),
As At 30 June 2017, the net book value
of mssets that ars n scope to be
patentialty transferred tonbn og undor
tha 154 amounted 1o SB25 million
(2016: 57,004 million). This
represertad 1.9 par cont of the nat
bock value of owr total proparty, plant
and equipmant, We have applied
mians gamant judgeenent in esseseing
tha wsetul fves of the in-scope azzats
based on the anticipated nba™
ratwork rollout persad,

Tha nbn™ notwork rollout will Rlsoiom
lesgar gotant impact useful lives of
oifier pusets, og tronsmission snd
switching technologies, which will not
b trarslered tonbn oo, The full
impact en our uzsaful lhves s not yet
knciwm and will depend on nbr oo's
selecton of sccess technologes n
wach rollout regeon and the soguenco
ir witdeh tha nin™ natwork rollout
progrossns. Far tha year anced 30
Jung 201 7, wa have apphed

mand Eemant judpsment 0 RESRESINE
thirweetul bves of thess assets based
on gur best estimate of the mxpected
oonanquintial impacts of tha rbnf
rartwar b rallout, The mesult of our
asspssment s ecluded in the net
aftect ol gur usahd lives assosament.

Shiould ewidance exiat in the future
regorting pevicds that changes these
st stimates, depreciation expansa
will o adjosted 45 8 chargs in
antimate in tha fuluns reparting
PEricds.

(e) Leosed assets (Telstro o5 o lessee)

\We distinguish between financs leases, which affectraly trarsfer
substantielly gl the riske and benelits incidental toowrershig ol tha
lonsed asset fram the leasor ta the lonsee, and operating leases
undes which the lesser effectrndly ralains subatantaally all such rigks
and banafits. The dotarmenation af whethor an arrangement is, ar
contming, a ease 5 based an the substance of the errangemaont at
incaptiondate, whathar fullilment of the arrangament dapends an
thhe use of B apacdst A2581 OF AS3E18 AR the BFTEREEMERT COMEyE &
right Ao use the ssset, even il thet rght is not ssplcitly specilied nan
AITANETRnT.

Fraparty. plant and equipmant unsar finance lease ae coptalised at
thie peginning of the ease term at the lewer of the Tair value of the
aesat and the present value of the future minimum [Base paymens.
~correspanding liability isaktao established and each lease payment
iz allocated betwean the liability and fnance charges.

Capitallsed property, plant and equipment undes {enanos leass ara
degreciated on a straight - e basia to the income statement dear
thie harter af the Dass term or the eapected veeful lifo of the assats.

Wihere we lease properties, oosts of nprovements 1o thesa
proparties ate capltalisad as Bacehald Improvemants and
amortisad ovar the shartor of the uselul life of the imprevaments and
the tarm of the leass,

Operating lsaze payments ars chargsd fo the incoma statement on &
straight-lind basis ower the term of the leage,

imen we Ball @nd loase back tha same assat, thi accounting
wraatment degends on the clessification af the leasebach. I the
|eanebaszk Eelasidad aaa findnoe | sase, any Bain ar less or the sals
Is deferred and wmortised over the lease term. i the lasseback i
classified &8 an oparating ase, any preht or loss on sala is
recognised immediataly.

Tolstra Corporatimn Limised and contrelod entibes | 83
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.2 Goodwlil and other intangible assets

This rote provides details of our goodwill and othér intargitle
A524L8 And thait Impairment sssassmeant.

Dur impalemiant a2asament CoMpanes tha carmingvalus of our
CGUgwith thedr recoverable amounts cotermined soing a value
I use’ calcalation. Tha valee in uee calculations use key
assumptens sudh aa cash flow forecasts, discount rates and
termanal grosh rates

Tabls A (& i st Salta Y Licencas

Telstra Group E

"Mt book vaiue at 1 July 2015

Additicra

Arquisition of business

Asguisiton of controlled antties &1 B - - ] BS
Irnpairrant losses brom contnuing operations [2&E] (1] - . {zm}
Amartisalion expensy from continuing aperations - {1,003 (Hea] L] L7 (2,066)
Amartiaston axpanse o dacontnged aperations 1] {1
Craposal theough salo of controlied ontities [an ] - " (168
Met faraign currency axchange differancas 13 3 - 3 19
Tranaters ? v + (1o}
Met beok value at 30 June 2016 1346 4,660 1,868 1,143 m 9,229
At cogt 1502 10,437 FEEL 2,186 EED 16,981
Accumuister armori-sation and impaiment [24E) {57711 VBT (1043} 125k {7,752}
Mit ook value at 1 July 2016 1,346 & B60 1,868 1,143 m 8,289
agaiticns = 1065 52 1,078 = 2,786
Acquisitzon of controlled entities 12 26 . . 2 50
Impairmant losses from continding operations B4 1181 - - - {1 70]
Amortisabion aspense from continuing oparations 11158 R (ol (i u ] (2,364)
Mt fareign curréncy oxchange differences 1368] [{i1] (1 - Kl (&5}
Transfers - {20 - - - {28}
Met book value at 30 June 2017 1,268 6,543 2325 1,261 180 8,558
At poost .50 11670 3087 £ 4k 331 TI.!H-'
ACCUMUIRTG amortesation &nd imphinment [E0Z) {B.ozn (762 .221) {152 [!.lli}

ﬁl.:rlrg tha financial year 2017, tha talloweng transactions impacted

our gaodwill balsnce

« wa rgcognised $22 milion (3016; 64 million] goodwill on
acquisition of controlied entities and businesses. Refer to note
8.1.1 for further detalls

» wa recognised p $54 millgn impairment |oss agminst poodwill
Rufer torcte 3.7.1 for turtheer datmils

B | Telstra Conpombon Lwsied and contolled erditas
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)

Thu follonving paragraphs aetail further information aboat o
inlan@bie pasely classes

a5 81 30 Jumve 2017, wis had softwars assars under developmant
ameunting 1o S456 million (2016 $438 million). As those nsoets
were nit inslalled and ready for wee. ro Bmart-eaton has baen
charged on the amounts

software assats include $27 miltien (2076 537 million) of
capitalises borrowing costs drectly anrbutable tocualifyerg
CEETT

seftware aasats mosty camas se internally genarated aseats
lizencas inelude 3662 milllon far the 300 KKz, 1800 MHz ard
2.5GHE spaetrurm Beoncad aequired s the curment firancinl yoor.

3.2.1 Impalrment assessment

Goodw|Lard intangials assess with an indefinde wseful life sre net
aubijict to armartEation and ane assessed for impairman ot lesst an
an annual basis, or whenewer an ind-catan of impairment asises.
Azsels that e subjact to smoitisation are reviewad for Imgalrment
whansser svants o changss |n eircumatances mdicata that the
cafrying amount may not be recoverable.

Thie recoveraols srmodnt of a0 asset 8 the highar of its falr value (ees
coat of dispesal and itsvates in uee Fair value |ass cost of dispasal
15 migasurad with reforenca tequotad markat prises (A an sctive
kst

Impairmant kxss is recagnised in tha income statemant in the
reperting penod when the carrarg amaunt of the assat sxcesds the
recaverable amaunt

For gur impadrmeant assessmant, we dentity CGUs, to which poodwill
8 allocated, and which cannat o largar thanan operating segmeant,

Qur impairment testing companes tha carnng valve of an ndividual
CHLU with [t recoverable amounts cetarm nad using & valuein use
calaulation

{a} Cash generating units with ollocated goodwill
The carmpng amount af gosdwill has baen allbested ta the CGUS a8

cetmibed in Tabla B

[Table B

Telstra Group

(=1

GES internatanal Geoup &0 fiza

Deyala Holdirgs Group ' 41 a1

Telstra Entarpress & Sarvices Group * 132 122

Tulutra Eul;mﬁr:!unl:fu'rnwh knzwn ay "51 66

Telatrm Ui Geaup)

O Matworks Group a7 by

Fred IT Growp = zi

HealthConnax Group . 17

Othasr = iF:] 183
1,269 1,346

e Epoly menagement judgsment to
edantify aur CGLS and detarméns thair
racenaarabile amounts uBing & valua in
w=a’ caleulation for cur impaiement
asseasment. Thase judgments include
cash flow forecasts, as woll as the
seiectian of growth rates, terminal rates
and Sseownt rates basod on past
axpirmrce And oul ExpectEl ons {o Lhue
furure,

Determining
CGUs and their
recoverable
amaunt for
impairment
assessment

Our cash fiew proppctions aee based on
Tra-year menagamant -approved
farecasts unless a longar pariod is
justified. The forecante vse managament
astlirmates to deted ming incams,
OXpEnEoG, capital cxpendiune and cash
ftows far each szset and OGLL

| TP DT SRR |5 St Eealinnn. Thireione T o] REscaieg oo 1
Cob will Mociuate in ling sfth mosements it spcicabis fonplgn echangs rabes

2 Trap Teluorm Evner protim and Soevees ous ol ides goodwill Fom pas? g ioroes
i iled gl o thin Goweees

3 Dhar [nckases iaividuilly Fermannia] DLLK. Awiee mnesm b, | fee borthes oty 5
st o cuting the yaer

(B Wanfue in wse

Wa hiava uand the Follewing oy pasumplions in detesmining the
tosowdrable amount of cur CGLIG to whith gaddwill or indefnite life
Intangible assels have boon allocated:

GES intarnatonal

Group &2 {HEA] 30 a0
Oeyala Helairgs

Broup 260 260 30 30
Telstra Entorprise & i

Sarices BrUD 12.8 1 40 0
Telstra Ewope

Grenap (farmarty

krown as Telstra UK 6.2 o 30 0
Growe]

QF Mutwarks Group 1.5 pLet 3o 30
Frea IT Group Ti.8 136 an 30
HoalthConma Group 1681 a4 3.0 30

Dismauint Fate reprasants the pra- tas o scount rats applied 1o the
cash flow projections. The discount rate refiacts the merket
detarminad, risk-adjusted discount rate that s adjusted for spacific
riskE relating to the CGLU and the countrees in which it oparates.

Tarrmiral value growth rate regresents tha growth rate sppdied to
exirapolate our eash lows eyond the five-year forecast period.
Thase growth rates ars based on our expectatien of the OGUs lang:
term pesformance in their markets

Tolstra Corporation Limised and contrelod entibes | 85

331/423
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)
31.2.1 Impairment assessment {continued)
() Value [n uee (contimed)

Jemat 30 Juna J017, tha carrying valus of FRED IT and HealthCamnas
Group was assassed lof impakment The recoverable amount of
thana CEUS wite dotarmmnod using o valus in use’ ealeylation and it
Wi Lowwar thian their carrying salue. A% a regull, we recognised in the
incere s1atament b 21 milioy and & $17 million mmpaemant loss
agamst goodwill of these COlUs respactively, Tha impairment chasges
are & regult of shangng insustly conditons and comgetithe
pressuras withen the pharmaceutical and aged cane industrios,
whach lead bo a decrement in the cash few prajections. Our vales in
uSE BASUM PEiors take into consideratian the factars noted abess, In
additian, & furthe: $26 millon impalrment lose was recogr sed
afa=nst prodwill for indvidually immaterial CGlls which are
lmanfad s ather.

Sonstivity analysis also examenad the affect of & changa in a key
aEsemption on the remaining CGUE The discount rate would need to
increase by 57 basas painta (A016: 100 basis poota) o tha tarminal
value growth rate would need to oecrease by 117 basis poirgs (2016
120 basks paints) bafera tha recovarabla amount of any of the OGUs
wiold equal ita carrying valua. Noethar chonges in key Basumathans
will rasult in & ratarial impalrment changs for any of the ChUs.

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooood

3.2.2 Recognition and measuramant
Categary Recognltion and moesuremant
Goodwill Goodwill soguired in e business combination m measured al cost. Cost represents the ecess of what we

acquisition.

impairmant Anses

coatof tha Immstmoent,

pay far the Business combiration over the far valiue of the ident ifisble net assots acquired at tha date of
Goodwill is not armortised but s lested for irmpairmgnt on an annunl basss or when an indicotion ol

Goodin)| amount ariging an acopeisition af jpint wantures or assoginted entitses constttutas part af the

Internally generated
intangible assots

Projact

costs.

thair useful lives,

Intarnally ganerated ntangibls azsats inclida mainly IT developmant costs incurrad indesign. Bulld and
tusting of néw or improved IT progucts srd systurns,

Resparch costs are axpensed whan ircurred,

Capitulised dewelopment costs incl uda:
« mternal direct costs of matenials ang services consumed
= payroll ang payroll-refated costs for employees (including contractors] diroctly associated with the

= barrowing costs that are diractly atticutable to tha qualitying assoets,
Refer to ‘Canpitalisaticn of developrment costs’ for managemant judgment on recognition of development

Immrnally generated intangible assets have a finite life and are amartised on & straight-| ne basis over

B8 1 Telstra Conpombon Lwsded and contolled erditas
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)
3.2.2 Recognitlon and measurement lcontinued)

Category Recognition and measurement

Acquited intangible ‘Wa acquira-othad intangnls assets aithar a5 part of a bisiness combinaton o thraugh a separata

assets acqussition. Intang bl asgetd acauwred in 8 Business comsination ara recorded Bt thair faar valus at the
date o acquisition and moognised sapamtaty from goadwill, Intargibln azsats acquires through s
specific acguisition are rocorded at cost,

Refor to Determining fair value of idantifiable intangble azsets’ for maragemant judgmant on
measurement af faie value of intangible aesats acquired as part of 8 business combination

Intangible assets that are consigares to have a finlte life are amaort:sed on a stradght-line basis over the
panced of gxpected benafit, Intangible assots that ara considaced to haw an indefints life are rot
amartisad bul tested far impairment on anannual bages or when an indication of impakrment exists.

Deforrod ixpandifure maindy includes drect incremantad costo of I!'ﬁlﬂb‘ll!hll"'g 2 customer Controct.
cests incufted lor basic aocess installation and connection lees for enislang and new sarvoes, #s well B3
daferad costa f&litod 1o e tdinsd Aleh Dafinit isd Agroarmsanln.

Significant itemma of expendituso are datarrad to the oxtoat that they aro recovarable from future rmanue
and will contributs to ouwr fulure sarning capacity. Ary costs in excess of fubure revenue Gre recogmised
immediataly in the ircome statemant

We amortise dafermed sxpenditure sver the average pariod m which the reiated benefits ars aspacted 1o
e realssed, Tha amotisation expense 8 recognised nour oparabing expenses.

{a) Amartisation

The weihted everags amortisalion penods af owr identilable
irtangibb asnets are a8 1o]lows:

Bapitaljgaﬂun Management judgamant is reguired 1o

detarrrira whether lo capitalize
ﬂ““hpmﬂm deincment casts, Devalopment

COSES | coats e oty capitaised i the project Table D
|8 Assassed to be Technically and
earmmareially feaaible, wa ars abla ta Telstra Group

use or sell the szl and we have
sutficent resourcas and miant 1o
complate the dovelopmianl.

Saftware assats

Licances

Cefarmed expenditure
Othes acqulred intanpitles

Dgtermlnln! Managemont judgemant |5 réguined to
detarrira the appropriate farvslue of
fair value of \dentifiaslaintangble assats acgued
identifiable | i business cambiranans. Thes
intangible | imclvwesestimating tsming and
assets mmounts of fulure cash Rows dorsed
from thouse of thaca assots as woll as

Useful lives of :::E;'r ";"-smﬂﬂ;if:nﬂ"n;";:;fﬁ
ing the amortisati
Il"ltﬂ.l'l-slhle based en ths axpected wseful lvas ol
8888 | sachasset claas, lnaddition we noply

anappropiate discount rate 1o be
appdind to the forecast cash fows,
Buch estirnates nre based on currert
forecasts, sxtrapolntod for an
apprograte parod and taking into
mccourt growth rates, cperating costs
and tha axpacted unehyl Gfe of the
aBsuts,

managemont pudgarmant to ass0os
arnually the indetinite usatul iife
ansumatan apples to cartmin
woguired ntangibls assets,

Wi rirvier L usetul Bves of our
identrfinbla Il‘ﬂ'ﬂl\glblh assats aach
yedir. The net affect of the
riviessehsmant of whatul [was for the
tinaninl yaar 2017 was & 554 midlian
(2076 $67 million) decrassa in
amortisation axpane.

Tolstra Corporation Limised and contrelod entibes | §F
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.3 Trade and other receivables
3.3.1 Current and non-current trade and other recelvables

ﬁEEII'IE El'h-!ll',':bl! o Ehe Above table 4 based an the ariginal die dateof
trade reservables, including where répayrmant terms e certain long
outstanding trade mcsivatles have boen rensgotinted

Table b £3 81 30.June 7017, e recervablas with 8 sarmang amaunt of S350
mAlliar (701 8: STOE million) were past dus But Aot impatsd,
Telstra Group e hold sscurity for 8 numbes of Urade fecaivabies, ncluding past
diss or mpaired racsvables, in the form of guarantess, latrars of
Current credit and depesits, During the financal year 201 7, the securities we
calbed wpan wers insignificant. These trade recesvables, along with
Tradu racevakies 1635 3343 | our trade recelvables that are nscther past due nar impaired,
Allowance for seubtful cebts {133} (134 | compresecustamarswho have a good deblt histary and are
coraldeced recovwrabie.
asee 3208 |
- T — Mavermants i the allowanos for doubitul dabes i respect of aur
Financa isase reoeivablea 122 " trads recesvables are detailed in Tokis G
Arcrund revensg 1.67¢ 1324
Othar recaivabios 172 63 Table C
1,066 1,628 | | Telstra Group
5,458 4,737
MNon-current (Opening batance
Trade socovabios 111 478 additsanal pllowance from comenumng
L : it e operations
Aoty ow wint verturas . X
#nd ansociatnd enfities &3 had @l :mr.urt e | . r Y
= - MBUNT revesaid fram centinuing E
Financa leasa regowvables 250 233 parabin 117 3
Cmetr recrvabley :’.EE T3 Closing balance 133 (134}
1,039 1,293
o) Trade recelvables and allowance for doubtful debis
Thie meajarity of aur receivables ara In tha ferm of contracted Estimating | We apply managemen: pdgamant 1o
agreamentswith our customars. In ganaral. the terms and condvans allowance for :5”:‘"'-1;9 Khe *:"-‘-;“”':9 ra’h'-;"’“l’g‘”l
of thoegs contrBcts fguine setliermont between 14 1o 30 days from R THE KT LB ER s r . LI .
™ 4 doubtful debts | sscessmont is based oa nisoricat

the dataof imvoice. Credit and FRCTETY Tk associgtad with (race
reconables hak Bean pranded for.

Our trage recermbles ineluds our eustomes doferrad aebr, which
allows slgible custorners L opporturity 1o repdy the amounts doe
for certein hard ware end professionl mstallation senicas moithiy
ovar 12, 26 ot 35 manths,

Thﬂ‘ﬂﬁelﬂg-ﬂ"ﬂh' rentand non-curment trademcoivaiblos o dataded in
Table B

Table B
Telstra Group

Mot panT dse

Pastdue D - ¥ days B i) a [LLH]

Pastdue 31 - Glidays 168 (L[] 158 B

Pastdus &1 - B0 doys BT il Th i

ruaactlbies 81 pn e 2

Past 120 days T34 L 123 LT ]
3,746 (133 389 (134}

W1 Telstra Conpombon Lwsded and contolled eeditas

trerds and maragamant's
asseaamant of goneral aconomic
conditicns. We consides cradil risk,
Inanhvancy Fak and Ineapacity to pay &
legally recovarabie debt and use:

= @ gtatlstical approach to datermine
debi riak sagmantation and apply
histarizal impairment rates

= an individual sccount by account
assesament hised on past cradin
histary

= any pticr krowledge ol debtar
insalvansy o othar cradit sk,
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.3 Trade and othar recoivables (continued)

3.3.1 Trode recedvables and ollowance for doubtful debis
{eentinuwed)

(b) Finance lease receivablss

‘We sntar into Lnance lease arrangemants predominantly far
comimunication assets dedicatod to salutions managamert that we
provide 10 dur customars largely in & back-1o-tack fnance asa
arrangarmant. Fafer (o nate 7_4 fer mfarmation about eur linance
lease commitments arising from these finance arrangsments
{Teldtrn s 4 lesses), The weighted averags tarm of tne finance [sase
in our customer coeltracts is 5.8 years (2016: 5.5 yearsl Table D
peasants datalled information sbout ow likance lease recalvables

Table D
Telstra Group

3.4 Inventorles

Telstra Group

Cirrramt

Construction work in progress

Contract costs incurred and rocognisad

reafits BT 54R

Progress oilings [Tl 31
400 157

Baw materals rocorded at coot 45 75

Finighad goods recorded &t cost 61 228

Finiskad geads racordad a1 net realisais

walug L L
k] %00
B3 557

[Won-curront

Finiatad goads recorded 6t net realisabie o 20

walum =

Tatal current and nom-currant

Imventories atd s

MaUnts Feceivabe : 1
Within 1 yoar 141 130
Within 1 vo 5years 226 1]
Aftar B yiars 2] BE
Tatal minimurm lzase rocoivabos 45T 411
Less: urasrred finance incomes ﬁ K]
Present value of minimum laase
receivablos A1z s
Included in the financial statements as:
Currant firance wase recavables 122 11
MNon-crmant financa lBass recaiables 260 a3
a7z 344

Our feniahad goeds includs goads svallabie for sale and materials
and Spars parts 1o be usad within ane year in congtructing and
risnEining ow Wescemmunications rbworc W also purclase
giratagic invvertonsas for use in maintenanoe of natwork assats
beyand o yaar

The interest rate inharant in the lsases is fixed at the contract date
far the entire lease term. The pverage affective inferaat rate was 5.6
i et (3016 5.8 par cahiT par &,

3.3.2 Recognition and measuremant

Trads and other recevables sre finencinl assets. They ars initialy
rocarded ot fasf vidlue and subsequen ty misasu rid 0 amortised Soat
wsing thae effective mterast mathod.

an aliovance for doubtful detts &= ramed (o fecice the CAFNYING
armsuntat trada recenables based en o redaw of sutstanding
armaunts st reporting dats.

Bed debls specilically provaed for in prevous years are written of f
aganst Tha allewancs foe doubtful debta. 0 all athar casas, bad
diabta are written off direstly againat thi carsdng amaurnt and
axpanaad in the income slatement

(o) Leased ossats (Telatro o8 o lessor)

Retar tonote 3.1.2 (o) for datmils about the distinction beTwesn
finance leages and oparating [Bases and whather an arrargement
contains o lEass.

‘Whare we [sase assats vina finance laase. a |saza recaivable s
recognized at 1ha bogmning of the l2a=e term and measurad at the
prasent valua of the menimum [ease payments recelvable plus the
prasantvilea of any unguarantoed residual value expectad o acorue
arthe erd of the leaza tarm, Finance lessa recesots are aliocated
besturmen lirance income and & reducthon of the leass recetvable oves
tha term of the lease in order ta raflect aconstant perodic rate of
raurn o the net invastmeant cutstanding in respect of the leesa,

Income from operating (eazes s recognised on.a strasght - 1ine basis
vt tha torm of the relevant lease,

Estimati ng nat | At the reparting date, we applies
maragemant judgamant 1o detarming
realisable value et realisable value of imeantoeies by
malking cortain price assumgtions to
project sdlling prices into tha fulusa
Wa ales rmade asswmptions about
current and futuea tecknologies

3.4.1 Recognition and measurement
fa} nventaries

Immntaries are valued at the lower of cost ang nat realsabie value,
Fer the majority of imventory items, we assipn cost using the
weai ghted avorage cost basis.

Nat real=abla value of items expectod to bo scld is the eotimated
salling price lass estemated costs of complation and the estimated
casts incurred inmarketing, selling ard distroution. It approsimalos
fair value less cost of dispoual

Mot realsablo valee of items expected to be corsumed, for emmpla
usid in tha construstion of another asset, is the netwalus expacteg
to e oarmiod through futum usao.

Tolstra Corporation Limised and contrelod entibes | 08
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued)

3.4 Inventories (continued)

3.4.1 Recognitlon and measurement lcontinued)
{b] Construction controcts

Canstruction wark in rogress raproserts tho groas untdled amoun
expecied Lo be collected Trom customens for contrastwork
parfodrad todate. It n moasgared ot coat and indlLides ary prefits
recognised lese progress billngs and any provisions for foreseanbla
lnusas. Tha ooat inchudes

+ Both variable and fixeg coats darectly related 1o specific contacts

» amounts that gre attnbutalblie to contract activly in ganeeal and
can be allozated to specific contracts on A reasanabie basis

* COSHS EEPOCTSG 1O be incurned wrder ponalty clauges, warrnty
provisdons and othes varances.

‘Whare s asgnificant loss s estimated to ba made on completion of a
conatruetion cantract, a provisan for foroseeabls iesses in Breught
1o accourt and recorded agalnst the gross arnount of construction
wark in progresa,

Conatruction wark In progress is prasanted &3 partof nesntories fas
contracts in which costs incurred and recognised profits excead
prograss bl inga. Whera progress hillings ascesa the talance of
conairuation wark in progress, the nat pmeunt 8 shown &8 8 currant
lislity within trade and other payakias

3.5 Trade and other payables
Telstra Group
Currant
Trade craditers 1,188 t 466
Arcrund oxponsas 1,733 1.265
Afcrded capaal axpenditurs 438 Z8
Arcigsd inlenest 256 05
Contngant considerntion b 1
Cthar croditars 573 623
4,188 3,948
Non-current

Contmgent consideration i
Cthar cragitors 1] L]

0

Tradn croditors and othar croedtars are ron-oniorest banning
linbilities, Gur payment barma vary, hiwaver payments ang generally
mzhe within 30 to 45 dayy from the imgice date

3.6.1 Recognition and maeasursmant

Trade and cthar payabies, including sccruals, s recorded whan we
are fequired to make luture paipments as @ nedult of purchases of
assels or services, Trode and other payabies arg inancial labilities
initiadly rnl;.'a-gnim at fair valum and carrind at pmartised cost u.uing
The aftectivie inlsr et method

00 | Teistra Corporation Umeted and controllad entites
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Section 4. Our capital and risk m

This section sets out the policies and procedures appli
manage our capital structure and the financial ris
oxposed to. Our total capital is defined as squity:
debit. We manage our capital structure inorder to
shareholders’ return, maintain optimal cost of ca
provida flesdbility for atrategic Investmants.

4.1 Dividends

This rote includes dendends paid far the prevous yoar final
dlbeterd &t 1S Sl fent wear inberEm dhidand

As the resoluticn for the current year final dividend was passed
on 1/ August 2017, no provision had beon ralsed as at 30 Jung
2017

W curmantly pay dindsnds telcs & year, an inlacem and a fnsl
drsdand, &8 hrahobder con slsct to & e divicend in cagh ar, if
tEe Board datérmings that aur Dividend Resavestmant Plan (DRP wl
apply, o reimvast all of part of it under owr DRP

Tabls & privadas detaila About dradands pand duiing the nancesl

s T

'Table A Year ended 30 June
Telstra Entity 2017 2018 207 2018
Sm Sm cents cents
| Dividends paid
o 1884 1893 185 155
dend pald 1.842 1B 155 15.5

Total dividends paid 3,738 3,787 210 ng

On 3 Delobar 20716, & compleled an olf-market share Buy-
ch comoridsed 8 Tully (rarked dividend cormpso T
ar to note &2, for furthar details.

Fef
On 17 Auguat 2017, e Directors of Telatra Conparntren Limined
rasnived to pay & Tully franik el finad dividand far tne financizl year
2077 af 15.5 cants parordinary share. The racord date for the fine
el ailL B 31 ymient 13 b made on 28
Seatembar 2017 ] s will trade excliding
antitamant ta the dvidend.

cant. Ad

arig will b fully franked at & tax rata af 30 por
Twasnol

thea Tinal dbvidann o the firancial vaar 201

iermined & publely raccmmanda ¢ Ina Board, thorofars no
provigion for the dividend has bean raizad in the statemant of
financial postion, Bovwawes. a provision foe the fina) dividend payable
armaunting to $1.8£2 million kas bean raised as at the dats of
rasalution

n1? August M7, ina Board determined that tha DR will not
operaia for tne fimal avidand far the financial year 2017

Thers ate na income tax consequences

g from the payment of
Tkang) coount balanoe

EDINETOOOO
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Table 8 provides informution abowt franking credils available for e

A SUDeEsquant TeRorting Der oae

(Table B Year ended 30 Juna
Tolstra Group 2017 2018

Franking credits avaliobie for use in
subsaquent reporting periods

cunt balance g 234

Frankirg a3

'r"dll-.l!: sfedats thatl will &fiea fvom the

paymarnt of Income tax payable as at 30 146 168
June (st g tax rate of 30% on a tax paid -
basks]

166 a9z

Wa blimv that aur current Dalanca w the frankar B ACCouint,
combined with the franking credits that will anse an incame tax
instalments expactad 1o be paid in the financial year 2078, v
sutficiont to fully frank cur 2012 final dnisend

4.2 Equity

Ihis nota provides information about our share capital andg
resurves presented in the statement of changses ineguity.

Wi hivw sstablisbed Talstra Growthstars Trust to sllocste and
miministar the Company's emplayes share schames. The trst
s coruohdoted as it s controlied by us, Shases that ore hold
within thn brust, known as treasury shams, aro usad bo satisfy
futiene visting of entitlements in these employee Shoro
schamas, Thisse traasuny shares reduce our contributed equity

4,2.1 Share capital

& 530
] (13
=3 1] (e}
EFAS ) Ens [1E) 5
&A1 B, 167
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.2 Equity (continued)
4.2.1 Share capital (eantinued)
(&) Contritiuted aquity

Am Ak 30 Juna 2017, we have 11,893,207, 855 (2016 1 7,225 655, 834|
authotised fully paid crdinary shares on ssue. Each of o Tully paid
ﬂrﬂll"n’ll‘yﬂh!ﬂﬂs CAfmes 1N I‘lahl ieoravolaata mMoonng af trad
Commparny. Holders of aur shares also hm'e the rght 1o réteig
deadandaand to partizpate in tha procasda fram sals ot ol aurslus
asseds in proporton 1o the total shates issuad in the evant of the
Company winding up

As part of eur capital management program, on 3 Octaber 2016 we
annzunced the completian of an aff-morket shane buy-back of
282,167 516 ordinary shases for 231 per centof our tetal ehares an
el The ardinary shafes wars bought back at 34 43 per anare,
whach represented a 14 per cant discount to the Telstra market price
o 551482 (beng tha volurms weighted avarage price of Telstra
ordinary shases ovar the five tredng days up toand including the
cleaing dete of 30 September 2018), and comprized a fully lranked
deadand samponent of $2.65 per shara (ar 5748 miltien in total] ang
8 cepital companent of §1.78 per share for F502 milian in total. Tha
tatal eff-markat share buy- back amaounted to 31,252 millan,
including §2 millaon of aesociated transactian casts {net of mcoma
Lax}

On 13 Decembier 2016, we alsn cormpletsd this on-masket share buy-
tack of 50,190,465 ordinary shares, whichameunted to 5250 million
The everaga price per shers bought back was $4.88,

The snares bougnt bach ware subsequently cancelled,

{b) Shoves held by employes share plans

As B 30 Juna 2017, the number of shares held by emploges shams
plans totalled? 4,434,930 (2018: 19,068,158 During the inancial
yoar, 4,245 550 shares wers acouired on masket by Telstra
Growthahare Trust at an average prica of 55,10 par shara.

{c} Wet services recehved under employes share plans

‘Womeasura the fairvalue of seraoos recaived undar amployee shara
plang by refarence tothe Fale value of the sguity instruments granted
The nit sarvices recaived undar amployes shane plars mpresent the
cumulative valie of all instruments issued., Contnbutions mace by
the Telstra Entity to Telstra Growthshare Thust are also incluged in
thinpccouant.

4.2.2 Resarves
Table B aatnils cur rasane balnnces.

Table B
Telstra Group

Balance at 1July 2015
Jthar comprohansive mcoma (¥ n
Transactions with non-controling intenests - -
Transfer fram general resene to retained profits .

Balance st 30 June 2016 i1 (93)
Othar comprehansive mcoma (I (50}
Trangactions with nen-contralling |ntenasts - -

Balance st 30 June 2017 18 {143}

[z

14
L]
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B {327)
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(165}
(2 (2
() {108}
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icantinued)

4.2 Equity (continued)
4.2.7 Reserves [continued)

During tha financial year 2017, fair voluo gains from investments a
enulty instrumants were 886 milllan, of which S82 million relatsd to
Autoheme Inc. onor to its disposal. This wag reccgnisad @n ather
compratensive incoma.

Adganonally, 83 millon of curmlative gaire held in far vailue of
Bty IREEFLFTENTS rEsers wi tranafsnad i retainad prafies
during the financial year, of which $49 million related 1o the disposal
of g remaining interest in Autoheme Ine. Refer 1o note £45 o
further datalls.

intne griar irancial yeor, we despased of 4 1.4 ger cent shvahelding
i Autohoms Inc. ard ils controlled entities. On dasposal. we
trassferred 3523 millsan hald in eur ganedal fasane 1o retained
profits and 378 million of lorelgn currency transiatan resere to
ather corrprehense income.

The table below catadls the namurE and puarposs of gur rasars

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooood
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balanzes,

Reserve Mature and purpose

Farelgn currency Used to rocard axchange differancas arising tram the conversicn aof the non-Australian cantralled

translaticn reserve entities’ financial statementsints Australlan dotlars, This resare is also Leed to recond pur percentage
shinre of sxchange differances arising from our eguity scoounted non-Australian investments in joint
wontures and associated ontitias.

Cash flow hedging Reprasants the effectivie portlan of gains or lesses on remeaasunng the fair value of hadge mstrumants,

resanve whare o hedge quaiifios for hadgo pocounting.

Foraign curnency basis Umed bo recard ehangas in the fair valus of aur darative finaneisl instrumeants sttributanls te

spread reserve meaments in faraign currency badis spread, Currency Basis  insluded in intarast an Darewings in the
ncoime slatement cvar the life of the barrowing.

Falr value of equity Reprasonts changas in fair value of equity instruments wa hove olocted to measure at fair walue threugh

instrumants reaerve ather rmprohenive income,

Genaoral resorve Reprosants other items wo have taken droctly to equity.

4.2.3 Recognition and measirement

lssued and pald up cupdtal ks recognised at the Tak valus of the
eonsaration recenad by the Telszra Entity.

Ary transactian costs arising on the issue of eedinary shares ars
recogiisad directly in eguity, net of incoine e 88 & reduction of the
ahare procasds recalvd

Wharawa undartake s ahare buy- back, contributed sguity b reduced
inacasednnes with tha structureal the buy-back arrangomaent, Costs
associated with L buy-back, mat of incomss tax. sre also deducted
fram cantributed sy,

Sarvazes recenvad under ampioyes shars plana (e shars- tased
paymenty) increase gur shiie capital balance and visted ernployse
ahare plans decraass the anare cagtal balance rasulling in a net
MSREMERT N B0 Bauily. Non-resourss [aahs pravided o amplayess
1 parTlicioale (a1 thess ermploypes share plans ars recol ded as &
reduction in shore soodal.

Wa alsa recard the purchase of Telatra Entity shares underpinnng
our emnployes share plan a8.a reduction i share cagital

339/423

Aibien | 103




Hzta 0o th fearcis] slabemem s (Comnusd)

Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.3 Capital management

Thits rote provices infarmanon Ahout oormpanents of our nst
debt and related finanes costs, as well s our eapital
managament pallcies.

e &im to provide retume for sharehaldens snd benafits for

other stakeholders, whila:

» aafeguarding our ability 1o continue 58 8 gong concarm

= maintaining &n optimal capital structura ond cogt of copital
that provides flaxibility for etrategic irvestments:

It srder o maintain or adjuest the capitat atructure, we may
s8UG Or ropay dobt, adjuwst the amount of dévdands paid to
sharshoiders, returm capial 1o shareholders or Fsous new
BhArEs,

Al gur financial ingtrumeants are accountad for under AASE A
(20130 Finarcial Instrurmants’,

4.3.1 MNetdebt

& parametor sed 10 Momtor Capital Management is tho gearng
ritic. Dur cormlart 2o Tor ths giaring ratio s currantly 5010 70 pee
cent (2005 50 1o 70 per cent),

Goanng ratis odusls nat dabt dnndod By 1eal capital, whina:

« ot debt s caleulated as wohal interest beating fnancial liabilisas
ard derratees inancial instrurmants, less cash and cash
inguitvialents

+ total capital is eguety, &8 shown n the suatement of fnancial
pasitinn, Blus nel dabt,

W urdgriakn The following trantactions in relation (o Maraging our
nat debt partfalio and associsted financial risks:

*

IFviEst surplus cash in bank deposity and regol abies cenlizates of
deponit

|ESUD COMMaarcial papor ard Rave commitied bank facdities in
piaGi 10 Suppodt workirg capital and ahor-1rm lguidity
FesgLirEmEnTs

| long-tere dabl ircluding benk loans, prvats placsments
and puldlic bonds bath in (ne damestic and alfshore ridrkets

wse gerivalive financial instrumants ImCludifng Cross Currency
EWAPS. intefast rataswaps and forward fDr&.EI'- curfanty contracts
tohadgs faresgn currenoy and interast rate riske

Refar 1o nate &.4 for furthor diseusaion on feancial ress.
Table A lasts tha carrying value of gur not debt cempanants

Table &

Telstra Group

Harrowings [ fa )
Carnatng finams gl insirumants 1,066 1.283
Cash and cash ogquivalents gas 5500
Met dabt (15,2800 {12,452

The componants of net debrt ara nok subjact to any extarnally
imposaed capital mquirements, We did not hewe eny defaultsar
broaches under amy of our agrogmants with our londers during the
CulTent or prioe years,

164 | Teistra Corpseation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Tabile B surmarises tha ey movamants in net dabt curing the

finmngial yoar ond provadds our gearng fal

3.

Table B
Talstra Group
| Dpening net debt
Dobt iswancg {1.394) 1,970
Nat commercal paper ik [ f=1 1]
Dbt ropaymanis 2,078 1451
Finance |pase repayments 131 rh ]
Het cash inflaw L] (932)
Fair value (losses)igains impacting:
Equity 107} a3
Qthor gepensen {13 2
FiRance casts {4} 2k
Qther non-cash movements
Firance |aass additians 185} {1ad)
Total increase in gross debt 207}  (1,047)
Mot [decrease)/increass in cash and cask
equivalants fincludes foreign axchange [2a14) 7154
diffamncsa)
Tatal (increase)/decrease in not debt (2,821) 1,107
Closing net debt 16,2800 [12,450] |
Tetal sguty (1apad) (15907
Tatal capital (28,840)  [(28,368)
Grarmg rota bi.2 L34

(o} Borrowings and rapeymaent of debt

During the financial yaar 2077, we répsid 7,076 méllion ol term dabt
(Bt ralich dollar edubeailent]. This insluedad:

+ §1,882 rnillson Eure band

+ $385 millson Australian dollar borrowings

The above included the cish settlemant ol
InatrumEALS, whars ﬂpn|lﬂ'ﬂh|¢.

detivativa finmncral

Wa alss rapasd 50 million |oans from agsocated antitics,
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4.3.1 Net debt (continued)

(o) Borrowings and repayment of debt feontinued)
Dbt imsupnog during the paried included:

+ 51,000 million Australian dodal bond which wWas ssaed in three
tramehes with mataritias af 19 &pal 2021 (3300 million and 550
millian) and 18 Apel 2067 (B550 milbion)

£200 milkan piateral laan fecility whichmatures on 23 Septembe
FinFail

« 2200 million tarm loan note repayvable on 11 March 2024

Durirg the yaar, wedrew down an additional §1.400 millen (2016
%1.850 millior} under our revehing bank lean focilitas in vaseng
tranchas. Thiswas fully repaic a9 at 30 June 207 7, We also ssued, on
a ret basiz, 5516 millkan commearcial pagar (Gustralisn dollar
odquivalanth. Thaae ameunts st Shewn o0 o gross basis in the
staternant of cash flows

4.3.2 Borrowings

Tebie C datails the carrying and fair values of borrewinge | ncludad in
tha statement of finansal poston,

Tabla C

Telstra Group

Currant borrawings

Camastic Darmiwings {813 m13 [33E] {337

Cifshore borrawings (B5) a5) [1.482] 11.548)

Bank lnans (2] 2) [+ s

Bank cvordraft 2] 2 .

Commercial paper {1457 (1657 (Gl \Badl

Finance |opses {107 (107 {118 {118

(2.676) (2.475) (2,655] {2.711)

Non-current borrovwings

Dameshe Barresings {2842 {2054 {2,483 {2,690)

Cffshare borrowings (11,235} (12,081} (17,806 (128171

Barik laafia (ri7a} (E88) 310 [t L ]

Finance loases 1234 L334 268 (263
{14, B04) (15,852) 114,647) {16,180}

Total borrowings (17,204) (18,337 (17,302) (18,891)

Telstra Corporabon Limded and controlud ootiliom | 105
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icantinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

4.3.2 Borrowings (continued])
Recognition and measurament
Borrowin Treasury policy and pur Initial All Baans gnd borrowings are initally
e y ey recognition rocorged ot fair vaiua, which typically
mnd raffacis the procesds recaived, net of
Offshare Uriess dasigrated as a hadga of a foragn magsuramant nirgctly attributabla rrarsmct ion costs.
barrewings controlied antity, eur policy 18 1o swap
fornign currancy danaminated borrowings
into Australian dollars using Cross Curmancy Subsequent Afrer iniial recogniteon, all intesest
arc interast rate swaps. Fefer to note 4.4 for msksuremaent bemring loans atd bornowings are stated
furthor details. Bt amartised cost using the effective
Interest mathed Any differancs batween
procsads Faoiiaed not of dirsct
Commercigl E,u"mmr;u[mpm mused pnncipally to treneaction costs and tha Bmouni payetle
paper acppert woeking capital and shart-teem T i turity 1§ recc@nased ower the tarm of
Liquibdrty. Carmmancial papes will cantinue to thi Darrowing Using he affpetg intesost
b supoorted by 8 comisnation of liguid misthod.
financial assets, and asoeas to cammitted Ll af Borowings that a8 in
bark facilities. designated bacr walue hadgs relaticnships
are gdjusted for fal value movemsnts
Finance Firance laase balanoes ars secured as the atributalie to the hedged rek. Refer note
lnases rights to the lsheed assels ransfer to the &80 our hedging pelics.
loasar in the cwert of o default by us.
Impact to the Gains or [osses o recogrissd in tha
Gerarallyall our borrgwings am unseouned, axcopt for finance loases incame income stabemnt whan the loanor
ae moind phove. Mo assots aro plodged uss.ncunt'llfurwrborruwlnss statermant ot oimang i détecaofinised.
Al i borrowings are intarest maring. axcapt tor soma loars from
whally gwned controlled entities and other o'garisations.
i) Finence leoses

The netigral (face] valve of owr total borrowings |5 377017 million
(2016: 518,874 million)

o) Motuwrity of borrowings

War radycs rnhran,rg rink by nﬂs—;,.rirﬁ that our hr.rrqr.\nsa et
atdifferent parioda, Rafer to Tabla F in note 4.4 for tha ropayment
profile of pur borrowings. The notional values disclossd represent
walues repayable at contractunl maturities,

{b) Recognition and measurement
(i) Borrowings
Berrowings aro:

* recognised imibally on the trade date (Lhe Sate on which we
bacarmne a party to the contractusl provisions of the instrumant}
derecopriied whien cuf contractunl cbhgations ara discharged or
canceled or supined

classifiod o mon-curnamt Eahiltins eooopt far thosd that matun in
lmss than 12 morths from the reperting cate, which are dlassified
as gurrent Habadities,

.

TG0 | Teistra Corporation Umeted and controllad entites

Refer to note 3.1.2 for our accounting polay, where Telsira s a
lessan

fe) Finonce costs
Tablo D shows interest on our borrowings. Amounts disclosod are not
amounts after gffeetting interes] incorme omd intems auponss on

ansociatied detivative instrumants, Dur hedging strotegses ar
discwstod furtherin note &,3.3.

Table D

Telstra Group

Interest expense on:

Domaestic borrowings 1ar 138
Qffshore borrowings 6th L
Bark loans 15 Lk
Carrammrcinl fa pe bl 7
Finance (pases 21 F
Othes a 12
Total interest on borrowings B0 884
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4.3.3 Derlvatives

Detivatives st financial instrements that dare thalr value
from the price of an underlying iiem such as intarest rete,
foreign currancy exchange rate, credit spread o ather indes,

Tebde E ahows thecarrying value of uech clss of derrvative linarcis

instruments

Table E 7 hs June 2
Telstra Group LT[ Asa Linbilities

Current derivative finoncial instruments

Cross cutréncy Swapi 16 = ] (192
Irterast rate mwaps & &8 -]
Foeward foreign exchange contracts 1 142} 9 134}
Foraign exchange cotons - - 4 [a]
n (62} B2 (2886)

Non-current derivathee financial instrumonts
Croge cufranty Bwaps 994 4] 1.259 82}
Inteeast rabe sy aps 629 a1 g1 (381}
1,623 (538) 2,180 (663)
Total derivative financial instruments 1,664 [578) 1242 845} |

Thie tesrma of & detvative contract are detesmined at wcagtion,
theralars ary MOverments in th proe of the undardying iTam over
time will cauge e conact value ta cosstantiy Nuctusts, which iz
reflectad in the (A valus of the dervative. Desvatives which ara i an
a5t pesition (jo. e markat ks moved inouwr iaveas) ong refarred
teraE Deing w0 the moray’ and dedivalives in a lisbility posithon 8s ‘oul
of the manay.

Hath parties aro thorafose caponed fo the cradit quality of the
counter party. We are axposed to credit riskion derivative asesls as a
residt of the petantial failute of the sountepartias o meat thair
controctual obigations. We do nat hitve credit risk assaciated with
darivatives that ane out of the monay,

feler toncte 4.4.3 for informaton sbout our credit risk palkies
(o) Recognition and measuremant
Derymtsva finmncial matrements ara;

+ recognised on the date onwhichwe commit to purchase or sell an
aszet or liabilty

Includad as non- currant assets or labilities axcept for thase that
mature m less than 12 montha from tho reporting date, which are
classifisd &s currem assets o liabilites.

Telstra Corporabon Limded and cont relud ootitiem | 107
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Hiztes to the feancis] statemens continued]

Section 4. Our capital and risk management icantinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

4.3.3 Derivatives [eontinued)

() Recognition and messursment (sontinued)

Recognition and measuremant

Recognition and

All derwvatives are initally recognised at fair value ard subsogqueently remaasuned at fair vahes o1 sach
meporting date. Whate the fair value of a derivative is positive, i is carried as an easet. and where negative,
asa Lability. Refar to rots & 4.5 for datalls on the cetarmination of falr valus.

Right to set-off

‘Werrecord dermative finmncial msliuments on & net basig nour statement of linaeoal position whers we;

o hiww & legally recognised right to set-aff the desivative anset snd the deevative liabdily, and weintend

Oooooood

o setile on a net basis o simu ltanesusly

right of sat-off, and intend o exorcise that right.

nat gansrally S8ttied o0 @ rat basia.

» @nfer into master netting arrangamants ralsting to & number of financial Instrumants, have & legal

For our (Ierast Fate Swaps, we go not offset the recevabloor payabile with the underlying financal saget
o financial lability besng hedged as the anssctons are asually with dflerent coumerparties gnd are

awriatahip.

anpired.

Drertvirtive s sits mre durvcognised whan B rights to receing cast flows from the deivativg assets bovw
axpired or howe beon transarmed and we hove transfierred substanbially all tha riske and rewands of

Derivistive lisbilities ot e derécopnised when the contractusl cbligations anp discharped, carceliod of

impact to the income

statoment a hodgirg instrumant and, it 54, on tha naturs of tha item being hedged.

Thie rrgthed of recognising the mesulting gain or loss opends onwhathes the der vatne s desgnated as

(b Litilization of derfvatives to monoge rsks

Weenlor into dorvative transactions in accardange with palicgs
approved by the Board 1o manage our exposare to market risky and
walatility of Firancial cuteomes that anse a8 part of dur normal
business operations. We do rot speculatively trade in denivativeg
fimancial inatrumants,

radgng refers to Ihe way In which we use financial instrumanta,
primatily dorreativis, 1o misnage our exposure 1o financiol fisks, The
Bain ar laas on the undedying fsm [tha hadgad tam') & sxpectad 1o
miod afi e apposite direction ta the gam of leas on the dervalne
{the ‘hedgirg instrurmant’], therefone ufl'w!ling QuIr rigi pogitaon.
Hedge accounting aliws ti matching of the gaing and oases an
hesdged e and passcnted Fadgng inetrumants in the same
acoounting paricd to minirrise velatility it the income statement. in
ordied 1o qualify for hedge accounting, preapacing hodgs
affectiveness teatirg must maet all of the following critoria:

+ i peongrmac relationshipeaists batvween the hedged itam and
hpdging instrumant

thi affect of credit reek does net dominate the value changes
resulting fram the econamic felatonship

thir hed@e ratic b e same &0 thal resuiling from sctusl amounts
aof heedgid itams and hadging instrements for rsk managsment.

Our majar expoLne 1o inaresl rae risk and foresgn cuntency fsk
arvses fram ouf I6ng-1afm borowinga. We aloo have translation
farsign currency risk assocated wilh imestrments in foreign
aperalicons mnd transactional forsign currancy axposunts such as
purchases in foregn currencaes. Thess riaks anpdiscussed further m
nate &4,

108 1 Teistra Corpeation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icantinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

4.3.3 Derivatives [continued)

(b) Litilisertian of derkatives to manage risks (cantinusd)

T tha oxtsal perm fled by Australian Ascounting Stanoanse, we
farmally desigrats and dooumant our linarcisl instrurmants by

i g type s fallovwe:

EDINETOOOO
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natioral walues, cash Aows and currensy) are alagned,

Failr value hedges Cash flow hedges Mat investment hadges
QObjectives of this To hadges the sxposura o Tohedge the sxpesure 1o Tooffset tha forslgn sschange
hedging arrangomant changas in the fairvalus of chomgas i cash fiows from mAposLEE GriGkng fram tha
parrgwings whichare sssued at karrowings that bear floating tranglation of our foreign
a fixed rate, or denominatad in interest rates ar are ireastmants fram thas
foreign currency, by converting dencminated in foregn functional currancy to
1o floating rate borrowings currency, Cosh flaw hedging = Australian dollars,
danominated in Austradian also used 1 mitgate tho
dallars, fareign currency exposure
arEing from highly prababla
and committed future currancy
cash fows
Instruments used Wi antar inko S0058 Uy Woentar inko inferest rata and Whara wis chaose 1o hodge our
and Interast rate SwApS tn GO CLrTErGY SwAns Lo hadpe el irvEsbment Bapasures, we
mitigatle our exEogure 1o tuture cash fiows nesing from use forward foreign exchange
changas n e fae value of ow aur boirwings. COMTBCLY, CIOES CUrTency
1N R BorTowings. We use farward fomign ::m:‘:iﬂ;m::mﬁr:'
aachangs cantractn bo hedge a ] ys
partaan of firm comemitmants maatmant
and Righly probabla foracast
transactions.
Economic relationships In all aur keédge relationahi pa tha critical tarms of the bedging instrumant and hedged item {including

Limfed and Aitim | 109
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
43,3 Derivatives [continued)
(b) Litilisertian of derkatives to manage risks (cantinusd)

Tabie F ahows ths carming valus and notional valua of eachk
companetd of out gross debt sicluding decvative linancaal
natruments categaraad by hadge typs,

Oooooooa

Table F As at 30 June 2016
Telstra Group Natkanal
Borrawings by hedge designation

Fa« value hodges &3 [ B4 5537 [CRCEE]
Cash flow hodges {6,805 [E.Ba0 8,874 (B
Mot in a hedga relatisnahip 15340 (B3 [3.0a1] (3,253)
Total borrowings (17,284} {17.017) {17,302) [16,874)
"Dorhvothve ossets by hedge designation

Faarwalud hidgos 7B [ gEd 4837
Cash flow hadjes a8a 578 1,243 a7
et in & hacige relntisnshin 1 1 11 [
Total dorivative assets 1,644 1,038 2,242 1,161
Derivotive Dabilities by hedge designobion

Fasmwalue hedges 13 (&)

Caah Mow hedies {B3G; (48} {916] 218
Mot in a hadge relatonship 3t 41 al (34
Tetal derivative linkilities {57} (@1} {B44) {252}
Total gross dabt 16,218) {18,070] {16,008] 15.965)
(i} Fair value hedges Table H shirws thd inoflestivencses recognised inthe maarms

Ml ehanges in the fair valus of tha undsfnng teem felating to hedged
fisih e récagnised in thir iIncome Siatamen] 1ot with the
changaninthe fas vaiud af dertatned Thsfat difterenos (2 recardod
i the bnctene statement as ineflectiveness. The carryng valus of
Lo rowings s sflectiie fiir value hedge relstonships i@ adjusted har
Reins o lossas sttributakle w tha riskis) teing hedged

Tabie G gutlmas the cumulatnes smoant of fair vidue hedgo
adprstmanis thal ane included an the carrying amaunt of Dorfowings
ini the statamant of financasd poaition.

Table G
Telstra Group

Motional veiLe as at 30 June
L'namarissd gineaunts pramiums
Amaortised cost

slatemant Wa hidve eciuded foreign currency basss spreads from
it dafignated fair valus and chsh ow hiadge ralabonshepa.

Table H
Talstra Group

Re-maaseremant af hsdgoed itam wied 1o

maasule inaflectiveness STEy 74
Crangn inwalus af I'm:IEirg ingtrumants 164 {FE7)
Mot loss before tax from ineffectiveness 19 7
ot loss aftos tax i b

Curmulative fair virlue edge afjustrmants

Carrying amount

10 | Teistra Corpseation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Tutnsra Financial Report 2017

Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
43,3 Derivatives [continued)
(b) Litilisertian of derkatives to manage risks (cantinusd)

{ii) Carsh flow hadges

The pertics of (e gain ar [o8s on the hedging instrument that s
affectiva loffasta the mevemant an the hadgad (nem) s recagnised
diractlyin the cash flew heeging resende in equity and any inaffactive
portian is recagieed a8 fingacs costs directly in the incame
sEaternant.

Gaing or loases daformed in tha cash fiow PedgIing resarve are
Bubsequenily

traraferred 1a1he inooma statameant when the hedped transastion
atfacts prafit o loss (pg. & forecast Irananction oscural
Ineluded in the sratial eBfry N amount whien the hedped itom s 4
non-financeal as=at or labdity

transferred immediately 1o tha mcome statement if a forecast
hedipad trarsaction iz no longer expacted 10 ool

Tatée | shows the heape gakns or Inssas tranafesred toand from the
cash flow hodging resanve.

(Table |

Telstra Group

"Cash flaw hedging resere

Changes in Fairvalun of cash flow hedges Hﬂﬂ az

Charges in fairvalue transforned to gthar 117 188

AaDEnERE

Charges & foir valus transtarred (o goods 2 ™

and sarvice s purchated

Charges in fair valus transformed to

finnnca costs 208 04

Charges an fair valos transterad to 3 3

property, plant snd egquipment =

Ircome e on movarmants in the cash flow 5 @

hedging ressr b
50y n

[:'..Ir-'ﬂg tha curront and prior financial years, thare was no matenal
impaat an profit ar logs rssulting fram ineMectbsness of our cash
flow hud'gc: or from giacantipg ing Fedga aocounting for fomecast
transactions no Nger eopecied bo ocgur,

Tale J shaws when the cash flows are axpsctad o oocur with
respest v itema in caah fow hodges, Thooe amountd ang the
undiscourted cash Nows reported in Austsalian dollers and
tapresant Sur fTohEn CurrbAey aXpaSUfas Bt the reparting date.

Table J

Tolstra Group

| Won-capital items o

Within t year B3 oea)

Copitat itams

Within tyaar [B4) [alixi]

Borrowings

Within 1 year (=R 1:1] 12,063

Within 1 2a 5 yaars (3,553} {24F0

after b yoars (14T} )
18,738) (11,338

Man-capital and capital kems will bqrn-_'p.ar'mud B 1R RS
wlakement in the seme period in which thecash flosws mhe expeciod to
(o ul ]| 8

(i} Dovivetives net in o formal hedpe relotionship

Samo dorvatives miny not quality for hedge accounting or ang
specifically ngt desgnatec as a hedge as natural affsel achievas
subatantinly the sams socounting fesults, This nciudas (onvard
tonegn curroncy cantrasts that arse used 1o econamically hedge
exchange rate fluctuationg psscciated with trede creditoes or othar
Labiliy and assot balances demarmoasted in a foreign curransy,

43,4 Other hedge accounting palicies
(o) Discontinuation of hedge accounting

Hedge accounting is discontinued whan a hedging instrumeant
wpirgs, is sld, teeminated, o no longer meats the critaria Tor hedge
pocounting. A1 that timo, any cumulativg grins of [asseq reinting to
cash Now bpdpes reccgn wéd i pguaty ife inftmlly retainad m eguity
and subsequently llmﬁr-lud i e income statemet as the
prevcusly bedged Rem alfocts profit or 50, For far valut bedgas,
the cumulative adjustment recordod agmingt thecamying walue of the
hcdgﬂd itarm &t thodate hedgn accounting cansad s amartized to tha
Income statemant using the sifective Inlerast mathod

(b} Embedded darivatives

Derivatives ambedded 4 hoat contrests that are financal aseets e
net separated from fmancial assat hasts and a hybrid comract is
classified in its entirety at eithar amoeaiséd cas? or fair value.

DCerbvathves smbeddsd in othes francal labiltles or oiher boest
canirscta are traaten A5 Sesarste finandind instraments «hen thir
reske ang characterigtes are not clasoly relited to thaso of the host
contraats ard tha host cartracts ats not measored At fair vilus
through afofit or less.

Tielstra G editian | 117
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk management

Our undarlying busmess actrities result in exposure to
aperationgl rishs and & number of fingncial slaks, ineluding
interest rate rak, foraign currency nisk. eraditrsk and liguidicy
(518

(Clur el risk MANAZSMEnt pecgrBMm SEakE o mitigate these
resks in arder to reduce valatility enour financial parformance
ant 1o support U dalvary of our fmancial mrgats. Finenclsl

resk managemant is corried out cantrally by our troaswry
departmant under policien apoeond by the Board,

Thig note swummarses how we nanage these lmanceal ke

All pur Tinanciel ingtruments ane sccountad for under AASE 8
[2013): Financial instrumants’,

4.1 Managing our interest rte rlak

Ingsrest rate riak arises frarm changes in market interest rates,
Borrowingsisgued ot foed rates axpoge i bo fair vilue inferest
rate fish. Wassabla sata borrowings gave risa to cash flow interast
rate risk, wikich 58 pantially effeat by cash and cash egueialants
balances held &t variable ratss.

‘We rmanage indorest rale risk on our net debt portfolio by

« satting our targed ratio of fized interest deld to variable interest

deit, an reguirad by our delbt managermant policy

AT g Iocess Lo diverns sources of funding

radbucing risks of rafinancing by astabliahing and managing sur

target maturity profijes

* anlaring into cross curmanoy and intirest cate ssaps, Also reter to
nato £33

(a) Exposure

Tab'e T nnote 4.3, 3 sets out the cannying amgunt of bormnimgs, The
ws of pross currency and inarast b syops allows us (0 mannge
tha Lol af expaalrn our boordawmga have 1o intenaat rate risko, Tabba
A balow shows the wiry inwhich debl wasg managed in the finencial
wanr 2017 using intorast rate swaps, by mporting our fomd to flonting
fato pre and pagt the rmpact of darrmalives,

Tabie A ncludes currert Sorfowmgs based an the actusl econgmic
tadging arranement. For intermal rish rmansgement purposes, we
dlassity dobt dus o mistuhe bnlhn 12 monthe 82 floatng,

Table &
Telstra Group

MNate 3
Fiwed rate 114,564 [B627) 116,069 110,615}
Floating rata [232d [7.857 0,333 #4860
Total borrowings 43 (17,284) {17,284) {¥7.302} {17,302}
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk managemant {continued)
46,1 Managing our interest rate risk [oontinued)
{b] Sanzitivity

We have porformoed o sersitivity aralkeis based on the irperest faty
fisk axposuras of our financial setr uments as at 30 June, shdvong
tha brpaet that o 10 per cant AR i ntoreat rates would R 8 ot
profit after e and shagoity. in sccardance with oor polcy 10 swap
farsign eurreney Barrawings into Australian dollats, intareat rata
sensthity ralates primarily t movamants i Australisn inberast
tAlas

Tahis B akaws the resultaof our sensithity analysis,

Inteves] rates
(#7003

Irterest rates A

izt 49) 74 (B3

A shift af 10 par sent has been sslected &9 A rascnably possible
changa in inner est rates besed on the curent level of poth aho-tarm
and long-tarm indarest ratas. This (s not a forecast or pradiction of
futura market conditane.

Thie fesults of the sensitiity analysis ase driven by the following main
faciors:

+ Ay Incrase o dBCTRAES iR dlarest cATES will iMpact eur nat
unhedped floating rate financial instrumants and therafors wil
directly impact profit or loss

changes in tha fair value af cervatives whech are part of affectve
cash flow hedje relatianshios are defarred inegquity with na
Imgact to peatit or loas

changes in the fair value of forelgn currency basis spreads
BES0CIETED wilh ouT CToss Surrercy swaps ace deferred in equity
thera is no net impact on profit or lo86 a6 a result of fair valuo
moverrentsen devatives designated in effective fair valus hedge
relationanies as there will b s atfsetting sdjustment to the
underlyirg borrowing

the analysis doss notinclude the impact af any managemant
action that might take piace & 10 per cant 5hift wena te ooour,

4.4.2 Managing our foreign currency risk

Feraign curtency risk s our ek that the valus of & liranclal
commitment. forecast transmction, recognised asset or liasdity
will fluctuate dwe to changes in fereign cecharge rates. We
oparate (ntednathanally and hencs we ara exposed to foresgn
ek gh risk om various currsnsies. Howier, our|argant
concentration af rigk @ stbributakds o the Eurg, United States
dollas and the Philipgines paso

Thiea rink expoaura neaes peimarily from:

borrowings deraminated in forsgn curencess

trade and ether creditor bilenoes denomanated bn loresgn
Currencies.

e commitrments or highly probable ferecast transactions
for recalpts and paymants: setted i fon g cunientses o
with prices dopandent on foreign currencies

nel imvastments in foeign controled antitizs (oemgn
aperatioral,

®

fa} Barrowings
W mitigata the foreign cuhrency expasurg on fesign cunnency
dienominated botrosirgs by:

.

comwarting borrewirgs (o Australion dollar yeing cross currency
Swiaps

talding bt Lo offset the translation of o foregn contialled
entity jaheis sighificant we may chotss to hedge loraign currency
rigk aridang freem thd trandlation of the st aSsets aof cur faregn
oontrollsd entitieal

Taibila © shves the carrying vilus of affshore borrowings oy
UnSEFying eurrensy, A8 6t 30 June 2017, all affakare Barrawingd
ware swapped 1o Austr alian dollars (2018 all Australian dollarsd.

-

[Table ©

Talstra Group

United States dodar (£.591) 26720
Euwe {7.0em) 9812
Japanesa Yan 1118} {138}
Swiss Franc 315} [icr i)
Othesr (348} {352
Total offshore borrowings (11,320 (13,087}

As b 30 June 2017, we also hald §1,457 million (eanrying valua) of
commarcaal paper, including §1.318 millien dercmnared in United
States dollar. This was comeried mto Australian dollars usng
formgn axcharge swaps.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk managemant {continued)

4.4.2 Managing our foreign eurrency risk (eontinued)
{b] Trading

Thi perfarmancs of ouf BuRIMBEES |5 SorERe 10 Movimenis in

fareign eschangs rates. Our major sxposate to loresgn curreray «ak
areses fram our aperating (Erensnstional) actvities. We manags this

figh Iy
nedging & proportion of the sxpesune of foregn eschange

trafsaction risk araing toom firm commitments o highly probabbe

feracast transactions danomingted in I'-.'-r;-.p,l- Euffeneigs iy

accobdanca with our fisk managemant policy. Thasa transsctiona

may b phyaically settied ina foraign currensy or in Austradion
dollars but with derect reference o guoted curfency fakes in
aEcofdAnce With B eantractund fermicln

ecanomically heoging a propartion of Farelgn cutrency risk
associgted with irade&nd ather asset and Lability balances
aconom|cally hecging the riek assacatad with cur wholly owned

contiolied entilies (WOCE that rmay be exposed o transactions,

bodR fnrechat And commimad, in Serrences other than thair
functional curtancy, in accordance with cur ovarall risk
MANAGRMENT policy.

Wi hadpe Tha a bove rigks using forward fonalgn encRangs SonTracts

Tebie Dsummarngas the impact of sutstanding foraard fareign
axthange contracts that e hadgeng our ranasctional oufrency
fxpasUns

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

Table D

Telstra Group

Camrmercial paper bosrawings

Linstad States dallars [REekint 100 (1357 nrs 330} 330 {wEH) am
Loans ta aad fram WOCE

Emtish pouncs sterling 15} 13 (23} 058 24} ol a1h 052
Ulnabad Srales dallars A2 245 (380 .76 1B} 287 (3E2Y 0.75
Gthar {various currencies) 1] Fi}

Forecost tronsoctions

Linited States dollars [ ih £16 (28&) 0.6 (580} 22 (300 073
Philipomne pass {3,840} 3072 (B0} ap.40 [B.002} 4802 {ag; J4.64
e (yarious curmencies) {7} (13

Dther assets ond liobilities

Unitod States dollars 122} 83 (105 07 (71} b (g4} 072
Cunar (Britisn pounds sterleg) - - - - i} i {8} o]
Totalin Australian dollars (2,253) [1,450)
(&) Matural affest

Our direct foraign exchanns sapobieréarisng from tha impact of

tranalaten of the msults of aur foregn antities 1o Australan doliats

IS, IF Part, F.!!urﬂll'f' offsat At the Group lewel By fbfﬂlp CUTENEY
denorminated opgonting and capilel expenditure of business unily,
tar which wa da not have feemal hedging n placs

T4 | Teistra Corponation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Tutnsra Financial Report 2017

Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk managemant {continued)
4.4.2 Managing our foreign eurrency risk (eontinued)

(] Sanzitivity

e have parfomes 8 sersitivity aratysis based sa gur foreign
culrenoy risk snposures edsting st balancs date. Table £ shews the

impast thata 10 parcant sRift in Appleable cachangs ratos woudld
have on gt profit aftes b &nd On eguity,

Table E
Telstra Group

Exchargs fanes
(+10%)

Exchangs rates

(- 10%) i

(38} &0

& ahift of 10 par Sent hns besn Satscied &8 8 masonably possible
changs mking o asccunt the current level of exehangs rates and
the wolatitity obssrved bith of & histotical besis ard on msiket
pectatans of future movemants. This i Aot a forecast o
predictian of futsre markat conditions.

Thie translation of cur foregn entities’ results into the Growp's
prasantaleon curmency has nat been nciudod in the abave sansitmity
analysia as this fepresents (ransiation risk rathar than tianssction
Mgk

Wo ara peposad to equity Fmpacts from foralgn currancy movaments
associatad with gur offehare imvestments and our darivatves in cash
fiow hedpes of cifshare borrewings. Thie foreign currency risk s
spread over @ number of currencies. We have gisciosed tha
sensd ity analysis on 8 Lotsl partfollo basks and not saparataly by
Tl By,

Any unhadgad foreign mchnnge positions assocatod with aur
transactianal exposdres will directiyaflect profitor ioss asa resultof
fareign currency movemsnts.

Thiera ia no sagnificant impact on probt o loss fram forsign curmenty
MovEMErTs associated with our Borrowings portfielks in effectva far
valus or cash flew hedges as a cormasponding antry vwill ba
rocognised on the associated hedging nstrummt

The analysis coes nat include the impact of any managamant action
that might take place if these events ocourred

4.4.3 Managing our credit risk

Crisdit Hisk is U risk that m counterparty will delault on its
contractual obligatons resulting in a financial loss. We ate
eposed 1o credit fisk from our operating acteaties (primarily
eusiamer credil risk) and finencirg solivities.

Wa munage crocit risk by

« applying strinpant credit polics

= mgAaNeE axpidund 1o high fok deblors

+ requiring collateral whene approgriate

. migﬂing crodit imits to afl financial courterpartios

Wa may also b sulbjoct to cradit sk on Trarsactions pot nclsged in
tho statompnt of financial pogition, guch ns whin wo provice 3
puarartas far srather party. Details af sur cantingant Diakilitiss an
disclosed innate 7.3.2,

{a} Customer credit risk

Trade and other reconables consiat of a large number of custamer s,
sprand sCross the oonsarier, business, anterprise. govsr nment and
insermatangl sectors. Othes than nibn co, wada nst hive any
sagnificant credi risk expasure (o o singlo customar ¢r ghoup of
tustamars. Agnng analynis and cngoing cradit evaluation are
perfarmad en the financial conditan of our oustomers and, where
apprograte, an pllowence for doublful debts is raised, In additan,
rocoenble blances am maritoned on an ongaing basin 50 that owr
coipasure 1o bod debls is not signdizant. Refor to note 3.3 for further
details about our trada and other raceivablas,

(B} Treasuny credit risk

Wia pre exsansd 10 eredil rik fram Lhe investmant af swrplus funds
(o it ily depasits] and froen the Lae of dervative financial
[GEEETE T EY

Az at 30 Juns 2017 and 2006, we had a nuember of axposures to
individund sguntir partses. To managn thes risk, wo have Board

B pordusd policks that HmiE the amaunt of cradil expodens 1D any
girgls seurtorpanty. Caunterpanty craalt ratings and macket
corditions ans reviesed continually with limits being revised and
utilisntean djuated where Apprograle. ¥Ye ol mannge oul credit
BXDOBLIMA WEing B value At rigk (WaR] mathadalogy, which iz an
Industny standand messurs hat estimates tha maximum polsntisl
expasura of our sk posifions a8 A resuct of futufe MoveMments n
roarkg] rates, This belps to ensuie that we do not underestimate
crnddit sxpanure with any Singls courterparty, Lsing VAl analysis, st
30 Jumd 2017, 99 pdr it (I076: BY per centhol our derivatva crodit
expasure was with counterparties thal have a cradit rating of A- o
birrtor, Banagemant doeh nat dxpest ary agraticant leisea fram
ngn-potlarmance by ary of thesa counlerparties.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk managemant {continued) e manage liquidity risk by
bt Managing our Bguidity risk

-

dafining matemum levals of cash ond cash equivalents

dafining minknum levals of cedh and cash squbalents plus
undrawm bins facalities

quuidlt‘gl rigk &8 the risk thad wa will b unabls to mast our dessy-meritaring ralling faracasts of liguidity resgraes &n the
fmancial uﬂl:&a‘[lm Ba they tall dua. s of expected business cash Mows

ding inatrumants which tragain highly liguid markets stk highly
fATSd CountEdDa rises

» ivEERing Sl funds wathin varois yoess of Ruid instroments

.

-

.

Qur shgactrve s o masntain a balance between contindity and

flumibility of funding through the use of iguid finencial metruments,

lng-1arm &nd ghart-teom barrowinga, and committed smaiable W beligve Ehat our contractieal obligations can be met thegugh

Bank facilitics exifting cadh and cash sdunalants, oparating cash flows and sthor
flaning ArrANZAMants we reASona bly expsst 10 have Svallanis 1o us,
including the wae of cormimimad bank iesilities o regured.

Tabla F shows our contractisl cash fow maturives of finarcial
Lbabibites including estimated interest paymants. The amounts
dinsinsed are undiscourtad futune easn figewe and thenefers oo nat
rsponcile to the amounts i the staternant of financial position

Tabla F

Telstra Group

Comastic barrowings (a0ay 11,257 4,153 803} (1,134} 3 k.
CHenore berrowings M (306 an0d (BEDE (1018 (1487 {06} (2A7R (B27E]l (12,566
Commarcial papor {1 487) - - - 14BT) [B56] - - - (658}
Intersst on Lorrowings.

mrlging financs lsase {5300 fha| 01,158 4BE 12,B82) fi:15) a7 (1238 (A (2018)
liabilitas

Fingfice ledde lhabilithas {128} 73 {10401 LR Fr Y] [lﬂ! [143] [[=1=1} {10&) (18g6] :532]
Trades/gther creditors and o F ¥ i

acorund pEponses (4,180 1 e [0y 42880 3950 {81 {1al W (4004
Curivative hinancigl dssets 278G BEE B,6ET 6,181 15,258 b ] 473 L ERT 8,981 18,821
e 2970 (TR (B587)  (EBEN (182D WaTE 607 (L0200 (81700 (16,578
Total (7.404) (1542) (7,398) (7,536) (23.881) (7.687) (1.638) (5.489) (B.124) (23,958)
(o] Borrowing fecilities

e hava committed mvallable bank facilities i place to support aur
liguidity requiremantsand our short-term and [omg-tarm
barrowings. Table G shows our undrawn faclities aa at 20 June,

Table G
Telstra Group

Fagilitsgs awaliatls
Facilites used .
Facilitios unusad 3,000 1,700
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icantinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk managemant {continued)
445 Valuation and disclosures within fair value hierars by

Thea financial instruments included in the statamant of
fnancial pesition are maasured mither o falr value or thaie
camying value spproximates fair value, with the exception of
barrowings, which ars hald at amortised cost,

To oeterrmine fair value, we use both observabie ang
unebsereable nputs. We clasalfy tha inputs used intha
valuaticn of cur financial Instrusrents according to a three level
hiararchy as shown boiow. Tho classification s bosed on tha
loweat [eved input thet is significant to the far value
raAsLremant 35 & whils.

Fairvalun Risnndhy

levwal 1: quated [unadjusted) market poced in sctie markets for
Identical agaots of linbilitees

lervel 2: the kowest leved ingut that bs sigrificant 1o the fair value
maagurement is directly [as pricas) of ingirectly (dermved from
prices) obsarable

lirenrl J: oo oof e by IR prits fior 1 el AT rUmEnT Are Rot Bassd on
observable rmarkst data (unobsensbls inputs).

The table belew summanes the metheds used 1o eatimate the fair
walus of gur financial instrumants:

Lewvel Financial instrument Fair value

Level 1 Listed irvastments inedudity Guoted prices in active markets,
Instruments

Lewel 2 Borrpwings, onGss currency Prissenk valuis of the estimated Mfubene cash Mows using an
#and interast rEls Saaps epprapnate ridrket based yiald curve, whech 8 indapendently

corved and represartativg af our costof Barrewing. Yield curves are
sowced fram resadily avartiabie rnarkel dats quoted for all meEgor
curriirecies. Pricing dala used to estimata Talstra's boriowing
it e pot directly obserable. Sersithity analysHs on changes
tothis unchaarvable inpul dees nof reault ina sgnificant changa ta

i valuat-an.
Farveard Fmﬂipumhmgt Dunted foradrd sechanga rated &t raporting dats for cortracts with
coniracts sirmilar matwrity profiles.
Leveld Unlised investments in equity Waluation technigues. inciuting leferenca to discosmed cash flows
instruments ard falr values of rocent orderly seil transact ions batwoan markot

participarts imealong instruments that are substantially the seeme.

Cantingant cansideration Initial recegnition: eapectations of future perfermance of the
business. Subsequent measurament. presant value of the luture
espectod cash fowe.

During the fmancial year, a financial instruments balance of 10
millan was transfertad from lovel 3 ta level T following the
insagtmant ligting on & stock snchangs. The valuation wchnigue for
the imvastmant changed to reflact tha quoted markat prica,

Limfed and Aitim | 117
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk managemant {continued)
44,5 Valuation and diszlosures within fair value hieranchy
{eentinwed)

Table H categorises our financial instruments which are meassured st
tair vialug, according 1o the valuatian methedology apeliad,

Tabla H A% at 20 Juneg 2016
Telstra Group
Assots
Darnathve fingncial instrumants - 1AL - 1, Bhd - bl N . 2,243
IFvittments in li5t0d Bocuniigs 15 - - 156 218 - - 218
Irvestments in unlsted securities - - Fr T . . 178 178
18 1,664 77 1,038 216 2,242 178 2,638
Liobliities
Corvatnee financal instruments - are - [ﬁ'm - T} ] - mﬁ
Contingant consideralion Bl (8) (18 (1)
- {57) ) {588 E (asg) {18 {285}
Total 15 1,068 FT] 1,350 Fil] 1,293 162 1,67

s at 30 Jure FOE, iresatrra D i IR0 eS Sacur e |0 il 1R far
walus af aur ralaipad intesdal in dutabeme ine of ST00 millisn bassd
on P Mew Yark Stock Exchange 30 June 2086 dogng shire proe of
USE20,11 This rapreaanted @ quetsd prics i0 Gn ast i marke 'We
subtguenily so8d our romoueng 6.5 per el intongat n Autokama
Inez, o 22 Felbouary 2010 7 for & lotal conmaldera nan of §2E3millier and
o curmulative gain of 549 milllon was recogniasd i eguity in
accordance wilh the elsction made.

Tabie | details movermants in the lsesl 3 unlisted sscunty balances

Tablel
Telstra Group

Opening balance 1 July 2016
Purchases
Retained interest in a formar  joint seotune entity

Remeasusamant recognesod in-cther
coimprefersive Hoamsa

Transfer 1o sbed securifies

Chasing balance 30 June 2017

The ramassurdment tecofnised i other compiefeislve mcama in
tha financial yoar 2017 ralated 1o invastmants hold by Telstra
Vortures Py Lid,

The ratasred interast ine farmesr joint ve s enlity rmpressnts our
tarrmar joint vanturdantity, which id ncsy maasu red nt o valos aswae

i lorger have gignilrcanl mileence and descamtinued 1 agquily
acoouinting method.

During thisyear, we haviprot receivad ey dasdends fromour listed o
urlegtad equaty svesimants snd thishe hoee bben ng trenshers to or
Tngrm ety ih rélation fo s imdstmants

Dur borr owings as pear TableCinnole 4 .32 greclassilied as leval I in
th Tawr walus hiaranchy,

T8 | Teistra Corpseation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icontinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk managemant {continued)
4.4, 6 Offsetting and netting arrangements

Table. prosents fimancial szsets and finarcial lisbilibes subject te
offsetting, enlorcealide masts: netlifg arcangs mems of samilar
agreamenia

TableJ
Telstra Group

Trade and ather recavablos
Trade and sher payabies
Carivathve financial pssuts
Carivalivi finanais] ahilities
Total

kil
T4l

{578y
1,469

621

Trade and pther recaivabiss
Trade and sthar payables
Canvative fmancial nssots
Darveatneg hinanciol Labilites
Total

311
2,242

24
1,803
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i
sthan

(1zm
1,184

1460

Gress amounts ot offeat in the etatement of financial pasition
reflsct amounts subject Lo conditional olisetting arrangements,

Gross amownts of financ sl inatrumants ral etfsat in the slatameat
of financzal pasition, 6. our maténial rights of set-off that ane rat
otherwisa ircluded incolumn B, related 1o

» ot Inter-operatios el arranpaments with some ol aut
Interrational Moaming Dartnes s, where wa have axecuted
afreesrarts that allow the natting of amgunts payabls and
recermbla iy U on cessatan of the cantract

il whalBsals customarns, whent we e edcutad Custamer
Relatioeship Agreements that allow for the retting of amounts
payabile and rebeivable by us incortonsireemaiances where tharn
|z right o sispend the supply of sardces or on the espiratson o
terminntion of the agreement

Ouf derivartive finlncial instruments, whond we have ceecutod
mastar nelilng arranpaments whder our Intetrations Swaps and
Darkaatives Assacintion agresmants. Thass agreaments allow far
the netting of amounts payable and recanabie oy us or the
counierpE by in the evant of defsull o & o el &vent in line with
contracteal provissons, inthe evant of insalvency all derivativas
with & positiva o riegiatie falr value that exist with the respective
countarparty arm offsat against asch othar, leavinga net rocasabla
o labiiity

Tilutra G

p
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bligathans,
share plans and co
A A pamIEnt pe reonn
[

5.1 Employes benefits
5.1.1 Aggragate smplayes banefits

(&l . Thana s
ara we apply estimates
o0sis ArE disclo

1 Bl thlehr) aF Baid within Tha

[Table B As at 30 June
Talstra Group 2017 2016

gm

6 BNODT I 50 D aElliog

Table A protates & surmany of sll thess smployes oblgatsons

[Table & As at 30 June
Telstra Group 2017 2016
&m
Current proean [or employes pesulils &

dof-curmant provision fee employes

Sdlary rates ov

Pravifrg and ris

= the Tal DUEETICN 10

makea |

Long service

leave provision e atoiiniimot. |-
rtidemants e pie

120 | Teistra Corporation Limeted and contrellad entibes
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Section 5. Our people continued)

5.2 Employes share plans
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Tatasra Finncial Report 007

Ve have & numibes of employee shate plans that are evailable lor meecutives and employees as part of thel shom-tamm and lang-team
ramanertion pnokagss, Active shivte plans e oonducted thiough tha Telatra Growthahare Trust [Growthahare), Telstra whally owns
Telsira Growthshare Pry Lid, the corporate trustes far Growthehare (tha Trustes), the rasults of which are consolidated into cur Telsra

Group Finansisl Repart.

A trarsaztionwill be classified as share-basad campansaatian whara the Group recatves servicas from amployess and pays fer thasa in

shares or similar equity metruments,

This neta semmarises the primary employes ahafe plans conductad through Growthshare and the key movemants in the share-based

paymant armangemeants dusing the financial yar,

5.2.1 Description of short-term Incantive {5T1] share-based
payment arrangements
(o] Restricted shores

As approved by tha Board, 5 par cent of eacutives' actual 5T
payment is growded as rostricted sharos with an effective allocaticn
date af 1 Kily each fimancial year. For the CEQ and othar senmr
axpcutiees, hatf of these shares ara restricted for 12 montheand half
far Z& maonths from their effectiee aliocaton date. For other
semcutives, thase shares ane restricted for threes years from thasr
offective pliosstion date.

Performance hurdles are applied inoeterminiag the number of
rastricted shares allocatad to exacuteees, and therefore, ance
allocated, restricted shares am not subjoct to any othar parformance
conditions, During the restriction pariod, from the actual grant date,
axpcutias ane entitied o vote and sarm davdends an thair restricted
shares. Howevar, thoy are restricted from doaling with the chares
during this parod

It an axecuthve leavas Talstra for o non-permitted reasan befara the
and of tha ralevant restricton pariod, tha rostrictad shares are
farfuited. & non-permitted reeson is o rensgn gther than o permitted
raagan (tha dafinition of which is sot outin the Semuneration Hepart
Glossary), Restrictod shares may also ba forfeited if cortain
dlanwback seants oocur during the restriction pevicd

{b) Summary of movements
Tabée A sumimarises the mavamants in the number of restricted
shares cutstanding for the Group and their weighted awrage far

walue, ‘Exaroised’ refers to restricted shares being relaased from
rastriztion.

Table &

Telstra Group ited
Dutstanding at 30 June 2015 7,273,004 84,07
Grantad 2900238 | $6.13
Forfaites (367,380 6,15
Exetzisad 14,197,230 5.4
Outstanding at 30 June 2018 6,609,538 $8.22
Grasted 1,708,184 2547
Forfaitos 363,208 S5.08
Exetzigand {2 521,050 i 04
Outstanding at 30 June 2017 5,433,477 £5.80

Am.81 30 Jurss 7017, thars were no exercisabie ST instruments,

The weighted avee age share gece for reatnicted shares eencized
durinig this financial year was $5 44 (2018: $6.09),

6.2.2 Description of long-term incentive (LTI) share-based
paymant arrangemants

Via have three key types of LT share- basad payment arrangements
being:

= Executrva LT parfcemance rights

» Employea Shasa Plan restiicled shares
= Group Evocutra (GE] Talstra Whalasals restnoted shanos.

Tha parfarmancs rghts and rostrictod shares have 8 nil ooarcisa
price and ne outstanding performarce rights and restrcted shares
ware ceareisabio at 30 June 2017 or ot 30 Juma 2016,

fo} Executive LT perfarmance rights

In respact of parformance mghts, an dxecutive has na legod or
benaficial interast in the underlying shanes; no entitfemant to racene
dividends fram the shares and noating rights in relation to the
shares unless the porformance rights bacoma restrictad sharss.

I the performance bundie ks satisfied at the end of the apolicable
parfarmancs pariod, o specifien numisar of porformance rinhh waill
bacoma restrictad shames,

Although the Trustee holds the restricted shares intrust, the
enacutive will retamn the beneficial intérest (divdends, voting rights.
bonus issues and rights kssues] in thasa shasas until they vest and
ara trarmferred to them at the and of the restriction geriod. of, in tha
casaof parformance mghts granted in oratter the fnancial year
2014, on the first day after the and of the restriction perigd that the
exacutive is able to deal with the shares uncer Telatra's Securities
Trading Palicy [unless forfited),

Tha parfcrmanco rghts ant rostrcted shares ang subjoct to lapsing
and forfeiture provisions if the exsecutve lesves Telstra bofore the
end pf tha performanca period or rastrction persad, The parformarcs
rights may akso lapse and the restrctad shages may be forfstad if a
specified clawback event occwr s during the parformanca pariod ar
restriction pored,

it | 127
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Section 5. Our people continued)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.2 Description of long -term incentive (LTI} share-based
payment arrangemeants (continued )

(o) Exgcutive LTI performance rights [continued)]

Twotypees of Executve LT performances rights easted in the financial
yeus 7077 an follows:

+ Ruolative Towml Sharenolder Return (ATSA) parfoemance rights
» FresCashilow Retuim on investment [FCF O performance rights

Tebie B provides details of the two types of LTI parformance righte,
incluging relevant performance hurdles and vesting scheduwles.

Minimurm theaahold thrget refess 1 the maremum alocation
theeshoid spsaefied neach of tha ralevant plen terme Stratch targst
rafits ta thie mndmiem patantind atecatian thrashald apesitied in
each of the relevant plan ferms,

Tabie®

Telstra Group

Emm TIEE B E o H'!I

weghting 50% t FCF ROS

Perfarmance pariod Three years frarm 1 July to 30
June

Rastnction pericd aftar vesting  Approsmataly ona woar
of performance rights as
restrictad shamas

RTSRA Performance Rights
Puerfarrnunce Hurgle - ATSR RATSR muasuros tha growih in
Talstra's total shamholder
rotum [TSH) rolatrv to tha
growth in total shareholdar
return of telscomrmunicatian
companiss in a global pear
Eroup gver the same peripd

Wieatrng scheduls PEH st s 1 rrin| mum
threaheld targat
Stralght-line westirg fooem
minETLm theeshald afget ta
strateh targes whens 100% vests
FCF ROI Performance Rights

Parfarmance Hurdls - FCF RN FOF P = caleulatea by dividing
the averagaannunl frea
cashflow [adjusted for interest
pasd and speciic non- recusring
factors) oreir the perfosmanca
pariod by Tetstra's aver age
IvEStmant over tha Eame period
ard riay be adjusted by the
Board o ersus that mataral
ennts da net rasult in
unintended wndfall gains or
|assms

S0 vesto at manimam
threshold target

Straight-line westirg from
minsmum threshald targat to
strutch targut whre 100% vests

Wipsting schedule

121 | Tefiskra Corporation Umeted and controllad entites
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{b} Employee Share Pian (ESP) restricted shares

Restrsted shatas provedad under the ESP inanch hransial ysar wens
allcated &t no cost to certaln elpibls employees (ewcut ivis are
ezl from the ES=,

This raatristes ahnses are beld by the Trustes on bahadl of employeas
unitil the restroction petiod ends. Far Australian based employees.
the thares ara releassd fram twust on the sarer of thras yaars fram
the date of allscatsn ar the dateon which the parscipating
employee ceases feevant employment Although the Trustes holds
the rastractad shares in frust, the employees ratain bansliinl
Interet idwdands, voting Hgha, banus issues atd rght eeuedl in
these ahares until the end of the restriction pasiod

Thare are na parformance hurdles fof theae restroted shanss.
(&) GE Telatre Wholesale restricted shores

D b thie Seructural Separatian Undentaking {SSU) arsing fraen tha
nbm transaction, theexseuthe fullling tha GE Telatra Whalssale role
his e proibited from participating in the LT) plars sinca the
financinl yoar 2012, Az a reault, from the fnancial yoear 2003 an
BllErmake FEeturealion arraniament hes bean pravided to that
enncUthed, which I8 o restroted shara plan whens the allocsted
nummbers of regtrecied shades B based o the saeutive's STIoutcams
P thes presvious financial yaas. The restrction pesiod is thres years
from tha allocation data.

Tha parformarca hurgles for GE Telstra Wholesale restrictod shar o
are applad indetarmning the numbar of rasticted shares aliocated
and the restricted shares &re rot subject fo any othar pertarmance
hurdlss.

It the GE Telstra Wholesale emecutive leaves Telatra for any ron
parmitted rassan bafora the and of tha threa- yeas restricticn parod,
tha restncted shares are fordeited, i the expcutive Ieaven fora
parmitted raason. ha or sha will forfeit a pro rata numbar of
restrectad shates. Restricted shoses rray also ke forfeited if cortnar
clawback svents scour during Una restrizisan parod,

Bue to the timing of the appointment of Wil Irving as GE Telstra
Wnolesale in financial year 2016, hadid not participate in FYI7 LT
plan. Irstead ne will be allocated restricted ehases in FY18 based on
his parformpnce agairst hes P17 571 plan measurs,

358/423

Oooooood



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

Hzta 0o th fearcis] slabemem s (Comnusd) Tutesra Financial Repart 2017

Section 5. Our people rontinued)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.2 Description of long -term incentive (LTI} share-based
payment arrangemeants (continued )

{d) Outatanding equity bosed instruments

Tabie C provides furthet inlarmation about each typs of LT plan that
wWas sutsianding during the finantial year

Ena dute refers to theend of tha restriction peried for ES# rastrictad
shares, GE Telstra Wholesale restricted shares, and the restricted
shares sllocated aftar vasting of RTSH and FCOF BOI parformance
HEnLe

All ESP rasiricted shares; OF Telatra Whalosals restricted sfaras
and RTSR & FOF RO performancs rights hisee o nil acesiss price

Tabla C Wi Parfarmancs oar

Telstra Group f

Growthshare 2013

ATSR & FCF RO perlormance rights 17 Aug 2012 14l 3082  30Jun 2015 17 Awg 3078
Growthshare 2014

ESP reatrictad shares 28 Feb 2014 s rfa 28 FebB 3017
RTSR & FCF RO parformance rights 1Jdul 313 Tul 2003 A0Jun 2018 J0Jun 2017
GE Telutrs Wholssals sastticted sharss 1 Jul 213 o] s 1 dul 3018
Growthshare 2015

ESF regimctod shares £/ Feb 2018 nm n'o 27 Feb 1B
ATSR & FCF ROl porformance rights 1dul 274 Tiuld0la | A0un 2017 I0Jun 2HE
GE Telstra Whalasale restricted shangg 1 Jul 214 'l e 30Jun 27
Growthshare 2016

ESF resirictid ahares 26 Felb 72016 Fil n'a 26 Fab 3019
RTSR & FCF RO performance nignts 1.Jul 3018 Tl 2005 J0Gun 2018 30Jun 2014
(GE Tetatra ‘Whelesale restiicted sharas 1Jdul 25 nia n'a | 30Jun 2008
Growthshare 2017

ESP restriztad ahares 24 Feb 2017 néa nia 24 Fan H020
ATSR & FCF RO performance nghts 1dul 2018 T0l20M6  G0Jun 2019 30Jun 2020

Tilutra G
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Section 5. Our people rontinued)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.2 Description af long -term incentive (LTI) share-based

payment arrangemeants (continued )
(&) Summary of movements

Tebls D provides a sumtmany of the mosements ifour LT plans

Farfated refars to alther Instrumants that Lspasd aa eesaation of
amalayrrant o follewing a clawback svent of nstruments that

legsed urexedcised

Essrcised rafers to parfor mance rights and restrcbed shates

raloased from rastrician.

Experod retara to instruments that lopaed s the resull of thi

parfoimance hurdle not baing met

Table D
Telstra Group

"Growthshare 2013

RTSR parformmiog rights

FCF RO parformaree rights
Growthehare 2014

EEF rostricted shares

ATSR parformanhos rights

FCF ROl parformange rights

GE Telsrea Whslasals rasticled shared
Growthshare 2015

ESF rastricted shares

RTER parformancs rights

FLF HOI porformanca nghts

GE Tolstra Whodosale restnictod sharog
Growthshare 2016

EEP rogtriztod shargs

FTSH parfermisnca ngnis

FCF RO parformands rights

GE Teistra Whotesale restricted shares
Growthshare 2017

ESF rastnicted shares

RTSH parformancs rfights

FCF RO parfonmarsae rights

1,896,720
1,887,448

2,167,200
486,734
1,201,768
133,585

2,230,600
1,208,972
1,206,973

117,277

2,471,800
1,367,450
1,367,480

66,001

Granted

460,600
1,961,713
1,861,138

Fi

ar.en)
{86821}
(17 10a

({k|=Eerjs)]
(13g.070
(26,738)

{36,605)
{36,608)

(1,896,720}
(1,857 448}
(2,187, 2004

(133, 585)
(267 5000

(300, 20:0)

{80,104}
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- L06,734
- a0,

= 1872100
(1118051 =
(110062 =

- 100,174

2,171,400
1,228,380
- 1228380
- 39,803

2,380,500
- 1825108
= 1925108

124 | Teistra Corpeation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Section 5. Our people rontinued)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.2 Description of long -term incentive share-based payment
arrangements (eontinued)

) Recanciliation of outstanding share plans

Tabie E sumsrersas Lhe numbes ard wesghied averages lar value of
aach typd of LTI aquity inatrummsnt
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Table E ormanca rights

Telstra Group Murribser

Outstanding at 30 Juné 2015 15, 707.013 3 T.213,063 5
Granted 2, 8TB.a56 S3.48 24592, 231 55,26
Forlatas {3,235,624) 3342 - -
Exercizad 2432,753) 5291 (2.B154871] §4.78
Expired 3,506, 189 £7.64

Cutstanding at 30 June 2018 10,411,513 £3.20 7,189,303 5860
Granted 3,923,426 $aar 2 660,600 5L 8L
Forfaltaz {E27.082 £358 143.2a1] 1)
Exeezised 3,564, 164 267 (2,863 536] £5.83
Expired (2,238,103 .83 = $
Outstanding at 30 June 2017 B,005.478 $3.38 B, 664,067 $5.48
Thay woightod avarago shiee prices for instrumants eoarcrsod during w Folrvolue measurament
tha firancial yoar 2077 warm: i) Perf rights

55,41 for the reloase of porformance rights undar the financial
yoar 2013 LTI plan

= £4.77 for tho elease of rostricted shares wnder the financial yoar
ST, 2016, 2016 and 2074 ESP plans and the financial year 2014
GE Tedstra Whobesalo plan

The weightod avteage share proes of instrumaents saorcsed guring
tha firnncinl yonr 2018 ware:

56.21 for the relosse of perfommance rights andar {his financial
yoar 2012 LTI plan

« 5533 for the release of iestricted shanes wheber this financial year
F016, 2016, 7014 and 2013 ESP plana and the financial year 2013
GE Tetstra Whobesale plon

Thirtl wWiighted madragi SHarne pricoes woars based on tha closing
mprket prace on Ths aosrciss dafss

Ko LTl aquity mstrumsnts wam axdrcisabla at 30 e 2007,

Tabla F provides details of the mputswsed in the meoasurement of tha
fir vitlues ot grant Sate of the performance rights,

Table F
Telstra Group

Sharo pnoe

Rink [row rate

Dividend yiela

Expeeciead stock volatility
Expocted life (} (a}
Expected rile of achiwmment of TSR

perfcrmance burdles Gl AT

(8} The espected bfe represants the date onwhich the ingtruments
becoma sarceanle.

Tha epacted stock volatility ks a moasereof tha amount bywhich the
price iy epacted 1o fuctuste during a period, This = based on the
histarical daily ard weakly cinsing sham pricas,

Tha gupoctod rate of achievernent of TSR porformance hurdla only
applies to LT RTER parfarmance rights,

Telstra Corporabon Limded and contrelud o-titio | 125
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Section 5. Our people continued)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.3 Other equity plans
(o) TESOP 29

As part af the Commanwealtn'a sala of its sharsheldng in the
financial yeat s 19398 and 2000, Telstra ciiered aligible employees the
oppoctunity to buy ordinang sharea of Telstra with an intoreat-frea
Igan from Tedstrs, The shires are held by Telstra ES0P Trugtes Pty
Lirratad {TESOR Tristas] an bahalf af tha smployas until thalaan has
been repaid in full The Telstra Emeloyes Sham Ownership Plan 0
{TESO0P 99 has 3.003 400 cutstanding equity instrumernts s= at 30
huena FT (2076 3,266,600) with & tofal fair valua of $13 mallion
(2016: 518 million]. This plae did not heve & matarial imoact on our
raailts.

The ermalayes ahare lsan balancs as at 30 Jure 2017 waz 1 2millisn
{2018; $13 mallian). For TESOPEE, the vesghted averags lonan sull to
i respnid wms $3.74 (2016 $3.87) pr inatrurnanl.

5.2.4 Recognition and measuremant

Our amployes share plans sre equitysattled and consist of restristed
sheres grd performance nghts, Foreach of our share plans. we
misasLre tha fair value of the aquity instrument at grant date and
rocagnise tha eapenaa aver tha relevant vestng pariod n the income
statamsnl with s correeponding increass in equity Le. share capltal
The gepenae & adjusted bo reflect actual and expectad levals of
vaating.

The fair values of pureguity instrumants are calculated by a quakified
indapandent value by taking mto sceount tha tarms and senditons
of the Individual clan and as follows:

Equity Instrument Fair value approach

FRasts iptad shares Me ket valkue of Telstra shara
at grant date

Parfes mance righta Black-Schales methedology

and ulilizes Mante Caris
simulations

The restrictad shares ara subject to & specidied paricd of senvice,
axcapt for ESP for Australin based employees. Parformance nights
are subject to-cartain performance conditions and ane measured
avar three years fram 1 July of éach year with an additional cne yess
rastriction parica atter vesting as restricted shams
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5.3 Pest-employment benefits

We participate in, o sporsor, defined benefit and defined
cantribution schames for our employess. This rets prevdes
details of our Talstra Suparannuation Schame (Telstra Supear)
dalined berafit plan,

Our smployer contributions to Telstra Super o8 based on our
BCtuany's recommancationa in ling with ony logisiative
reguitements. The nat defined benefit saset/ [ability) st
bolnnca date is alno affectod by tha valuationof Tetstra Supers
rvestments and our cbligations to members of Telstra Super.

£.3.1 Net defined benefit plan asset/(liability}

Table i duteils ou net defined benafit plan asseuliability)
retngnined - tha atatamant af finaAcial positian,

Table A
Talstra Group

Fair value of dalired binel it plan Besety

Pregant value of the defined banelit
obligatian

Metdefined benefit asset
Attributoble to:

Telatra Supar Schame
Othor

1842 18
{11} 4
136 1

£.3.2 Telstra Suparannuation Scheme (Tolstra Supar)

Tha Talstra Entity participates in Telstra Supor, a regulabod fund in
mtcondunod with the Superannuation Industry Supervigion At
El;lwrrnd by thie Avsstraldian Prucdential Hniullrm Authonty,

Telstra Super's Baard of directors aperates and governs the plan,
Including muking ivwestiment decisans

Tuelstra Super has both delined benefit and defined contribution
divipzang, Tha dofined berafit dranions, which are closad 1o e
mambbers, provida benefits Based on yoars of sonice and final
Ervira e sl mry paid g lump sum. Pl -smplayment bansfitzdanat
Include paymants for medizal costs.

Cin an annusl basis, we engage qualifeed actuaries to calculate the
pressant valie of the dafined benel obligations.

Cantributicn levels mads to the defined benelil deasiors are
deterrmngd by Tetatra after sotaining the advice sl the actusry and in
cormultation with Telstra Supor Pty Lid (1ha Trumies). Thess ara
designad o dund that Bandlits accruing 1o mambers and
beneficiaries are fully fundod a they Tall dus, The benefits received
try miambers of each defeed banefit divigan take into acsount
factors such o anch ermpioyae’s |w|h of sanvicn, firal averagn
salary, and omployer and employer cortributions

Talstra Super is éxposed to Australis™s inflation, craditrigk, liquidity
sk i market iake Markst rsh includes intesant rats sk, equity
prricat sk dnd fareign currency risk The stiategc imestment policy
of the fund ia to buid & diversifisd portiolas of assats to match the
projected labilites of tha dafined benafit plan,
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Section 5. Our people rontinued)

5.3 Post-amployment benefits (continued) fe] Categaries of plan ossets
5.3.2 Telstra Superannuation Scherme (Telstra Super) (contineed)]  Table D details the we ghted average ol szation a8 a parcentage of

the falr valus of total plan sesets by class based on thair nature and
(o) Reconcifiotion of changes in fair volue of defined benefit plan s

Tebie B provides & fecanzilatmon af far value of defired banelit plan

nasnte fram the opoening to the doging balance. i
Telstra Super
Table B
Telstra Super Asset oliocotions
Equity instruments
Falrvalus of defined benefit plan assets s n A i 13
at beglnning of year Intornational oquity * 17 17
Employer centrbutions 66 73 | | Pervate equity ’ !
Mamber contributians 38 48 Dabt instruments
Bonafits paid finclusiing contributions tax} {208) 703 | | Feeed irtarest ! b 45
Flan exporses after tax Jii}] i
Irtehest carme o0 plan assels Bl 110 Property 4 h
Artuel ssset geanlioss] 1% 78 Cush and cuwh sguvalants 6 &
Fairvalua of defined benafit plan assets Othes 3 3
- i 2565 2638
at end of year 100 100
(b Reconciiotion of chonges in the present volue of the whally | T et e e S ctivn mareets
funded defined benefit obligotion
Tabte C provedes & recancitistion of the prasent value of defined [0 Retated porty diechsures
banefit cbligation frem tha opening to thie clasing talanca, A5 at 30 June 2017, Telstra Supar cwred 33,778 084 (2016
32,B94,87E) ahates in the Talstra Entity at & cost of $198 millien
Tabie G {2016 5195 millon) ard a marker vslue of 3171 mallion (2016 S183
mdliesr], All thase shades ware fully pake at 30 Jure 2017, Inthe
Telstra Super financial year 2017, wa paid dvidands to Telstra Super of 38 millan
(2018 811 millicn). We own 100 per cant of tha esfuity af Telstra
T Supér Bty Led, the Trustes of Talstra Super,
Prosant valus fined benafit
cbligation at beginning of year Telstra Suparaiss halds promisssey notan and Bonds isstied by tha
Ty T A RE a2 Telstra Entity. As &t 30 June 20717, these secutities had & cost of $24
rralicn (3016 $718 millien) and & market valoe of $24 millien 2015
Interest cow e 107 | 8122 mitlion),
; L 1 1
r:e-rn::le-t m':"t”mm ? B B ALl purchases and snlas of Telstra shanes, promiasary notes and
Tanafiis pa TH

bends by Telstra Super ase on an arms length basls and are
{16} 180 detarmanad by tha Trustes andler itsirveatmant managers on bahall
ol the mernbers of Telstaa Super.

Actuarial (gasn)lfless due to change n
finamcial assumptions
Artunrinl {gain) dun 10 changas in

dormagrophic assumpticns o 3
AcTuaral loes did 1 axparance 36 50
Prasent value of wholly funded defined

benefit obligation at end of year 2423 2823

Thie petund retumn on dafined beneft plan assats was 4.5 par cont
(2016: 2.1 per cantd,

Wot actuansl gain recognased in other comprenanave incoma for
Tetstra Super amounted to 5133 millicn| 2016: 302 million netioss)

Telstra Corporabon Limded and cont relud ootitiem | 117
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Section 5. Our people continued)

5.3 Post-amployment benefits (continued)
5.3.2 Telstra Superannuation Scherme (Telstra Super) (continued)
(d) Actuariol casumptions and senaitivity anelysis

Managemaont udgoemant was woed 19
detarrrirs the following ky
assumptsons vsed n tha calculation of
our delined benefit obligations:

« 3.3 parcant (2010 3.3 par canth
et gl ppe bisd rate of iInChsase in
future salaries

+ 1.9 per cont (2006 3.3 por centh
discaLil fals,

Defined benefit
plan

W hivve ugad o nirg-year (2078 fire-
yaar) high quality sorparate bond rate
o detgrming the discound ratg as the
torm matchas closest to thw Lerm of
the defined bereht abligatians

Crur assurmption for the salary inflation
ratm for Tielstra Supor raflects our long-
term expactation for 551&!‘.! L =y LI

\f the astirnatal prove to be nearrsct,
this by Freated sy ol lect bal ances
thi et reporting period.

Teble Esurnmariges how the dalined berafit obligation as a1 30 Jure
2017 would have incroaseddecreased as a result of achangs inthe
respattive assumplions by 1 parcentage poirt [1pe),

Table E
Telstra Super

Discount rate

Expectled iate of incesase i future
alaries

(o) Emplayer contributions

During the yaar, we paid contributions tatalling $6E million (2016
72 milkion] at the rate of 15 per cant (201815 per cent) to our
dafinad banafit d wisions, fallowing recommendations from our
actuary.

We mpect Lo centinue 1o contribute at the fate-of 15 por cont 19 our
daflined benalit drdsicrs for the finencial year 2018, This
contribution rate could change dogendng on markat congihons
during thi finenciad yosr 201E,
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Tabie & ahanys 1ha El.ptﬂl'ﬂ proportion af barsahts paid trom the
defmed banefit obligation m fufurg yaarg,

Table F
Telstra Supor

Within T ysar

Bobtweon 1 ard 4 wars
Betwean 5ard 8 years
Betwoan 10and 18 ymars
Ahtar 1 yonrs

Tha woaghted svorago durahon of the cefined baneft plan
obiigations at the and of the repart ng perlod was nina years (20186
ninge yearsh.

5.3.3 Other defined benefit schemas

Qwr controlled ontitias alsa participate in both furded and unfundod
definad tanefit echamas, which are individually and in ageregats
imemtarial

5,3.4 Recognition and measurement
{o) Defined contribution plons

Dur commibmant to defined contnibsibon plans 5 limitod to making
contributices in sccordance with our minimum statutory
regidraments and athar obiigatons. The contributians are recorced
&5.an gapanss in tha income statement ag they ocome payvable. We
recognise a labibiy whan we are required to make fulure payments
a5 @ result of employss services provided

(b} Defined benofit plons
{1} Telstre Supsronnuetion Schame

W currently spongar a post-employment defined benefit olan undar
the Telstra Suparantaation Schema

At reporting date, whars the fairvalue of the plan ansats is léss thon
the present vaive of tha defined benefit obligatons, the net doficrt s
recoginised a8 8 limbility, In the reverse situation, the net surplus i
recogrised 23 an assal. We retagnring the assot ondy whon we have
the ablity ta conlrol thes surplus to generate future funds that will be
availabla to us in the form of reductions n futeres contributions oras
o cash rofund,

Tha sctuarias use the projected wn'd credit mathed (o astimate the
present value of the dafined benafil obligations of the plan. This
migthod determines aach year of sonsce &8 ghvng rise bo an
additional unit of benefit antitement. Ench unit is measured
saparataly to caloulata the final obdgation. The presant value s
determaned by ¢iscounting the estimatod futune cash outflows usang
rates basad on high quality corporate bords.

Wa racogniss all our dofined banafit costain the income atalamant,

with the gxcoption of actuatial gaing and losses that are rescgnased
directly in other oomprehensive ircgma,

Actuarial gains mnd losses are based onan sctuarial valyation of
each detined banett plan at & reparting date. Actuanal gnirs and
los=as reprasont the cifferences bebween provious actuarnal
Asaumptions & fufure outcomes and tha actual sutcame, inadditien
to tha effect of changes in actuarial assurmptsons,
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Section 5. Our people rontinued)

5.4 Key managemant parsonnel compensation

Hey manapsment parssnnel IKME) refer 1o thoss who have

autharity and responsibility for planndng, directing and

cantrolling the activties of the Telstra Group. ¥MP are deemed

to includs the follewing:

+ the non-sxacutive Directons of the Talstra Entity

+ pEriein sxeculived In the Chiel Exsculive Off icer's (CEQ )
senior laadarship team, ncluding the CE0.

Thas nate surmsmins ises the AgEragate compinsanon of our KNP
during the financial years 2077 and 2016, and prowsdas
Infarmation about othar transactions with cur KMP and thair
ralated parties.

5.4.1 KMP aggregate compensation

Ouring the fanancial yeara 2017 and JOVE6, the aggregate
compansation of our KMP was:

Telstra Group

Shodt-1arm amplooe bangdits 15023864 15377763

Post-grrployment enefite 284013 mLe
Char lorg-1arm beralits 184404 187,365
Termunation bena®itn B0 1,324,977
Share-basad payrmants L7825/  B511.aE0

20,356,676 72,704,282

Refor vo the Remuneration Meport, whach forms parof the Directors”
Repait fos further detalls ragarding KMP remunesation,

5.4.2 Othar transactions with cur KMP and their related parties

During the fenancial years 2017 ane 2016, agart frem trensachons
Trivial and Samastis in Aatufe and an foemnl comimerelal toems pnd
conditiansg, thers wee fo other b arsschions wilh aur KMP gng thelre
ralatod partias.
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Section 6. Qur investments

6.1 Ehnngeﬁ in 1.r|{\.~gr-:;up:'_;lr|.|¢1.ur¢ Table & baslow aumrmarises Uhe af fect ol tea IRIL AL

6.1.1 Current year acquisitions
¥ Table A

Telstra Group

PR Wik 1o m il 306 LWEIDGT

Fie ii : (RES !
I i 1
; t | Eonsidoration for ooquisitions
X ntand [ i 56
) Cantingant consideratian
[ yE s ¥ I’ 11ha Bgs b
s . bt iy ' Tatal purchase consideration 59
| ErLia f 1 - Ak Lash g NG &
Conlingenl consisaralion fe e e 3
: :
Wninite ntingert considaraticr pald i}
i TR elarrnd conmddahan Baid an o i nod Aoquil
7. Qutflow of cash on acquisitions 63
" | E
i Assate/liabilities] ot acquisition date
Intre Cash and cash acurvalants A
T ] | 1] i AN ol I Trade and otfer receivabl
Py Lttt T s o i i mer o
3y T t T ] 1 B
Tr { athar nayak 13)
i
=l: 1 |
Deferred o liabilase 1
Hot assets an
Cicanclve | uisigiar f
Total purchase consideration 59
i Il hieved b i
at O it
Lic pirga t 1 1
F INCiaL 1) mnancidil 1arg L A
T 10
I 101 I I} Fo y il ] s @y
ad
o be
Ot
T} | Tefistra Conpoealion Limeted and conkrollad entibes
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Section 6. Our investments antinued

6.1 Changes in the group structure [continued)
6.1.1 Current year acquisitions (continued)

Tabla B datailzimpact of tha curent yoar 5oqUISITINS 0N AUT NComa
aratarmant,

Table B
Telstra Group

Centribution fo the Group's performance from the
ecqguisition date

Incame I 1
Loss betara incoma tax | 1)

daguisition costs of 81 mllan insurred are indluded nather
oxpensas in the income statamant,

If slline Bquisitons madse ned oocured on 1 July 2016, our ad justed
Tetatra Group consolidated incoms and prolit befers incotme Lak
axpnas from conbcing operations for the yaar anding 30 Juna
2007 wauld have basnS28, 225 million and $5 Bas millian,

resEstivily.

Accounting for | Ve aly management judgmant ta

business dwtarrrira th falr value of acguired

el assats, The relevant accounting

com H ﬂaﬂﬂnﬁ standind allows the Fair valus of rat
assaty asquirgd 1o b refinad fora
window of @ yout dfter the scquisitian
dati mnd judgment | ragquirsd to
engure that the adjustmontsmads
raflact neny inf ormmlaon cbstamed
about fasts ard arcumatances that
emigbed ag of the acquisiticn date, The
mdjustriants made o faif valus of net
asqats ane rotroSpactneg in nature and
have @ impact oh goodiwil recoprsed
an Acuisitian,

6.1.2 Prior year disposals

Mrocaeds froen sale of businesses and shares h cantrolled sntities
(nerof cazh dispased) wore 51,300 miliicn of whch 1,323 millian
wis relabed 10 10 sale of Autehomsa Ine. and te centralled entitles an
23 June 2016 Tha remaining canership intereat was dispesad in the
current financial year. Refer w0 note 4.4.5 for further infermatan.

EDINETOOOO
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6.1.3 Recognition and measurement

Wa acoount for tha acquisition of aur sontrslbled artites using the
stguisitan methad of Bocownimg. This wwolves recognming the
Atouires’s identifiable assers, akalites and contingent lintalities an
thoar fairvilia 81 the date of ssquigitian, Ary exeeas of the fair valus
ol considaraticon over cur Interast in tha falr valus af the acguirss’s
fiet idantifin e aanets (4 recognised as gaodwill We eopenae
SCguigREn realed coats aS inCurred in the income Statemeant.

The ran-controlling interests on the date of scquisition can be
masasuned &1 aither fr valus or aTtha nor-cantrelling sharehalders”
prepartaan of the et fair value of the identifiable assets assdmed,
Thas eloice [8 mads separstely for aach soquisition. Transactions
with nor-cantralling mtercats ane recorded directly in atatamant of
comprElangivg inooeme.

Contingent canamderation is classified as a financial instrument_ It
rotagnised at fair volua AT asquistaan date and subsequantly
remaasured 1o fair value, with changes I falrvalue recognised in the
ineame statamart.

It & busiress comGination is ackeved in STAgas, we rermaasurs any
previously held equity interest at its acouisitan fair velue and any
regulting gain or loss is recagnisad in incoma statemant

Telstra Gorp Limfed and At | V81
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Section 6. Our investments wontinues

6.2 Investmants in controlled antities A eompletes it et our sentralled antities |5 avadanie oniire a2
8.2.1 List of ouir investments in contralled antitles vt tedatr com/imvesion

Table A gats out Our matanal aparating controlled antities az at a0
June 2017 basad ona pefcanlage of sashings sl o it edeat, Incoms
N Sxponad, Sopreciaton and armar:saton (ESITDAL The cwnership
parcenlages represant the redevar |l|:€|r|:|;-l'lugeul'ua'.]m1ylll.~.'.1 oy the
subsidiary's immedints and ultemats parant, respectnaly.

Table &

Litimate parent entity

Telstra Corpesagion Limaed Australia

Controlied antitles

1300 Australia Pty Lid Auptrala BED BL0 BE.0 #5.0
Asin Global Crossang Finance Ce. Lid Barrmugda 10000 1000 100.0 10,0
Asia Notogm Pacrat {lreland] Limited Iretand 1000 et 100.0 120.0
En:l;nP'anrFArnmum:n.rmmP!yl.m Auntralia 1000 1000 00,0 1000
Clouchied Piy Lid Auatrali 1000 1000 100.0 100.0
[CA Diwect Health Fry Lid Australa 1o0.0 ik 100.0 ]
Frad T Group Pty Ld " Australia 500 s0.0 50,0 50,0
Metg E-Commerse Salutions Pry Lid Augiralia 587 510 58,7 51.0
07 Networks Py Ltd Auntralia 1000 100.0 1.0 1000
Oovala AG %5 Swadon 1000 1004 g8.& 97,6
Cayals Holdings irg, = Urited Szates a8.4 ] a8.4 97.8
Ooyala ne. % F Urited States 1000 ] 08,4 97.8
g::gllifl:?;?::_fy.;n:msECh-rﬂZ'l‘wmeﬂu Pacnat Busiress Chine B0 5.0 50.0 510
Pacrat Cable Limited Barmuda o060 1eng To0.0 100.0
Pacnet (ndernaed () Pty L1d Augtralis 1000 1000 F0a0.0 100.0
Pacrat inderret (HEG Limited Heg Kiang 100 oo 100.0 100.0
Facmer Limited Barrmuda o0 1o0.o 100.0 1000
Pacnat Matworks (Philippines) inc Phil ipgenas 1000 oo Bl 100.0 100.0
Pacnet Mabwork (U] Limited United Hingdom 1eto 0.0 100.0 100
Pacnet Matwork Limited Barmuda 1000 toa.g 1.0 100.0
Pazret Services [A) Pty Lid Australia 1000 1oag 1000 100.0
Pacrot Servicos [lapan) Corp. 3 Japan 1000 Toog 1000 10
PT Taltrangt Aplikass Solugi Ingoragia 8.0 LG 4490 £5.0
Telsirn Broadcast Services Py Lid Australis 100.0 1000 100.0 100.0
Tl atra Cable (HK) Limited flormiery Pacnst Cable (HE] Limated) Hong fong 1000 1000 100.0 100.0
Telatra Global (HK) Limted {(formety Pacret Global (HK) Limited) Hing Kong 100.0 1000 10:0.0 100.0

112 1 Teistra Corpseation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Section 6. Our investments wontinues

6.2 Investmants in controlled antitles (continued)
8.2.1 List of aur investments in controlled entities (eontinued)

Table A (continued)

Mama of antity

:’;:gﬁ:zm;ﬁ:rrlfuﬂa Pta L formarly Pacnet Global Singapare 1000 100.0 10,0 100.0
Telstra Heddings Pty Lid Australia 1000 i ekl 100.0 1o0.n
Telstma Inc, Wnited States 1e0.0 1g0.0 100.0 190.0
Telstra Iatasnstional (Lus) Limited Auatralg 1600 1o 10,0 1040.0
Telatra Irtesnationnl Limebeg Heng fong i k] 100.0 100.0 100.0
Talatrs Inteenational Phlippenas Ine. Phil:pginas 1600 1000 100.0 100,0
Telsira Intarret i(5) Pte Ltd [formedy Pacnet Interrat (51 Pre Lid) Singapore 100.0 1o0.0 100.0 100.0
lelstra Miskan Py Lid Augtralia 100.0 ta0.0 1000 104,0
Teelstra Japan KK Japun 1000 1000 100.0 100.0
Tedstra Limited Limited Fingdcm 1000 1000 1000 1080
Tilatra Madia Pry Ltd ALisiralis 1000 000 100.0 100.0
Telstra Multimedia Py Lud Australis 10000 1e0.0 100.0 1940.0
Tedaten Pay TV Pry L1d Augtralia 1a0a teaa 0.0 1000
Teistra Feagycane Py Lta® Augtralia 8e.7 B7.5 BE,7 H7.5

Telstry Services [Taswan) inc,
{formuarly Facnot Sarvicas [Tavwan) 'In:,,l"I

Telstra Jervices USA) Irg, {former by Pacnet Services (LWSA) inc Wiritod Gtates 1000 1000 100 1900

Telstra Siprvices Asia Pacific [HK) Limited Tormer by Pachet Services
Asia Pacific (K] Limiteg)

Telswa Services Godal {S5) Pre Lll.i‘:"ir‘lhﬂ"ljl Faonel Jetvices Quobal | Ganghporne

Taiwan 160.0 1000 1000 0.0

Heng Keng 1000 100.0 10:0.0 100.0

{£) Pre Ltel) 1000 oo 100.0 100.0
Telstra Singapore Po Lid Singapane 1000 10040 100.0 100.0
Telstra SNP Menitoring Py Lid | Australia 51.0 £1.0 £1.0 51.0
Telatra Talacommunications Privats Limited * Inaiia Tad 7Ll en 7L.0
Telstra Web Holdings ing. Philipginas Ba0 a0 640 6.0
1 ¥ hageg- xS thos cormpenies thres g™ dur decisstiirahbhg a5l By o= tha boaid
3 Trari st v o o i Dot ey Srrdll B Vo, our Ausstralun sl (8erp @i
1 Tl s E L e chess Corspees o bk by vatboas et e Thie rrermia to pererl ool comige reflecmed 1eptesanin the Jenase owneishan Ly Telsiras Conpoiaton,

& Tharim ardites “sen § 31 Oiteroer mpccheg datesseapt Sar Tsinto Telsmmeuncabosa Privife | imoies whic s fai i 11 Warch mgsrng dats

& v oy w e D" BT MS PEEEEL I Chese erilithe e aoc Dol ey By ComTinEULDnG,

Telstra Corporabon Limded and contrelud o-tilim | 153

369/423



Hzta 0o th fearcis] slabemem s (Comnusd)

Section 6. Our investments antinued

6.2 Investmants in controlled antitles (continued)
6.2.2 Deed of cross guarantes

Telstra Carporation Limitad and aach of tha whally-owncd
subsidianios sat out below {tagether the ‘Clased Group, haw
wnterad into a deed of cross guarantes, as defired in ASIC
legislative instrumont: "ASC Corporations (Aol ly-cwnod
Cormpaniesl Instrumant 200 8/TES" [ASIC instrusmanth dated 17
My 2010 [ Dwad].

Theetfect of the Dend is that sack entityin the Closed Broup
Funrantees the payment i full of all debts of the other entities
in the: Closod Group in the everit of their winding up.

Pursunnt to tha ASIC Instrumant, the wholly-awned
subsidinnios within the Clesod Group are relivvod from the
requiremant to prepans and ledge separats finansial
statements, directors’ reports and sudnors’ reports.

Thi statemont of cormpranensne income and statoment of
fnancisl position discosed inthis section present consclidated
reults of thin Closed Group,

The Fodlowing entitios are party to tea Deed ana part of the Closod
Group:

Telstra Corperation Limited

+ Bridge Point Communications Pty Ltd

« DA Diemct Health Pry Lte

« [CA sHealth Salutions Pry Lid

Gaoodwin Enterprises (vic Pty Ltd

+ Halzone Pry Lid

+ Metwork Design and Construction Limaad
NS Enterprisas Solutions Pty Lid

NSEC Group Py Lid

« 0 Motworks Pry Lid

Prantice Moanapemaent Consulting Pty Lid
Talstra Communcatons Limited

Talstra Holdings Pty Ltd

Telstra Intarnational [Aus] Limited

+ Talstra Visan Pty Lid

+ Telstra Multimedia Pty Lid

Talstra Pay TV Pry L

+ Tolstra Plus Py Lid

+ Telstra Services Solutions Holdings Limited
Tolstra Vonturos Piy Lid

Kloud Solutions (Mational) Pry Lid

+ Talstra Broadcast Senvices Pty Lid

« Tolstra Media Pty Ltd

+ Tha Silwer Lining Consultong Group Pty Lid

Thiese entities ware adoed s parties to the Deed viaan assumption
dood on 22 Jurg 7017 and are also part of the Closed Groug:

+ (CargHaalth Pry Lid
+ Rodily Py Lid
« Tolrtra Saftwars Group Py Lid.

O V4 Juna 2017, a revocation deed was lodged with ASIC to ok
and releass WSC Geroup Pty Ltd and NSC Enterprises Salutkons Pry
Ltd from bhi Deed | nproparation far the liquidation of those antities
The revacation dood will take effoct s menths aftor the date of
ledgarnant with 2500 at which point NSC Graup Py Lid and NSC
Enterpreses Salutions Pry Lo will coase belng members of the Closea
Group.

Thipm ate np otber mambets of the Extended Closed Group (os
dafined in the 50 Instrumaent]. Talstra Finance Limitod i trustee
under tha Deod, Howewar, it is not a member of tha Closed Group o
tha Eutanded Cased Group,

i | Teiskra Corporation Umeted and controllad entites
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The eonsalidated statemant of financal pasitian and statemant of
camprabenging indome ol tigentites that are rmemibers of the
Closed Growpars presented in Tables B and C respectively, This
exzludes Telatra Financa Limetad, All transactens beteesn
mambrars of the Closed Group have been eliminated.

Table B
Closed Group
Current ossets
Cash and cash sgurvalonts BOG a.421
Trada and ather recesvablas 4711 LR
Inwantariag BT BaL
Gervatne financal assats il 62
Currgnt bux recwivables 7 =
Prepaymaents A7 are
Tortal current assets 6,912 B 44D
| Wan-current assots
Trada and ather recewablag 1,037 1.28%
Incanhorias H o'l
Inwnatrreants - controlied antiting 2,816 e )
Ity - accounted for ugm
eguity mothod o il i
Inwastrrants — othar B9 342
Proporty, plart and-equipmant 20,258 18,380
Intangitle seusts 7850 1.952
Dervalve financaal assats 1,663 2180
Delred barehl gaisl 142 143
Tatal non-curront assots 36,261 33,848
Total assets &1,173 41,024
Current llobilitins
Trada and ather pagables 2B 3547
Provsizns 1,020 947
Bes rivanrga 3,031 3.778
Do ivatrm financal lakilities 43 BB
Cisrrant 1ax payables G2 168
Hevenue reconed in advancg 1,163 1.0
Total current labllitles 8,158 8,238
Non-curront linbitities
Cthasr paystias fi2 a2
Provisions 70 FLT]
Berrowings Th,f 25 1ahiT
Derivatovm Ninancal Bakifities 536 BEJ
Datarrad tax labllnss 1,456 1367
Reverwu roceiaed m adeanco o 5O
Total nen-current liabilities 17,822 17,546
Tatal linbilities 76,800 26,784
asseta Ta,183 15,210 |
Equity
Share apital An1 B.187
R [@3) (31}
Retainad profits BBES | 10074
Equity available to the closed group 14,193 15,210
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Section 6. Our investments wontinues

6.2 Investmants in controlled antitles (continued)

C Inued|
6.2.2 Dead of cross guarantes (continued) Table C {continued)
Closad Group
Table C
Closad Grou Items that will rot be reciossified to the
P Closed Group income statament
Retoined profits
m“h‘mm' Agtiarial gar on dafined benafit plans 15 302
il Brcorma téx on notwarinl gamn o dalined (20 a1
Fovenue [excleaing firance incoma) 26,596 2hatS Baratit plars
Char inoumig 2182 1,125 | | Cwmulative gains from investments i
26,788 15,580 eguily Instrumants dasigneted at falr
Expan walua thraugh othar comprebensive ]
= -' 4068 W) encome transferrad 1o retained earnings
o P on disposal
Coocs and services purchasaed ?.E!El? E-.El-l.'_.'lg E lue of equily instrumants ey
S et 4ATE iy Gairs froem invastmants n equity
16,287 16260 | |irstruments desigrated at fair value B B
Sharaof net profet from joint venturas and a7 15 thraugh othor compretansive incoma
eesociated entites Brcarme Lo ar gaing from itvegtmants in i
186,280 165,245 oauityinstrumants y
Earnings before interost, income tax Ciamintive gaing fram investments m
axpenss, deprecintion and amortisaticn 10,528 10,345 eguityinstrumants deesgnated at fair
[EBITDA) walua through athar comprebansive =k}
Copresiatisn and amartisation 4114 355 | | fneoma transforrad to ratained earnings
- an disposal
Earnings befars interast and income tax
oapwsnes (FRIT) 6,414 6,490 170 (203}
FikAREE MEGME T&l o tems that may be subsequently
rl e 254 7gg | |melowsied to the Clowsd Group Incomme
Inance costs 2 stotidant
M (o e 583 T | [Changas infair vaiue of cash flow Feogng % 30
rasar E
Profit befars Incame tax expense 5831 5,788 | |income taxon movemants in the cash flow 10 -
Ircome tax sxpense 1,738 1786 | |hocging rosorve
Prafit for the year from continuing Changss in the value of the foregn &
operations 4095 00 curmency basis spraad (1) &
Profit lor the year fram discantinued 7313 Incafmn b an morarmaants in tha foraign q
opmration s currancy basis sproad resane 1
Prafit for this year from continuing and (54) 19
diseentinued operations avallable to the 4,095 6,218 | [Totalother comprohensive income for 18 .
Closed Group the Closed Group (154)
| Tatal comprehensive income for the year
Tar the Closed Group sahd B0z

Telstra Corporabon Limded and contrelud ootiliem | 135
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Section 6. Our investments wontinues

6.2 Investmants in controlled antitles (continued)
6.2.2 Deed of cross guarantes (continued)

Table D prawides a reconciliabon of rotaired profits of the Closed
Group fram tha apening Lo the clodhg balance

Table D
Clesed Group

Retained profits at the beginning of the
financial year avallable tothe Closed
Group

Effect on rotained prafita from addition of

antrsns to the Closed Growp 2 2
Shara buy- back (rat of incoma tas (T&8)

Tatal comprehansve iftome recognisadf

relainigs ;nh‘.; i 8371 6,008
Credards 37380 {3,780
Rutained profits at the end of the

financial year availabile tothe Closed 8,865 10,07%
Greup

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities

Wa acoount for joint venturos and essociated entities using the
aquity mathod, Lindar this mathad, wa recognisae tha
Fwestmant at cost and subseguantly adjust it for our sharaof
prafite or losses, which am recognised ir the incame statemant
and gur share of other comprabensiva income, which is
recognised in the gtatemant of comprehensive ingomo
Genarally, dividands raceived reduca the carrying walua of the
imvestmant.

Thie miovemants in the carsgng amount of eguty accountbed
mwastmants i our gint vetures and associated sntities ara
sammarised in Table A

Table A
Telstra Group

2017

Carrying amount of investments at beginning of year
Additions

Ciaposals

Reclasshcation to ather Mwvestrmant

Mot raverast af imaalrmant/limoarment (0sE] recoRnisad i the (ohme

EDINETOOOO
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As a1 30 June

ventures

Associated entities

statwmant i W
- T 172 194
Shore of not profitloss) ] 1] 21 18
Share of gmtributicns - - L] (N
Share of capital retuern - 1]
Carrging amoant of investments at and ol yaar 2 B 102 185

138 | Teistra Corpseation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Hzta 0o th fearcis] slabemem s (Comnusd) Tutesra Financial Repart 2017

Section 6. Our investments wontinues

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and assoclated entities

{continued)

6.3.1 List of our inveatments in joint ventures and associated

Table B shows a liat of our svestmentsin jont veriuras and
aEsociated antitied, thes principal place of brushhessfoouniry al
RO ATIoN &N Out Swiaralig IntEhea1.

Table B

Mame of enbity Principal activities

Joint vertures

Fouted Paitrarekeg (6] Poy 1ol grasion Agstralia 500 500

Fouted Telewtsion Fartnesship (o) Pay talevision Australin B0 50,0

Cumtomer Sorices Pty Lid (b) Cugtomes sarncs Ausrplia 500 50,0

Fouted Management Py Ltd (bl Maragemant servicen Australin 50,0 50,0

Fouxtil Cable Talevision Pry Ltd (5 Pay taledsion Australis B0.0 80.9

Rasch Limetad [l Intarmational cannectivity sendpes Barmuda 500 50.0

SGIS Pry Ltd Maragerrant of fernes 3015 Auztralis 0.0 500
Partrsrahey (nan-opedating)

Hualth Engire Py Lid Online hoalthzare appointrmant Augtralin N 3.5
boaking

3 aital mar > I

Frofuo #ty Ltd Etl;;.::;:;amnlau- far smati Australia 0.0 S0

Associoted entities

Australia-Jasan Cable Holdings Limited {a]  Nabwark eabés proddarn Berriuda LE.8 46.9

Telstra Super Py Lid Suparanmyaton tustes Australio 1000 100.0

Mandoa Py Lta Degital agnags softwnrs providar Australin 8.4

IPScags Pty Lt Cloud Based contact cenlie salution Aymiralan 248 250

Whisger Limsog Clowe communication softwane Aystralis 05 24,2
provider

P Hmalth Pry Lta .:::::;:::?ﬂw software Australin 328 32.9

Project Sunaing | Pry Lid Halding antity of Sanals Pry Lid Fustralla a00 300
Idirectony servioos)

Mear PlaLid [a) Location rmelligonce and amalytics Eingapare 125 13,2

Farvva Py Lid Cloud basod businass process Aystralis 222 725
puldarce saftware

Ganila Technology Graup Inc. la) Vidoo anatytics saftware pravidet Tamyan/Cayrman [slands B [ K:]

enapath (Group Holdings] Pra Ltd (&) Trading turret and calling scftwana Singapora 268 o
proadar

Phimmi Pty Lid Intarnat based cidating galowdy Australin 0.0 30.0

Asia Netcem Philiprines Corporation (a) v ship of physical propasty Prilippmas &0.0 40,0

Dacam Crosaing Corporation (a) Netwark canie proviar Hores A0 49.0

Dagitel Crossing inc, () Telecormmurication services Fhilippines a0,0 &0.0

Pryatal Lats Syetnay Pry Lo Sottware developmant Aumralis mao 20.0
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Section 6. Our investments antinued

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and assoclated entities
{eontinued)

6.3.1 List of our inveatments in joint ventures and associated
entitles (continued)

Signiﬁnal‘lt We apolied managament judgmert o
f gatanminge that we do nat contrel
influence over Telstra Super Pty Lid sven though we

QUF | own 100 per cent of ats anquity, Telstma

investments | Supsr Py Ltd i a trustes for Lhe
Telstra Supsrmannuatian Schama. Wa
o not consolidate Telstra Supar Pry
Lid &8 wee dia rat control the boarnd of
girecters. The board of dirsctors
consists of an squal numbar of
amployerand mambar representatives
angt an indegancert chaiman, Cur
vating powes avar tha mbavant
nctheties i5 44 par cant, which is
eguivaient 1D our regeesantaton on tha
bomrd, Tha entity is therafore classified
85 an associabed entity 36 we havo
significant influence over it

Although wa continue to bold 1.4 pas
cent in Health Engne Py Ltd. we
agpliod management judgrrant and
gatermingd that wa do nat have
significant influonce cue to changas in
ownarship interast and poand
regresertation,

Wao own bess than 20 par cont of Near
Pte Lig and Gorille Technology Gooup
Irez,, hovwmvoer wee: e Bigrifcan
inflance over these antities through
our dacision rnnkinn ql:IhI:f'f.\l" i
board,

{a) Jotnt ventures and ossocioted entities with diffivent reparting
dates

Severai of cur joint ventures snd pesecialod erlities have reparting
dates that debler frem our rapartmg dateat 30 Juna for fnansial year
2017 ag feflows:

« Rsach Limiled - 31 Decermbe

Austrilsa-Jagan Cable Holdings Limtad - 31 Decamber

Asia Netcom Philippines Corporation - 31 Deogrmber

Dacarm Cressing Corporation - 37 Dacemiser

[gitel Cremang ine, - 37 Decamber

Gorilla Technalogy Groug Ine. - 31 December

Near Ple Ltd - 31 Marnch

enapath (Group Haldinga) Pre Led - 31 Marsh

Pvotel Labs Qﬂiluy Pry Lid — 31 Jasuary.

The difeences |n reporting cates are dus 1o jursdastional
reguirements, Firancial reparts preposed na at 30 June are used for
ULy BECOURLIFE Dl podes. Our pwreErEsip inlar et in jaintl watilurgs
and azsocinted sntites with diffarent reparting dates is the sams at
that reparteng date as at 30 June unléas othansise noted.

@ o om e o R oW ow
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Jaint control of | We seplied managernent [udgehent to

our detarmindg thot wi o not contral

Froctal Cable Televiesan Pry Lid even

investments | inouah we own B0 per cent of 13
equity, We aagessad whether wa have
the power 10 direct 1he aotivithas of
Femtal Cable Teldviaian Pry Lod by
cansldering the rights we hold to
appaint and ramoye kay managamant
ang to make decisions. Thisentity ks
disclosed a8 & pint veniure bacause
o affactive woling powar is rostrachod
1050 per cent due to the participative
rights of the athar aquity sharehaldier
and wi have joint contral.

In 201&, wo applsed managamant
judgment to daterming that we had
jaint control through our decisian
rraking ability on the board of Health
Engine Pty Ltd whare we owred 31.5
par cant of s aquity. In May 2007 aur
ownership was diuted to 2 1.4 pee cent
ANG gur regrasentation on the board
reduced. A5 8 result, weno longer have
jainteantriod or sigrificant influvance
and tna irvestmant has baan
reciassified to ather avestment,

() Foutel jaint venture

Qur joint venture Foxtel ingludes Fosted Padtnershios and ity
cortroiled antshas, Foutel Teledsion Partrarship, Customer Sarvicas
Pty Lta, Foustel Cablo Telewsion Pty Lid and Fostel Managemant Pty
Ltd and its cortrodled endstiss. Foxtel s not & poblicly listed antity.

Taelstrn basn ]'tfma-': partnarahip with Fostel prircarnky dul'nring
subscription televsion sorvicss over cable, salpllite and broadbang
toour cussomer s inAustralion regional and metropelitan sren
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Section 6. Our investments wontinues

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and assoclated entities

{continued)

6.3.1 List of our inveatments in joint ventures and associated

entities (continued)
(b) Faxted jodnt venture (continued)

Fenancial information of Foxtol ard its controlicd entites &

Tutesra Financial Repart 2017

6.3.2 Other jelnt ventures and associated entities

\Wa kava interests in o rumsaer of indnadually immatarial joint
wistduirey mhd sasocEted entities Qur share of the sgpregats
tinmnind irformatan (inchedeng joenT wartones and associated
ERTiting whara agquity acccunting has bean suspaaded) & presanisd
inTabla D

summarised in Table C based on thair consolidated firancial
statarnants pramared in soeordancs with (SRS,
TableC
Foxtal joint ventur
:I:rrem aEaTtﬂiw ::r:ml mlm - i 6 192 165
A-Curman| 018
Growp's share of;
Total assets p—
Prodit fram
Cuiredt linbities continging 7 &5 7
Mon-currant liabilites: opetations
Total liabilities Other
Mat [Eabiities camprohensg i {43 1 [y
incarmg
. Tatal
Cash and cash equivalents a0 a0
i = " | |comprahensive 1 &} 59 8
Current leranciml labil teas 15 102 incoma
Mon-cumant financaal liabilities 3.1 3410
6.3.3 Suspension of equity accounting
R 1
Ve LY 3,206 IJ.EI ? Table E proserts our unrecognised share of profits/licases) for the
Expensas L2.571) 2000 | parisd and cumulstively for Sl antites whars B4ty Ascunting Aok
Papresiston and amortisation [l {323 | coasedandthe mvestment (8 recarded &t 2erc dus 10 losses mace by
|IFERRET incama 1 1 these ertitios andfor rediuctions in the eguity mccountod carrying
Intmemst Eepanss (il (228 Aot
Ctnar firanes inzome(costa) o (4
o tan faperss I:'t.'-‘:l b ]
Prafit for the yaar 132 m
Cihar comprehansia ncomea i1 [-=1]
Total comprehensive income for the year 123 181
Fenangial liabiities sxclude trade and gther payaties and provisisns. Jaint ventures
Fautel . 7} [Liz] 54 (125}
Heach Ltd 5 550} 1 [555)
Assochoted entitles
Auatralin-Jasan
Cubla Hobdengy ki N &) (1)
Lirmitad

5 (&80} 51 [785)

375/423
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Section 6. Our investments wontinues

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and assoclated entities
(eontinued)

6.3.4 Transactions with our joint ventures and associated entities
Table F datalls ransactions with ouw jeinl vanuses and sssocstsg

antitiog recorced intha scame statament and statamant of finpncial
POEFADN

Table F
Telstra Group

fncame

Sale of gpods and sarvices
Castribution from Fowtml Partnershkip
Intesmst mooma from toans to goint
vaditures and assockated emitas
Expanses

Furchass af goods and sarvons
Intonedt axoenge on [oans from it
venlures and pssociated entilies
Totol amounts recelvoble os of 30 June
Current

Joint ventures ang associated entities -
renava blas

{2 fck}

Mo -ciarrant

Joind vertures and associnled entiles -
|Gana

Allawanca Tor EnCunls owad oy |I:Il|'Tt
veniures and assnciated entities

50 418

M
411

Movement in olfowance for omounts
owed by joint ventures and ossocioted
antities

Opening balance

Fergign currency exchangs diffarances
Clasing balanca

Total omownts poyoble os of 30 June
Current

Joint ventures anc sspocinted antities -
payables

Joint vErteres 8o A3s0cinlEd antitias -
lpans

/]

o=

118 180

Nosv-eirrant

Joint wartures and associated entities -

|oans 35

Tal | Teistra Corp
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(o)} Sale and punchose of goods ond services

Wa anld and purchased goods and servded, AR0 recaived and paid
Intepet fromite bur ant veniuses Bnd assocutad entitiey, These
IrANSACTIONS Watd (N thid dndirary course of usiness and on nemmal
cammareaal terms and conditans.

Detailsef individually signiflicent transactions with cuf joint veniurss
and assacsted amitias dorng tha financial year 2017 weraas
fol I

-

wi purchased pay telavision senrvoas amaunting to 3811 million
V2016 720 milllon) from our (ol verturs Fodel. The purcheses
wie 1o enable tha resale of Foxtot® * sarvices, include g Pay TV
oonlent, 1o our axlsting euatomeds as part of our ongaing produst
mundlng initintroas

wi made sales o Foxts! for our broadband system services of
$103 millon (2018 3109 million) ard wholesals sarvices of 368
millian (2016: 335 millien)

{b) Distribution fram Fouxtel foint venture

Durirg the financial year 2007, we ded not recaive By JaTrbuton
fromm cur jolnt venture Foxted (2016: $37 million}

fc) Loons to joint ventures and ossociated entities

Loans provided 1o joint varterss and assccated entitas mainly
ralate o kears providad to Fostal Management Py Lid of S043
rrllicers {3016: 8211 million) and Fesch Lid of §7 millon (2016 57
mijian],

.

Tha inan to Fosted Managemant Pty Led was made inAprl 2012 te
fursd the scguesition of shares in AUSTAR, The loan has a minimum
term of justover 10 years ard a maximum of 15 years and the
applicable intarest rate i 1005 per cont. During the yaar we
capitalized $30 midlion (2018 nil of Interest recesvable on this Fosel
loan

Thia loan provided to Heach Ltd isan intorest-fros loanand repayable
upon the givingof 12 months” notce by bodh PCOW Limited ang us.
\Wa have fully provided for the nen-recoverability of theloan aswa da
not censider that Reach Lia s in a posstson to be akla to repay the
loan amount s the medium tsm

{d) Loans from joint ventures ond associoted entities

Azat 30 June 2017, wa had an outstanding loan payable ameunt of
S mullion {2016 §3E rmallion) under B loan agresmant with an
associated antity, Project Sirshine | Pty which includes capitalisad
Imterest. Tha loan has an interest rato of 8 por cent par annum and a
rmaburity date of 37 December 2017
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Section 6. Our investments antinued

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and assoclated entities
(eontinued)

6.3.4 Transactions with our joint ventures and associated entities
{zontinued)

{e) Commitments

Ot jairt varter e Faotal has cemmitmen 15 amoentsng fa
approcimately 53,080 million (2016: $3,762 million), with our share
enual to 5O par zant. The majarity af Inase eommitrmsants falate 1o the
cormmitted satallite sapendilure payments for transponder sanvicas
and broadoasting expenditure payments for saorts brosdoasting
rights. The agreemants are for tha porods of betwean ane and fve
yaare. The amcunts ane basad on culrent prioas srd costs undet
agreamants sntaradinte Datwae tha Fodal Barnarship and various
other partias.

W have purchase commitments 19 Praject Sunshine | Pry Lid,
pramatily for advertising servioes, emownting Lo 521 million (2016
£33 million} ovar the remaining twe=-year contract tenm.

6.3.5 Recognition and measurement
o] imeegtrments in folnt ventures

& jinTvertuts |5 B |0t arrangement wherety the parties that have
Joint centrod ot tha arrangamert nave ights to tha nat azaets of tha

arrangament. Our intareets in jent venturas are secounted Tor using
the equity mathod of accounting,

(h) Investrmants in ossocioted entities

Thesa ate nvestments inantities ever which we heve tha ability ta
awprcioo significant influence but we do nat control the deciaons of
the antity. Ouwr interests in sasociated ertities are accounted for
umarg the Bquity mathod of accounting.

{c) Equity methed of pccounting

Irvastmants in associzted eNbitios ard jownt yenunes gre camad in
the consolidated balance shaset 8t cost plus pest-acqulsiton
changas in pur shareof the Investmant’s ret assets and nat of
impairment loss. Goodwill relating to an imvestment in an associated
antity or joint venfure is included in the camying wilue of the
imvasirmant and is not amortsad, When Telstre's sharo of Iosses
gxceeds our irvestmant inan sesociated entity or joint venture, the
casrylng amount of the invastment (s raduced tonil and na furthas
\pssus arg recopnised,
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7.1 Other accounting policles
7.1.1 Changes In accounting policies

We note the fellowing aMendments 11 The BoCounTng STaNdards
1 are apsalicalve tous Trom 1 July 2016
S8 1014-3 ‘Amendrmants te Australian Acoaurting Standards
Apcounting for Acguisition of In Joint Cperatipns'
ASE 2014 -4 imendrmants w Australian Accaunting Stan
nrfeatan of Arcaptable Mathods of Deprociatan and
Amortization’
8 70151 “Amendrrants ta Austral ian Accaurting Standasds
ual Improvements 1o ALStrakan Accounting Standands 2002-
014 Cyele’

-2 Amendrmants to Australian Acoaurting Standards -

Liathe: Amandments to AASE TR

6-A "amendmants to Auatralian Accaunting Standands
Seape and Aoplatean Faragrapha.

Thiesa armandments do not hevs any mataral imgact oo our financial
teEulte,

7.1.2 Foralgn currancy translation
(o) Tronsactions and balonces

Foreign currandy transacTions are transtated irta the relevant
functonal clrency at the cpol axchange rate at transacten date. A
tha reporting date amaurts recalvabie or payable dansminalad «
fareign curre are transinted inte the relevant functional
CLTTEICy & & ralee atreparting date. Any currency
translatean gaing ard [oeses that arise are inclused inaur incomea
statarnant

Non-monstery items danominated |n foredgn curranay thet are
maasiired at talrvabue e, partain sguity irstruments not held o
adengl are trarslated us:ng the excha ngarates atthe cat whean the
fair valise was determireg, Tha giflf@mences ar srg framiit
transiatcn are reported a5 part of the fair valus gain or (s
With 1" recogmiticn of the changes m ine falr valug of the non
mgnatary e

Tad | Teiskra Corporation Umeted and controllad entites
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(B} Financiel reports of foraign oparations theat have o functisnal
currency thot i not Austration dollors

Tha frrancial Stalamants of Suf forteln 60T A0S &F b ranalated
into Avstralian dollars lour pressntation cuniency] ussng the
ol o etk el

Forelgn currency amount Exchange rate

Asmets and lisknlities
including geodwlland fair

The repoiting dale rats

T irvitisd irmeestermarnt date
rabe

EQuity itemis

Averags rate [or the
transaction date rate for
significant igontifiatle
Lransacihongl

Income statermants

Tha gachangs d-larences arising lrorn the translaton of financial
atatamants of horaign oparations ana recagnesed In other
comprathangivg inoomn

7.1.3 New acoounting standards to be applied in future reporting
pariods

The BoCCunting SLnnaurds that fsave not bacn e ry sooptod for the
fimansia yaar 2007 Bul will be applicabla ts the Telstra Grous in
futurs mportirg periods are detalled below.

(o) Finaneiol instruments - impairment of Nnamnehal assets
ARERD

B 2014-T:

raim AASE

In Dacarmber 3014, LASE issusd the finnl varss
'Firancisl Instruments’ (WSS (20741, and ARG
‘Armandinen 1 i Australlan Acoounting Standards arisingg

8 (Bocormimar 2014).

spuinarrents lor tha classileation and messurament
tif AP asata And liabilites, hedgs soeountshg And (Mpaifment
of nancial gssets. AASS B (2014) supersedes all previously issued
and amandad varsions of AASE 8 and applies 1o Talsera from 1.0 .I'-;.'
#0718, with garty adaption permitted

Wi have aarly adopted the orevidus version of tha standasd, AMSE 9
(2013), frem 1 July 2074 This version escluded the irmpalrmant
gaction, shich replaces the incwrred loss impasymant madel usea
today wilh Bn expacted oredit losses model for snpairment of
finmrcinl 855615, Wa do aab intend 1o aarly adopt The impairment
reguirarmonia
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Section 7. Other information eeatineed

7.1 Other accounting palicles (continued)

7.1.3 New accounting standards to be applied in future reporting
periods (continued)

o) Fineeiol fnstruments - impairment of financiol ossets
{eontinued

AASH B requires LA te recond expestod oredit loases gacur financial
assels meagured ot amortised cost of Al fair vadue through other
comprahEnsi ineoma, aeapt for imestinents o sty
instrymants, and to cortract assats arisang under ARSE 150 'Ravanue
frarmn Contrects with Custorpars”, on aithes of the foliowing bases:

+ V2-manth axpected cradit | ossas which resalt from all passbis
defaull evants within thi 12 months after the reporting dota

+ |ifetima expected cradit lasses which resuit frem all possiee
dafault svants over e axpected lifeof & finaneal instument.

Lifetimz expected arod 1 iosas meaturemont applies f tha crot
risk of a financial ssst 8t Lhe repartin g cate has increased
significantly ssrea Initial recognithon, Otneswise 12-month scpectad
credit lsasas measurement appdies, Ar antity may determine that &
frraneial sesat's credil Hsh has not increased sagnificantly If the
nsant has low credi risk ar the raparting date, Howeyver, litetima
gxpected crodl losses measurament Slweys applies for rade
racaivanies and contract assats withaut a significant financing
companent. This polscy ehoses s alsa available far trace receivablag
and coriract assats with a sgrificant linancing companent

‘While wearsinthe process of cormplating our datailed assecament ta
doterming the astant of tha impact, wa expact 4 reduction inaur
openng ratained earnings for the first tme edoption of the stancand
dua ta higher loss allowance resulting from earlier recognition of
crodit losses

{b] Revenus from controcts with customaers

In Decembar 2074, the AASE issved ARSHE 15: "Reanue from
Contracts with Customars” ard AASH 2014 -5 "Amenamants to
Australian Acocunting Standards arising from AASE 15, in Cetober
2015 the AASH issued AASE F015-8: "Bmendments to Australan
Accountrg Standards - Effective Data of A855 15" which ceferrea
tha effective date of the new revenua stendard from 1 January 2017
e b Janumry 2018, In May 2078, tha AASE issupd AASE 2016-3:
“Amendmaents to Australian Accownting Standards - Clarificatons to
AAGE RS

ARER 15 astablshas principlas for mporting the nature, amount,
tming and uncartainty of revanue and cash flows arising from an
antity’s contracts with customers and reguires application of a five-
StED procass to identity the contract with the customaer, identify
parformance obligaticrs in tha cortract, determine transaction
jice. aliccate the transaction prica to the parformance chligations
and recognise rovanue whan parfgrmance chiigations ano satisfiod,
ANSE 15, AASE 2014-5, ARSE 2015-8 and AASE 2016-3 avply o
Tetstra from 1 July 2008, with aarly apolication permitted

Wi nre continuing our gnakysis and assessmant of the impact of tha
new revaree standond on our firenGie] results, This includes
wantitying changes to our accourting polisies, internal snd mcarmal
raperting requramants. (T systoms, busness processes and
sssociated mternal contreds with the bbjectiae of guartifying the
aepacted first ma ndaption iImpacts as will a5 supparting ongoing
compliance with tho now accounting requiramants. The outcome of
thesas analyss will ultemataly detarmine our adogtion approach and
applcation of the tranaitsen prevesion s of the rew standard;
howear, we sapect that we will apply the standard eatrospectively to
prior reporting parods. subject to parmittad and alacted practical
gxpodients,

EDINETOOOO
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Wa grerarate revenus from customer contracts, which wary in i
form {stondard or bespakal, bogal tarrn (cagual, sheet-torm or long-
term) and customar: sagrent [oonsumar, srmall bo medium business
and government and large antorprise), AASE 15 impacts will diffar
depending on the type of customer contract, with the main ones
it

+ Hama rotall conauma—r contracts [mnss markat propaid

and postpaid mobile, fived and media offarings)

Aetail small to medium business contracts (msss markel ond off-

tha shaif technology solutians)

= Ritail gntenpripe and government contracts (carriage,
srandarcisad and beapoke tehnology soluticns and thair
manapamart)

+ Motwork capacily contracts [mainly Irde’sasible Right of Use

VRN

Wholasale contracts Tor [elpcomImanCalon SeMvices

nkn Dafinitee Agrasmanta

+ Npbwark design, buile and martanaros contracts manly with
b o)

+ Othir contracts (including saftwars and health products sabd oy
wut subsidiariesl.

Basad on the wark dare Lo date, and lks marny other

10 BOOMEMILIREEATIONS COM P fds, Wi dpact 1o be matosally aHfected

bry e pplization of tha new standand, peimatily in respect of Lha

tirring of reveniue recognition, 1he classilication of revenue, the

capitaligation of costa of obtairing o cortract with o customer and

possibly the capitali=aton of the cests to fulfil cartain contracts

wehile apending those costs which are currently dafened for ather

cornfracte

Chur siwitlsd impact assessmant focudsd an hormogeneous etail
coraumer contracts, with & tangs nurmber of Iow valus contracta. for
winkzh wa expect soma accounting changes on the adogbion of AASH
15,

Our mobile long-ter cantrects often offer & burdle of kardwans and
sarvices, whers the customar pays 8 manthly fee and recesves a
discount, which is allocates bebwean the hasdware and services
based on their relatve standalone salling prices. Uedar the lagal
terms of thage contracts tha allocated Rardwane amaunt is not
contingent an dalvary of fulure ssndoes and we recogrise the
hardeare revanue on dolivery of the handset. Therefare, on adoptsan
of AASE 15 and unlike mety othes telecommunication companies,
wiar il ot Bxpact an Ascelaration of harsvare revanses in our mobilas
business gwe to tha rermaval f the cantingent consigaration rubss.

-

-

Howeear, when determining the customar contract AASB 15 requires.
uB tn A=sass tha combination of hao ar mane contracts anterad into
&t 0 naar the sama time with the sama customer, A3 & result and
based on our current practice. we expect changes in the accounting
traptment of swstomer cartracts sold via our daaler channel whers
the substance aver form prinsiple will be cwrmiddan by those nes
cortract combination rules, as we can ra lonpar combing these
saparate legal contracts, Consequent by no discounts will ba
allocated to hardware sold via ceales channis|, bringing forward
timing of our hardware revenua recagnition for tha daa’er channal

Al | 143
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Section 7. Other information eeatineed

7.1 Other accounting palicles (continued)

7.1.3 New accounting standards to be applied in future reporting
periods (continued)
(2] Revenue from contracts with customers {continwed)

ALSE 18 glves laf preater detail on how to sccount lor centract
modifieathan thian curmant revanun actouring principles, Chanpes
rust b decouried for either 45 & relros pective CUrmuLative chRnge
e revEruE (Eraating sither scateh up or cefaeal of past fesnoes for
all performanca obligations in tha origingl contract), a prespactive
changs to revena with A reaticeston of revanues amongst
ramraining parfoemancs oibdigations in the original contract, asa
eepal Bte contract which will not reguine sny raallocation to
parformance obligaticrs in tha ospinal eontract, ar both a
cumulstie change and prospective change to revanug in the oogingl
contract Currently we acoount for any changes in Our conRSume”
ratml cantracts proopectvaly an thass is ne clear gudance for
contract rpodification accounting.

AASE 15 dafires a matedial right which constitutes a saparats
parfnrmance obligation in s cusfomer contract and ghvas cusicmer
an optian to ecquire additienal goods or services ata descount arfor
frea ba. it ks beraficial in prncipie this concapt ks [argaly conalstant
with aur eurfant asoountang policy for non-cash zalas ncenthves
which are treated 85 separate deliversbles, However, datermination
and maasurement of material rights (including accowrting far thair
braakaga) will eiffer from our currant practioo. As & result revenue
will ba atlecated bo some of tha goods and servicas wecurrantly afies
far fres ineur mass market plana.

If a customaer recoives any discounts when purchasing a burdie of
[poods or sedvices under one accourting contract, AASE 15 requiresa
proportanal sllccaticn of tha discownts to all parformance
oblgations, unless the adcepton allocation critora are rrat, inwhich
casa the discounts can ba allocated to only one ar soma but not all
performance obdigatiors. This differs from sur current accounting
poliey which alipcgtes cash sales ircentives Lo goods of sarvices
contributing towards the esrning of the incentives, Meating the
allocation esemption coibersa is axpactad to be rare; therafore
adoption of AASH V5 will result in charges to both Biming of revanue
recogninon and revenue allocation botwean the products ina
tandle.

Soerw of our contracts with customess incluce defarmed paymant
tarma and wndar AASH 15 Talstra is considersd to provide financing
13 the custormar, AASE 15 requires us 1o separately acoount far a
significank finanaing com ponant and magsura it wsing o discount
rate that would be raflectad in a separate financing transaction
batwesn Telstra and the customer &t cortract inception. The sate
would refinct tha crodit chamactaristics af the party recening
financing in the contract. Le. the custamer. For gur mass market
customars this rate is ikely to differ from our current prectice of
uzing Talstra's incramantal barrowing rate, which will result in
reduction of revenue and a highar intarest income beirg recognised
ot tha condract tarm,

The magrituda of the financial imgasts on tanstion and onthe
coemparative fmancial year is yat to be determined, with sarma
impacts espacted o ba immatarial o offsetting sach cthar

i | Toistra Corpseation Limeted and controllad entibes
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Cuwr operations and assocated systéms are comples and the new
slandard rogures analysis and assessment af millons of multi-ysar
contragts with our customers. Thisingiudes incremental compilation
ot higtarcnl data for the millians of alrandy edasting multi-year
contracts with ouf customers that are expectod 10 be in-scope for
puar poesied of WAASTIEMNE 106 The niw standard in oeder fa detarmine
the Becounting estimates of opaning retained aarings adjustments
ennt 1 July 2017 Lo tha first comparative perod praseted i ouwr 30
June 2078 hinancial statemante Owr current sstimate of the time
and alfert pecessary 1o develep and Fnplament the accounting
policias, matimates, judgrrants and procnassn inciugirg critical
Inerarnantal requirements of eur information techrolagy systemal
v | rissedd 10 Fanves bnplace m order Lo :.nrnptywllh the new stardand
pacharda imbo rid/late financial year A0TH,

Oncawehave developed and implémentad the recossary sccaunting
policins, sstimales, judgrments and processes, wa will commence the
inerarnantal eompilation af nistorieal data, aawisll os tha pooourting
for that data, whch ks necasaary to ransition to, and te make
reasanabie quaniitative estimites of the affects of the nes
srandned, A3 a redult, at thintime, itis not possithe to make
repsanalie quinlitalne estmates of the effects of the nes
atandnrd, And wi may not be abls to do a5 phise to comelating ow 31
Cecomber 2018 halt-year cansolidated financial statements, Shauld
reliabile estimates bacoms available aarlier we will provige an
catimate of apening rethinad aarnings ad stment and the cpestnd
Irpacts an the comparative pessod in gur consclidated financial
atatements for tha finarcinl yaar 7018,

(e New leasing standard

Im February 20158, AASH msued AASE 16 'Leases’, whizh replaces the
current gudance inAASE 117 Lessas’, Intergeetation & ‘Detenmining
whathar an Arangemant contams & Leass’, Interprataton 115
‘Oparating Leases - Incantves’ and Interoratatisn 127 "Evalusting
the Substanca of Transactions Irvolving the Legal Form of a Lease’.
T rtrew st aerectinr el ol 1L mpsp by 1 wa fraen 1 Judy 2009, Early adaption ia
peniritted, but only in conunction with AASE 15: Rewerue fram
Cantraats with Custamars”.

Tihas revs stancand recuires tha Esses 1o racogni= (18 |easas in the
gtakament af financkal position as an assat (Tha right ta usa the
|mased itam| and & liat ity reflecting futures lease payments,
Depreciation of tha lpased asast ang intcrest on lease abilitywillbe
recogn eed ovar the lease tarm. Tha lesssa can ubilise the scaptions
relatad to ahart- tarm and low-valua baases, howeer, ansats sabjecr
1o subieasas oo not qualify for the law-valus exception,

AMSE 18 substantially carries forwand Uhe lessor acoounting
reguiramants of AASH 117, Accordingly, a lessor continues to
classify its lpeses and account for them as operating or finance
leaees

\We have a sigrificanrt number of long-term non-cancellable proparty
lsases for ouraffice bulldings and retwerk sites, which aro spoctad
to have a materisl inpact when recognised In the statement of
finmncinl positan, Wa are currently assessing the impact of the nes
leasing standard on our firancisd regults. This includes identifying
changes to our Bcoounting policies. intarnal and extarnal reporting
roquerarmants, IT systems. business processes and contrals, Dur
edoption apenoach and sgpticatien of the transition provisicns undar
the new standard will dapend on the outcome of this sasessmant;
which il yat to ba finalised.
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Section 7. Other information entinued)

7.1 Other accounting palicles (continued)

T A3 New mmﬂngw to be applied in future reporting
periods (continued)

[ef) Other

I e 300 T, the IR Intarpesiations Committea ssusd IFRIC 23,
whach elnrifisd hew thE reccgnition and rmeasuramsn rogutamants

af IAS 12 TRcorms RS dre apodind Wit e thsed I8 unCErTATY vl
IncaiTE [ Trastmant. The irlarpratation bacomes affect ve fer
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7.3 Parent entity disclosures

This note provades details of Telatra Entity fnancial
parfarmance and financial position 85 8 stendalons ertity. The
resuits (nclude transactians with its controlled antities:

Tables & wnd B provide a summang of the financial mformation for the

Telstra on 1 July 2018, We are currently assassarg lts impact= an Ticlstea Entity,
Telstra,
W o not axpect ary athar racently issues ascounting standards sn Table A il el
e & matenal Enpact on aur inaneinl results upsn odapton Telstra Entity 2017
&m
7.2 Auditor's remuneration Statement of inaneial positen
Total currant assets ¥.483 8.030
Our axtemal augitor of the Growp & Ernst & Young [EYL in Total non-current assets 36,587 36,183
adeition fo the audit and raview of our financiat reports, EY Total assets &4, 460 45,373
Hmdﬂﬁwmmhmﬁmﬁﬁﬂl This "'gtlﬂ !*"2;“'! TeAal curmnt abilties 12817 17,627
the tata to extarrial auditors split between audit, audie- - — g
relatad and non-pudit serices. Tetal non-cusnant liabilitias 17,047 7516
Total lisbitithes 30,614 30,162
Share cupital 4ail E.187
Telstra Group Caan v hedging resene i1} (o)
Fargign ¢urrency Dok pproad rasorg 16 4B
General reserne 184 18&
Retainad profits 8,368 9815
Audit fees
Total eguity 13,846 15,131
E¥ foea for tho auoet ang rovew of the 8011 8,380
finencinl reports
Ea:" ; vices e 5 Table B luna
udiL-related i B2
Te Eni
b " i Istra Entity
Tan ARrntns 184 0050
Advisary spracas 05096 Gsag | | Btetemantof somparalnsive inocme
Total other services provided by EY 3874 | 1ad | |Profitiorthe year d83s 6431
Tetal cormprehisnsing income 9,045 5441

Audit-related feas chargad by EY ara for sarvices that am resscnabily
ralated to the performance of the awdet or reqew of our financial
reperts and for othes ssserance engagamants. Thase sendces
include regulatory fnancial ASsUraNGce SErcos, SaNViCces ovar dobt
raksini, prospeciusas, adoitional control assessmants, Vanms
accounting mcvice and additionat sudit serviees related 1o our
controlled entities.

We hove processas in place o mainiain the indapendencs of the
axterral auditor, -r'..'.|l.|ll"ll'i thm nnture of axponditure an non-audic
senacas. EY also has specific intornal processas in place to ensure
auditor indepandences,

Tatal non-current assats include impairmant lessas of $324 million
(20M8: 51,374 milkon reverzal of impalsment losses) recagnised in
the income statement and ralating to Lha value of cur investments in,
and B nts owed by, cur controlled entites. The imgairmant oesas
hawe been aliminatad on consol dation of the Tatstra Growp.

7.3.1 Proparty, plant and equipment commitmants

Table C provides detalls of our expenditure commitments Tor the
soqumiman of property, plant or equigmant, which nave boan
contracted for ut balance date but rat recogeised i the finencial
statemants

Table G
Telstra Entity

Tedal property. plant mrd equismont

expenditurd Sommitrments

Terluira G etilion | 165

p
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Section 7. Other information eetinued)

7.3 Parent entity disclosures (continued)
7.3.2 Contingent liabilities and guarantses
(o) Comman law cloims

Certain caemmon |aw claims by ermployoes and third parties sreyet to
b tesnlved. As at 30 June 2017, management believes that the
regalution of thess eanticgencias will nat huve a sgrificant affect en
the Tedatra Entity's firancial sesulte, Thie maximum armgunt of thiese
eentingant liabilitiag eannet Ba ralably astimares

(b) Indemnities, pavformance guarantess and financial suppert

Wo have proviged the followng indamnitses, perfonmance
Huerantoss and financial suppert thvaugh the Telatra Erity:

Irdemrities to financesl nalituteans 1o support Bank guarenises b
the valui of $212 millian (2018 3231 milian] in respect of tha
performance af contracts

indemmirities ta firancial instituticns and other Third partes in
respect of performance and other obligations of our controlied
entitias. with the maximurm amauret of our contingent tiabedities of
H153 millien (2076: $1.24 milliar)

letters of comfort to incicate suppart for certain controlled entrties
16 the amaunt recassary o anabis those entites o mest tha s
obligations as andwhon thy fall due, subject to canain eangtions
[inciuding that the antity remains our contrelled antity)

during the fnancial year 1898, we resabed 1o provide 150 Global
Services Australia Limded IEMGSA) with guarantees ssued on a
sevaral basis up to 5210 million a8 & sharahoidar of FAMGEA,
[uring the financial yanr 2300, we issued & guarnates of 368
million on behalf of IBWGEA, Durng the firancaal year 2004, we
5ol aur sharenalding 0 tnis entity. The S68 millan guarsntes,
provided o Support senven contracts amtesed inta by (BMGSA and
third parties, wes made with B8OS4 bankers or girectly 1o
|BMGEA customens, As at 30 Junp 2017, this guarantes remamne
unchanged and 5142 million (2076: $142 millior) of the $210
million guarantes facility ramains wncsed, Upan sala of our
shiarmholding in IBMGESAand under the deed of indamnity batween
shareholcers, our Liability under thesa parformance guaranteas
nhas been indemnified for all guaranioes that wem inplace &t the
tirme of sabe. Thesefore. the ovedall nat exposurs tooany loss
assosiated with a laim hasatectialy bean otsst

7.3.3 Recognition and measuramant

The accounting policies for the Tolstra Entity are consistent with
thasa of the Talstra Group, extept for those rated below:

ungar our tax furding arrangemants, amounts receivalbie [or
payablel racognised by the Talstra Entity for the currant tax
payabie (or rocaivabie) assumed from our Ausiralian wholly-
owrad antitias are bookad as current assets o liabilities
Imyestments in cantreilod entities, included within non -cummont
asgelE, are reccidad at cost lees enpaiment of the investmaent
valea, Yehere wa hadga tha value of gur investment in an owrssas
comtroied ontity, the hodge is accounted for in accordanco with
note 4 3. Refar to note B.2 for datalls an gur restments in
controtied entities

oW intarasts in aseociated entites and pint venluraes, Including
partnarships, are accounted for using the cost mathod of
accounting and ane included within nan-currenl assets

Tl | Teistra Corporation Umeted and controllad entites
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7.4 Commitments and contingencies

This nole provides detaits of our commitments for capstal
Enpenditure. operating leasss snd finance [sasas arlsng rom
our contractual Bgrearmants.

Thia note alsa incluges infermatian sbout contingent llabilites
for wihich no previsions have bean recognised dus totha
uncedtainty regarding the sutcome of future ovants and/or
Inabslity to reliably massiors such Labiitiss

T.4.1 Capital expenditure sommitments

Tabls & shows the capiial anpenditure commitments conlracted for
&t balanca date fuit net recondod In the fmansial statomants

Table &
Talstra Group

Proparty, plart and eguipmanl
cofrmitrmanta

Intangitde assats commatments

Fropamy, glont and ogupmont cammtments include the Telstra
Entity capital gxpenditune commilmients of $302 milan (2018
81,101 million) as disclosed in note 7.3,

7.4, 2 Dperating lodase commitments

Table B ahows future lease payments fer non-cancellable aparating
loases (Talstra a2 a lessse] not recarded in the finarcial statermsnts

[Table B

Talstra Group

Within 1yaar

Withir 1 o Byoars 1,477 1,208

After 5 years 1,724 1058
3856 281

Tabla C provides information about the sassets under our oparating
laasas and tholr waighted averngn ase terms,

Table C
Talstra Group

Ll arid buile ings

Mator vanicles

Lignt cormmersinl venclea (eneavan huts
and traileds)

Trucks and mechanecal Aids and heasy
exGavalion equipment

Parsonal computers, |aptops. printers and
ather ralated poukpmant usad o nen 3 3
communications plant activithos

Mobiie handsats
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7.4 Commitmants and contingencies {continued)
7.4.2 Operating lease commitments (continued)

Thie maprity of eur opdrating laases ralate toland and Budldinga. Yea
v seviral subleases with lotsl mirimum |eases peyments of $40
miltion (2076 $4 2 million) for the Telstra Groug. Our property
apedating leasses ganerally contain escalation clauses, which gie
oo (REFaasEs Banerally Datwesn s and fne pad 2enl, oF
increases subject to the consumes prese index or marked rate. We oo
nat hiwe any significant purchass options

We alsa lesss handsats which we than sublease 1o ow retsil
CUSIDMIE iN @ DOCK-10-Dack arrangoment.

Tabte D aets out aur FUtsne Mafmum Dase recoraablas frem ratail
customess under mon-canceliable operating leases (Tetstra as
lEasr].

Table D
Telstra Group

- -
Az at A0 June

Within 71 yaar
Withie 118 b ybars

Reter to notes 3.1 and 3.3 for our lease sbcounling policy (Telatra as
lessed and Talstra oo & lessar, rospectively], Tho acobunting palicy
dafcibad i nate 1.1 applias o Bath proparty, plam and equismanl
and ather assets, including harasats.

74,3 Finance lease commitments

Table E inzludes finance lease commitmants af the Testra Group as
& lessee

Table E

Telstra Group

"Finonce lease commitments

Within 1 yaar 125 143
Within 150 b years 173 203
After b yoars 184 186
Total minimum leass paymants 4HZ 532
Fulury firpnoe charpes on linancy loases {147} 11&5)
mm net future minlmum 341 387
The present volue of finance lease

liobilities is ou Follows:

Within 1 yoar a7 118
Within 1 %o & yoars 124 156
Alfper § years 110 113
Total finance lease liabilities 341 387
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Table F provides idormation abaut the Asssts under aur hiranca
losaes and thair woighlod fverage Dase lorma.

Table F
Talstra Group

Progarty lease in our controlisd entity,
Telatrm Limited [ritial life 25 yoars)
Computar mairtrames, processing P
equipment ang other related equipment

Wa lease computer mainframes, phocessing equipement and ot
reloted equipmant 1o cur cugtomgrs as part of 1he solutions
rrnaEmEnt and outsourcing ssrvices, Rofer 1o rote 3.3 for furher
details an these finance lpases.

Rafer to nabe 3.1 for dur |Gase sccounting palicy [Telstra a5 6 Msson).
T.4.4 Commitments of our joint ventures and associated entities

Information about our share o cur jint ventures and associated
ertitiea” eommitments is insluded in neta B3

7.4.5 Contingent liabilities and contingent assats

W hawe no significant contingant assern os at 30 une 2017, Datails
ahdestirialed mmaxifum pitounts where reascialihe ESslimales cin
b rmadelof contingsrt llabilities for the Telstra Entity are discliosad
innete 7.3.2.

Gtk contimgent Latulites idantified for the Telstra Group rolate to
th A5 doed of cross guararted, A list of the cempanies that ans
partaf the dosd ara anclucad nnato 5.2.2 Each of thats carmpanics
texcepl Telstra Firance Limited) gharanbees the payment i full of
the dabis of the ather nemad compansas in the soent of their winding
up.

7.5 Evants atter reporting date

W are not aware of any matter ar eifcumatance that has oocuned
garee 30 June Z017 that, in eur apinion, has signifizantly affected or
ray significartly aflect in future years:

= OuF BpErations

+ the resuits of thoss operations

+ the state of our affajn

orthear thian tna follovwensg:

7.5.1 Final dividend

Tha datails of the firal deidend for tha financial year 2017 ars
disciosed innate 4.1,

Tilutra G elition | 167

p
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2004
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) in the Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2016 set out on pages 76 to 154:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(i) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2016 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2016

(iif) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.2.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any obligations or liabilities to which they
are, or may become subject to, under the Deed of Cross

Guarantee described in note 6.2.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and

Managing Director

11 August 2016
Sydney, Australia
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Independent Auditor's report to the Members of Telstra Corporation Limited
Report on the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company), including its subsidiaries (the Group), which

comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016, the consolidated income statement, consolidated

statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash

flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

and the Directors’ Declaration of the Company.

In our opinion:

the accompanying financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. Giving a true and fair view of the Group’s consolidated financial position as at 30 June 2016 and of its consolidated financial
performance for the year ended on that date; and

b. Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board’'s APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant
to our audit of the financial report in Australia; and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the matter

Revenue recognition

There are three significant judgement areas relating to
revenue recognition. These are:
accounting for new products and plans including
multiple element arrangements;
accounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts; and
accounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government.
Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found
at Note 2.2 Income.
The accuracy and completeness of amounts recorded as
revenue is an inherent industry risk due to the complexity
of billing systems, the complexity of products and
services, and the combination of products sold and price
changes in the year. The complexity of the billing
systems was also considered as part of the automated
processes and controls in the below Key Audit Matter.

\We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of
controls over the capture and measurement of revenue
transactions, including evaluating the relevant IT systems.
\We examined the process and controls over the capture
and assessment of the timing of revenue recognition for
new products and plans, as well as performed testing of a
sample of new plans to supporting evidence.

\We tested revenue recognition and the process to make
adjustments to revenue recognised for a sample of NAS
contracts.

\We tested the revised DAs including understanding the
timing of disconnections and the transfer of the copper and
Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co. We
assessed the estimation techniques applied in determining
the timing of revenue recognised in relation to these
revised DAs.

\We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Note 2.2 Income, for compliance with the revenue
recognition requirements of Australian Accounting
Standards (AASBs).
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Reliance on automated processes and controls

A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are |[We understood and tested management’s controls in
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes |systems relevant to financial reporting. When testing
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of |controls was not considered an appropriate or efficient
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of [testing approach, alternative audit procedures were
the: performed on the financial information being produced by
Complex IT environment supporting diverse systems.
business processes
Mix of manual and automated controls
Multiple internal and outsource support
arrangements
Complexity of the billing systems which result in
revenue being recognised.

The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and We gained an understanding of material new systems
during the year implemented new systems which were |including the design of the automated processes and
material to our audit. controls.

We assessed the processes put in place to migrate any
data from the legacy systems to new systems and tested
reconciliations between the systems.

\We evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the controls in the new systems and we
performed additional audit testing procedures.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets

Given the changing nature of the industry in which the  |We evaluated the impairment calculations including the

Group operates, there is a risk that there could be a testing of the recoverable amount of each CGU. We
material impairment to goodwill and intangible asset assessed the reasonableness of the cash flow projections
balances. used in the impairment models. We utilised EY Valuation
Determination as to whether or not there is an Specialists to assess the impairment models and evaluated

impairment relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit [the reasonableness of key assumptions including the
(CGU) involves significant judgement about the future  |discount rate, terminal growth rates and forecast growth

cash flows and plans for these assets and CGUs. assumptions. We also performed sensitivity analysis
Further disclosure regarding the Group’s impairment can Jaround the key drivers of the cash flow projections. Having
be found in Notes 3.1 and 3.2. determined the change in assumptions (individually or

collectively) that would be required for the CGUs to be
impaired, we considered the likelihood of such a movement
in those key assumptions arising. We evaluated the
adequacy of the disclosures included in Notes 3.1 and 3.2.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Employee entitlements and post employment benefits

Given the large long term employee workforce as well as|We assessed the reasonableness of actuarial assumptions

the number of employees who are members of the used in valuing the defined benefit obligations. This
defined benefit scheme, the valuation of employee included making use of our actuarial specialists to support
entitlements and the defined benefit obligations are the testing of the external expert calculations obtained by

subject to complex estimation techniques and significant [management. We tested controls around the underlying
judgement. A small change in assumptions can have a |employee data used in the employee entitlement and

material impact on the financial statements. defined benefit obligation calculations. We also tested the
Further disclosure regarding the Group’s employee leavelaccuracy of the calculations and models.
entittements can be found in Note 5.1 Employee \We evaluated the assumptions applied in calculating

Benefits. Disclosure regarding post employment benefits [employee entitlements such as the discount rate and the
can be found in Note 5.2 Post- Employment Benefits. probability of long service leave vesting conditions being
met. We also tested the accuracy of the calculations and
models used to calculate employee entitlement provisions.

Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report for the year ended 30 June 2016, but does not include the financial report and the auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based upon the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Directors' Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of this financial report.
As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the
financial report. We also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the disclosures in the financial report
about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion on the financial report. However,
future events or conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We are also required to provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

408/423



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

ooooodo
Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 52 to 73 of the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2016.
In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2016, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Steve Ferguson.

Ernst & Young

SJ Ferguson
Partner

Sydney

11 August 2016
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

22
a8

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) in the Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2017 set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(i) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2017 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2017

(iif) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.2.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.2.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and

Managing Director

17 August 2017
Melbourne, Australia
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group),
which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information and the Directors’ Declaration.

In our opinion:

the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. Giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2017 and of its consolidated
financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

b. Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’'s APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia; and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the matter

Revenue recognition

There are three significant judgement areas relating to
revenue recognition. These are:
accounting for new products and plans including
multiple element arrangements;
accounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts; and
accounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government.
Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found
at Note 2.2 Income.
The accuracy and completeness of amounts recorded as
revenue is an inherent industry risk due to the complexity
of billing systems, the complexity of products and
services, and the combination of products sold and price
changes in the year. The complexity of the billing
systems was also considered as part of the automated
processes and controls in the below Key Audit Matter.

\We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over the capture and measurement of revenue
transactions, including evaluating the relevant IT systems.
\We examined the process and controls over the capture
and assessment of the timing of revenue recognition for
new products and plans, as well as performed testing of a
sample of new plans to supporting evidence.

\We tested revenue recognition and the process to make
adjustments to revenue recognised for a sample of NAS
contracts.

\We tested the revised DAs including understanding the
timing of disconnections and the transfer of the copper and
Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co. We
assessed the estimation techniques applied in determining
the timing of revenue recognised in relation to these
revised DAs.

\We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Note 2.2 Income, and the adequacy of disclosures for
compliance with the revenue recognition requirements of
Australian Accounting Standards (AASBs).
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the matter

Reliance on automated processes and controls

A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of
the:
Complex IT environment supporting diverse
business processes
Mix of manual and automated controls
Multiple internal and outsource support
arrangements
Complexity of the billing systems which result in
revenue being recognised.

\We understood and tested management’s controls in IT
systems relevant to financial reporting. When testing
controls was not considered an appropriate or efficient
testing approach, alternative audit procedures were
performed on the financial information being produced by
systems.

The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and
during the year implemented new systems which were
material to our audit.

We gained an understanding of material new systems
including the design of the automated processes and
controls.

We assessed the processes put in place to migrate any
data from the legacy systems to new systems and tested
reconciliations between the systems.

\We evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the controls in the new systems and we
performed additional audit testing procedures.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets

Given the changing nature of the industry in which the
Group operates, there is a risk that there could be a
material impairment to goodwill and intangible asset
balances.

Determination as to whether or not there is an
impairment relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) involves significant judgement about the future
cash flows and plans for these assets and CGUs.
Further disclosure regarding the Group’s impairment can
be found in Notes 3.2.

\We evaluated the impairment calculations including the
testing of the recoverable amount of each CGU. We
assessed the reasonableness of the Board approved cash
flow projections used in the impairment models as well as
the Group’s historical ability to achieve forecasts. We
involved our valuation specialists to assess the impairment
models and evaluated the reasonableness of key
assumptions including the discount rate, terminal growth
rates and forecast growth assumptions. We also performed
sensitivity analysis around the key drivers of the cash flow
projections. Having determined the change in assumptions
(individually or collectively) that would be required for the
CGUs to be impaired, we considered the likelihood of such
a movement in those key assumptions arising. We
evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures included in
Notes 3.2.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Capitalisation and asset lives

There are a number of areas where judgment impacts | We understood and assessed the Group’s design and

the carryingvalue of property, plant and equipment, operating effectiveness of controls over the fixed asset
software intangible assets and their respective cycle, evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation
depreciation and amortisation profiles. This is a key part |policies, performed tests of a sample of costs capitalised
of the audit due to the judgment involved in: during the year and assessed the timeliness of the transfer
the decision to capitalise or expense costs; of assets in the course of construction.
the annual asset life review; and \We also performed testing on the application of the asset
the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the life review.
course of construction. This testing included assessing judgments made by the
Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of |[Group on:
assets can be found at Notes 3.1 and 3.2. the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and

the appropriateness of assets lives applied in the
calculation of .depreciation and amortisation.
\We evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in
Notes 3.1 and 3.2

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
2017Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to
be included in the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the
Annual Report after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Directors' Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 44 to 67 of the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2017.
In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2017, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance

with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

17 August 2017
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